e gy e e e e 4

e s e e N e
-L., x> o




S GTLEOUE PUEATENPT
e
ROOM 10:R

sHEL

F
_——"’———f/

Canada, Parliament, House of
Commons. Special Committee on
the Civil Service Act,1921.

Special Committee on Bill
no.l22.

Canadae. parliament. House of
Commons. Special Committee on the

civil Service Act, 1921.

DATE DUE

WR[15

GAYLORD

PRINTED INUSA



03
HT
921
(2]
Al

T









o iglhy
v -
o] gt




=
v 1" e N SR

o o N N
? i

LS
PO
I
VRN T Y

1 I‘I
R
:

Gk

=4

T o T &

I| |c| . ;, f w N .*ﬂ'
,-- l'ih I!J ;

b q‘"'tll"m







SPECIAL COMMITTEE

ON

Bill No. 122

An Act To Amend The Civil
Service Act, 1918

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS AND EVIDENCE

e Pt

:a No. 1—Wednesday, May 4, and Friday, May 6, 1921

List of Members of Committee and Orders of Reference.

Report of sub-Committee to consider nature and extent of informa-

tion to be obtained from Civil Service Commission and from
various departments.
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ORDERS OF REFERENCE
. House or CoMMONS,
Otrawa, April 29, 1921

Resolved, That a Special Committee be appointed to consider Bill No. 122, an
Act to amend the Civil Service Aet, 1918, with power to send for persons, papers and
records, and to report from time to time, and that such committee consist of Messrs.
Spihney, Charters, Scott, Currie, Griesbach, Thompson (Yukon), Calder, Argue,
Cruise, Gauthier, Euler, Ethier. Denis, Chisholm, Déchéne, Kennedy (Glengarry
‘i_ _ and Stormont), and Johnston; and that Rule 11 in relation thereto be suspended.

i

Attest

W. B. NORTHRUP,
Clerk of the House.

’

Moxpay, May 2, 1921.

Ordered, That the Bill No. 122, an Aect to amend the Civil Service Act, 1918,
be referred to the said committee.

Attest

“W. B. NORTHRUP,
Clerk of the House.

Frioay, May 6, 1921.

Ordered, That the said committee be granted leave to sit while the House is in
Session, and that the quorum be reduced to five members.

Attest

W. B. NORTHRUP,
Clerk of the House. °

Moxpay, May 9, 1921.

Ordered, That the said committee be authorized to have their minutes of pro-
ceedings and evidence printed from day to day for the use of the Members of the
Committee, and that Rule 74, relating thereto, be suspended.

Attest

W. B. NORTHRUP,
P e TN Clerk of the House.
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SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON BILL No. 122. TO AMEND THE CIVIL
SERVICE ACT, 1918

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Houss oF CoMMONS,

Wepsespay, May 4, 1921.
The committee met at 11.30 o’clock a.m.

Present :—Messieurs Argue, Calder, Charters, Currie, Déchéne, Ethier, Gauthier,
Griesbach, Johnston, Kennedy (Glengarry), Seott, and Spinney.

On motion of Mr. Griesbach, Hon. Mr. Spinney was appointed chairman.

On motion of Mr. Scott, Hon. Mr. Calder was appointed vice-chairman.

The Order of Reference was read by the chairman.

After.discussion as to the best method of procedure, it was moved by Mr. Calder,
seconded by Mr. Secott, and

Resolved, that a sub-committee composed of Messrs. Calder, Currie, Déchéne,
Gauthier, Griesbach, and Johnston be appointed to consider the nature and extent
of the information which should be obtained from the Civil [Service Commission and

from the various departments of the service, and to report their findings to the main
committee at its next sitting.

On motion of Mr. Currie, it was

Resolved, that three deputy ministers and one Civil Service commissioner, to be
selected by the chairman, be requested to attend the committee at its next sitting for
the purpose of giving evidence on matters pertaining to their respective departments.

On motion of Mr. Currie, seconded by Mr, Ethier, it was
Resolved, that the committee do recommend to the House that the quorum be

reduced to five members and that the committee have leave to sit while the House
is in session.

i ’I;Khe committee adjourned at one o’clock until Friday next; 6th instant, at eleven
o’clock a.m.

E. K. SPINNEY,
Chairman.
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SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON BILL No. 122. TO AMEND THE CIVIL
SERVICE ACT, 1918

House or CoMMONS
By ComMiTTEE Roowm,
| S : Fripay, May 6, 1921

The committee met at 11 o’clock a.m. Present: Messieurs Spinney (in the
chair), Argue, Oalder, Charters, Chisholm, Déchéne, Euler, Gauthier, Griesbach,
Johnston, and Thompson (Yukon)—11.

Messieurs Newcombe, Cory and Johnston were in attendance; also, Mr. Roche,
chairman, and Mr. Foran, secretary, Civil Service Commission.

“ The minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed.

Mr. Calder, from the sub-committee appointed to consider the nature and extent
F of the information which should be obtained from the Civil Service Commission and
from the various departments of the service, submitted the following report, which

was read:
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Report of the Sub-Committee appointed by the Special Committee on Bill No. 122,
to amend the Civil Service Act, 1918,—to consider the nature and extent of
the information which should be obtained from the Civil Service Commission
and from the various departments:

Information from Civil Service Commaission

1. Complete list of present staff of Commission with brief statement as to the
duties of chief officers and classification of all.

2. Total staff and total galaries for each of last four years together with estimate
for 1921-22.

3. Total other expenditures for each of last four years—classified as far as
practicable.

4. Detailed particulars as to steps taken to fill 20 vacancies—10 of these to be
selected by the Commission and two each by the following deputy-ministers: Publie
Works, Interior, Post Office, Agriculture, and Trade and Commerce.

5. Detailed particulars as to steps taken in making 10 promotions—5 of these to
be selected by the Commission and one each by the deputy-ministers named in pre-
ceding paragraph.

6. Complete set of examination papers, or such as are readily available.

7. Complete list of all Boards appointed in 1920-21 to assist Commission in
making appointments or promotions, giving names of members of each board, their
address and summary of fees and expenses paid each board.

8. Detailed statement as to procedure adopted in making appointments of the
following classes :—

(a) Day workers and manual labourers.

(b) Part time employees.

(¢) Seasonal employees.

(d) Country postmasters.

(e) Clerical officers in Great Britain and United States.

9. Total number of new appointments to public gervice during each’ of last three
years, indicating number of returned men appointed each year; also the number of
these appointments that have been made permanent, separating returned men from
the others.

Information to be obtained from Deputy-Ministers

1. Complete list of all appointments 1920-21, showing date of application,
date of appointment and average length of time to have appointments made.

2. Statement giving examples of unusual delays in making appointments and the
effect, if any, in each case qn the admmmtratxon of public business.

3. A complete list of all promotions in 1920-21, distinguishing those made as a
result of written examinations held by the Commxmon

4. A statement indicating which part, if any, the deputy-head of the department
takes in making promotions.

5. A statement showing increase in departmental staff due to the operations of
the Commission.

6. A list showing the classification of all positions in the department and the
range of salaries for each class. 5

7. A comparative statement showing a typical selected list of 100 employees,
their classification and salaries for the years 1916-17 and 1920-21.

8. List of appointments made by the Commission that proved unsatisfactory,
giving reasons. .
Y

Yo mnien
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On motion of Mr. Griesbach, the said report was adopted.

On motion of Mr. Griesbach, it was

Resolved, that each member of the committee be supphed with a copy of the fore-
going report before the next meeting.

s On motion of Mr. Griesbach, it was
Resolved, that each member of the committee be supplied with a copy of the
Act respecting the Civil Service Aet, 1918, and amendments thereto, as well as with
a copy of Bill No, 122,

On motion of Mr. Calder, it was
Resolved, that the correspondence now in the hands of the committee be sub-
mitted to the sub-committee for examination and report.

Mr. E. L. Newcombe, deputy-mlmster, Justice Department, was called, sworn and
examined by several members of the committee.

Witness retired.
At 1 o’clock the committee adjourned until Monday next, at 11 o’clock, a.m., Mr.
Cory, deputy-minister, Interior Department, to be then called and examined.

E. K. SPINNEY, .
Chairman.

P S




MINUTES OF EVIDENCE

ComMirTee Room 375,
Frmay, May 6th, 1921.

 The Special Committee appointed to consider Bill No. 122, an Act to amend
the Civil Service Act., 1918, met at 11 ¢’clock a.m.. May 6th, 1921, the Hon. Mr.
Spinney presiding.

Mr. Epvusp L. Newcomsg, C.M.G., K.C., Deputy Minister of Justice, sworn.

By the Chairman:

. Q. Mr. Newcombe, the object of this committée is to get a report in regard first
to the method of appointments in your department, also in regard to the methot.l of
promotions as adoped under the Civil Service Act. Would you give us your views
on those points?—A. Well, of course, the procedure with regard to appointments and
promotions I suppose could be better stated by the Civil Service Commission,
by whom those things are regulated. My department, you see, i8 a rather
small one. It is‘a professional department so far as the main body of i? is
concerned. We administer the department properly speaking as regards what might
be called the appropriate functions of the Minister of Justice, of the Attorney Gen?rgl,
the advising of the Government and the different departments upon legal questions
which arise, the conduct of litigation in which the Government is concerned. Then
there are staffs connected with the Supreme Court and Exchequer Court, clerical and
administrative staffs which are under my department, and also we have what is known
as the clemency branch, where applications of prisoners for pardons, remission of
parole are concerned. Those are in a general way the services which are carried on
at headquarters. Then in the Outside Service now our administration is confined to
penitentiaries. We have a penitentiary at Dorchester; at St. Vincent de Paul, near
Montreal; at Kingston, Manitoba, Saskatchewan, and British Columbia. Those
institutions, by the recent legislation, were brought under the Civil Service Act, so
that in all this comprehensive service which T have deseribed it is necessary under
present dispensation to look to the Civil Service Commission not only for appoint-
ments but for promotions, transfers, authority to fix and increase salaries; everything
practically connected with the staff except the mere direction of service, and each
officer is put in his own compartment by the classification, asslgned certain fixed
duties and he operates within a limited sphere. My own view is that it is very
embarrassing and difficult to carry on within those limitations. We have a Bill
here which can be improved, extended and which would in a measure be satisfactory
to me but I think generally, if T might say, my own view is that this legislation with
regard to the Civil Service Commission has not operatedto improve the efficiency
in the service and certainly it has been a burden or a great deal of embarrassment
and loss of time and difficulty in carrying out the essential servxces, there is so much
‘time spent now in asserting how a thing can be done, how serviee can be performed
compatible with the numerous regulauons by which it is govemed that some times
the regulatlon, if it was legal, is really passed before you get in position to set the
machinery in motion. I think we should aim at nmphﬂeation and direction by the
responsible officer of the department rather than by a commmnon which, with the best
of intentions, is not in a position to control the service in the same fashion or with

the same degree of efficiency that the responsrble special officers could bnng to bear
with relation to the matter.

0 [Mr. Newcombe].
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By the Vice-Chairman:

Q. Take in so far as your Inside Service is concerned, you have two classes of
employees roughly in your department, a professional and a clerical staff. Your pro-
fessional staff would consist T suppose almost entirely of barristers, lawyers and your
clerical staff of book-keepers, stenographers, clerks and so on—A. Yes.

Q. You have stated generally that under the present system there is a certain
amount of embarrassment in connection with carrying out the administration. Would
that apply to the appointment of what might be classed as your clerical staff%—A.
The clerical staff described generally are those who are capable of taking down
dietation, to typewrite, to make ordinary entries, keep dockets, filing clerks, messengers,
people of that sort. I think it is very convenient to have a commission with a qualified
list to whom you can apply, a commission which serves the purpose of an employment
agency, if I might so describe it. That I think is the proper function of a Civil Ser-
vice Commission.

Q. You have had no serious difficulty from your standpoint, the standpoint of
administration, in so far as that end of the Civil Service Commission work is concerned ?
—A. No, except pay is regulated arbitrarily by steps. On ocecasions you have to pay
more than the service merits, more than you would have to pay under ordinary circum-
stances. In other cases, in order to give proper remuneration, because the steps do not
permit of -it, you have to pay more or less than you otherwise would.

Q. In other words, if you had not the present system of classification in all the
departments, where the range of salaries is fixed, you think if that did not exist you
would be able to obtain your staff at less cost?—A. Yes, I think it would produce
economy down there. ' '

Mr. Forax: That was always true. The only exception was when the Act of 1918
was passed. Before that the departments were always bound to a scale of salaries.

The Vice-Cuamyax: That pertained to the Inside Service at Ottawa.
Mr. Foran: Yes. Generally speaking, so far as the appointments are concerned

and the kind of persons appointed to those clerical positions, you take no serious -

objection %—A. No, I think the commission serves a useful purpose.

By the Vice-Chairman : .

Q. Take the other class at Ottawa, take the professioral class. You are a lawyer.
How many lawyers, how many professional men will you have in your department
all told?—A. I think we have seven on the staff, and ought to have more.

Q. Tt is proposed under this Bill to remove from the jurisdiction of the Civil Service
Commission professional, scientific' and technical officers employed for the‘performance
of duties as such. Do you think that principle should be adopted, and if so, why?—
A. Speaking for myself, for my own department, the legal profession—you see I am
in charge of the department, in charge of the legal work of the department, and
assuming my qualifications and good intentions I have no doubt that it is of advantage
to the public that I should be able to exercise my judgment with regard to selection
as well as with regard to the performance of the work. To use a homely expression
perhaps, a workman, a skilled workman is better qualified to choose his own tools than
he is to have them put into his hands by an outside authority who is not accustomed
to the particular service in which he is engaged. The system of advertising, calling
for applications, holding competitive examinations in order to ascertain whether a
barrister is qualified to serve in the Department of Justice is an impossible one
to apply. ;

By Mr. Griesbach: , i

Q. The classification is so broad #—A. 1 mean to say the man you want Probably
will not apply. Then if they would apply you cannot expect them to submit to an
examination to have their qualifications canvassed in competition with others of the

[(Mr. Newcombe]. A

'
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same profession. You see we are a small department and we are trying to carry on
efficiently. I have to know my staff; we have to have confidence in each other, neces-
sarily, as it is to me, like if I.were carrying on a corresponding business in practice,
it would be like going outside to get some one to select a partmer for me. It does
not work; it cannot work. As a matter of fact we are undermanned at present; we
should have had this new assistance long ago; but I cannot go to the commission. T
asked the commission if I could make a selection and I am told that I cannot, and
in consequence we have to work along.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. That does not apply in the case of promotions, does it? Has a deputy
minister some recommendation to make in the case of promotions?—A. No, nothing.
He has nothing to do with the promotions now. Until very recently—

By the Vice Chairman:

Q. Supposing we take that up separately, that question of promotions, Mr.
Euler. Deal with just this phase for the moment.

Mr. Evier: All right.

By the Vice Chairman:

Q. I don’t know what the procedure is. I would judge it would be something
like this: You require a lawyer as one of the chief officials in your department.
There is a vacaney. You apply to the Civil Service Commission, simply telling them
the vacancy exists and you wish to have it filled. They in turn advertise setting
forth the position that is vacant and the qualifications a person must hold, and so on.
They receive applications from a number of people, then steps are taken by the
commission to hold an examination, written or oral, or both. The candidates come
before them and they finally decide who, in their judgment, probably knowing men
themselves, they may select other people to assist them in that regard, and finally
as a result of it all they think a certain person should be appointed. You object to
that, to take the credit for a person so appointed on the ground that he may not be
satisfactory from your standpoint?—A. Well, he may not be, but it is very difficult
to reject him afterward. Of course we have the power of rejecting. That still
remains to the department. i

Q. The commission may appoint but you have the power of rejection.—A. Every
officer, as I understand, comes in on approbation, and within a limited period the
department may reject, but that is a power that would not be exercised if it could

ossibly be avoided, certainly with regard to a professional appointment, and you

we no means of controlling the selection. The man is sent to you; he might be

‘nebody that you thought you could not work with. Perhaps you might not doubt
his qualifications; there might bé personal considerations why he would not be
acceptable; there might be various considerations, and all those would virtually
have to be suppressed so long as you could get along at all, I suppose. I would not
feel like rejecting a man who was sent in by the commission if I could possibly get
along. What you want is a condition of things where the office seeks the man rather
than the man the office, where you can make inquiries and ascertain and make
selections knowing that you are getting a suitable man when he is brought in.

9. Let me ask this question: What importance do you attach in the case of
appointments of this class? I am speaking now of professional men, men who hold
regponsible positions in the department, what importance do you attach to what you
might call that man’s personal qualities and his character?—A. A very great deal.

Q.. Would you attach more to the man’s character and his personal qualities
than his professional knowledge of the subject he has to deal with%—A. Oh, no. His

, [Mr. Newcombe].
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qualifications, his professional qualifications are the main consideration, but coupled
with that if he has not proper character and personal qualities to enable him to get
along he becomes a disturbing factor.

Q. Don’t you think the commission would take cognizance of these personal
qualifications, as well as yourself —A. They would exercise their own judgment upon
the people who have to work with them.

By Mr. Gauthier:

Q. I would like to understand your evidence, and I will sum it up in my own way. r.
I would ask you if what you meant by the testimony you have given is this. As far as
professional help is concerned yow claim that for the sake of efficiency the Deputy
Minister of Justice should have a right to choose his own men. That is what you
claim#—A. Yes.

Q. As far as clerical work is concerned you have no objection to having the Civil
Service Commission act as an employment bureau, but you eclaim on the other hand
that on account of the classification the Department is paying more for this clerical
work under the commission than you would pay if the department had the choice of
its own clerical staff. Is that what you mean?—A. I would say so.

By Mr. Thompson (Yukon) :

Q. Would you give us an idea of about how much time would elapse from the
time you gave your request to the commission for appointments until this process of p
elimination was completed, and the man produced to you?—A. Of course, that varies
with the staff.- With regard to a stenographer or typewriter, an ordinary clerical
assistant, your requisition would be filled very speedily without undue delay, but when
you come to special cases the delay is likely to be protracted. I think the Commission
could perhaps tell us how long it took them to select a ‘Superintendent of Peniten-
tiaries. .

Mr. Foran: That is a long story.

Wirsess: It was many months, a year or so; the wardens of penitentiaries, ete.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. I understand that where vacancies occur they are filled from those who have
passed competitive examinations, and I would judge those who are successful are then
tabulated in the order of merit. Has the Civil Service Commission any discretion in
making the appointments? For example, could they appoint a man who stands second
or third or fourth as compared with the man who stands No. 1?7 Have they discretion
in that or must they take the one who stands highest in the examination?

Hon. Mr. Rocue: They take the first on the list. He is appointed probationally.
He may be rejected by the deputy head. .

By Mr. Euler:
Q. You don’t take personality into consideration?
Hon. Mr. Roone: Personality is taken into consideration before he is placed first
on the list.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. His standing is not completed before you see him personally. His_ ﬁngl grad-
ing for the position depends not only on the results of the written examination.

Hon. Mr. Boo_mt: There is no written examination in connection with profes-
sional positions.

Mr. Evrer: I am referring also to clerical positions.

Hon. Mr. Rocug: Yes. !

[Mr. Newcombe].
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By Mr. Thompson (Yukon):

Q. I would like to ask Dr. Roche to outline the process by which those selections
are made. I am not quite clear myself as to just what happens when the deputy
minister requires a person to be employed in the department, clerical or professional.
Just what is the procedure?

Mr. GriesacH: Which do you refer to, clerical or professional?

Mr. TaompsoN (Yukon): Take the clérical first.

The CHaRMAN: Does that question not come out of the evidence of Mr.

Newcombe? I would suggest matters outside of the questions before the witness
should be taken up later.

Wirness: 1 might add in connection with professional appointments, when these
regulations eame into force or were about to come into force with regard to competition,
making it necessary that professional men as well as clerical men who apply should
submit to a competisive test in order to obtain appointment in the line of their practice,
the professions held the view, as I did myself, that that course of procedure was in-
compatible with the traditions and dignity of the legal profession. 1 submitted the
question to the Bar Society at Osgoode Hall at Quebec and Nova Scotia officially for
the purpose of getting their views as to the propriety of these things, and they reported
to me unanimously that it was an undesirable course for any practitioner to submit to,
any man in good standing to take, and that T might say was quite in aceord with my
own motion of the etiquette of the profession.

By the Vice-CrHamyaN: As a matter of fact to-day if a barrister is to be appointed

in the Justice Department no written examination is held.
Hon. Mr. Rocue: No.

By the Vice-Chairman :

Q. Take it for granted he has the qualifications, you would rather ascertain—

Wirness: I wonder if it dees not involve in the last analysis submitting his
qualifications, everything that ke can say to his own advantage in competition with
the rest of the world in support of the project of obtaining this appointment. I wonder
if it might not result that as bétween him and others who for the purpose of qualifica-
tions seem to be very much the same, that the man be sent for. I wonder if it might
not happen that he might not be asked with regard to his qualifications or with regard
to his knowledge, or with regard to any subject which the commission consider

partinent to the inquiry, as to whether he in competition with his confrere is to receive
the appointment.

Mr. orAN: Take a case, for example, of a legal adviser wanted in the Depart-
ment of P\ Hlic Works. That position was advertised. They wanted a man who was
specially quilified in Exchequer Court work. The position was advertised and applica-
tions were received. An advisory board was constituted consisting of Justice Audette,
John F. Orde, and W. B. Hall, two outstanding men of the legal profession to rate the
qualifications, the relative merits of the various applications. Now T think you will
agree that there could not be any more fitting choice for the position on that Board
then the Judge of the Exchequer Court who has been going over the country from one
end to the other, and who knew the men who were appearing before the Exchequer
Court, and these three men went over the applications, made the rating, and made a
recommendation to the commissions, which they approved. t

The Vice-Cuammax: How many applications were there, Mr. Foran ¢

M.r. Forax: T think there were something like twelve or fifteen. We don’t believe
tht_ere is any dearth of applications for any position, even for legal positions. We will
bring that out in our evidence. T think at this juncture it would enable you gentle-
men to form some idea of our method if a typical case were presented to you.

[Mr. Newcombe].
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By Mr. Griesbach :

Q. I would like to ask what objection there would be to permitting the deputy
minister himazelf selecting such assistance as he requires.

Mr. Forax: If that had been in the Department of Justice the deputy minister
would be a member of that Board. There were two or three questions came up with
regard to suitability of the man who got the position, and the deputy minister was
able to assure them there was not any objection on that ground.

Mr. Gavursier: From the Civil Service Commission’s standpoint, the Civil Service
Commission had to appoint a Board.

Mr. Forax: Yes.

Mr. Gaurnier: And you recommended the man who was recommended by the
Board.

Mr. Foran: Yes. \

Mr. Gavrnier: Don’t you believe it would be just as well if the deputy minister
had the right to do what they had done by this special Board as constituted. That
is the point.

Mr. Foran: Of course, that is not the law.

Mr. GavrHier: You want to amend the law.

Mr. Foran: The people have been c]arpouring for open competition for public
appointments. 2

Mr. Gavrnier: But we are on a special point. If the law says the deputy shall
make the recommendations, that is all right.

Mr. Foran: But we were operating under the law which required competition.

Mr. Gavraier: We have to amend the law in special circumstances. You have
followed the law in that special case, but do you agree with Mr. Newcombe that
instead of appointing a sub-committee on that commission to make the examination,
it would have been just as well and better if Mr. Newcombe had had that right himself.

Mr. Foran: Parliament has said that open competition is the proper way to fill
these appointments, and until Parliament says otherwise I don’t think T would care
to express an opinion on that. Parliament passed this law requiring open competition.
The only question that we are concerned with is that we have to develop methods under
this open competitive system, which are not exactly above cntlcnm. but which we think
are the very best can be developed out of that system.

The Vice-CuamMAN: In that particular case, who finally got the appointment,
Mzr. Foran?

Mr, Foran: Mr. Carter.

, The Vice-Cramman: THe is there now?

Mr. Foran: Yes. X

- Hon. Mr. Rocne: The paramount difference between the two systems, Mr. Gau-
thier, is that in connection with Neweombe’s proposition he would have gone out and
selected one man alone. No doubt he would have been a good man but nobody else
would have a look-in. = * \

The Vice-CHAIRMAN: Just there, Mr. Newcombe knows exactly what he wants.
He knows the position ﬁ be filled and the several men doing certain classes of work
in his department. He knows just the class of work he wants assigned to this man,
and what knowledge had Judge Orde or the Judge of the Echequer Court, or any
other person, of the actual work that he wanted that man to do and the qualifications
that the man should have?

Mr. Foran: If that appointment had been to the Department of Justice, Mr.
Newcombe would have been a member of that Board. I have no doubt he would have

[Mr. Newcombe].
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been able to get exa;tly the type of man he wanted, and they would have co-operated ‘

with him in getting the type of man he wanted.

Mr. Trompsox (Yukon): I raised this same point a moment aﬁ(" and it was
decided this was not the time to take it up.

The CuamrMAN: I think you better confine your questions to the witness.

Wirsess: The trouble about that is that the man T would select in a hypothetical
case would probably say “I am willing to join the Government service if T am asked
to join. I am doing fairly well here. T have my prospects. I have established myszelf.
If you come and ask me to join 1 would consider it a compliment. I feel I am under
some obligation to the public, and taking chances here and there, and considering
public duty and all other considerations, T am willing to accept the appointment.” T
might find a man in that frame of mind. But if I say to him “Very well, I shall be
glad to have _you come, but there i3 this thing about it, that I cannot control this.
There is to be an advertisement put in the newspapers, or posters put up and you have
to apply to the Civil Service Commission and take your chances in competition. I
will do the best T can to put it through. But if T am to be a member of the Board,
as is suggested, I would not be a competent member of the Board if I went down there
pledged to you or to anybody else, and therefore it is a matter of open competition, and
the-question is whether you will take your chances” He would say, “I cannot, com-
patible with my notion of professional standing and etiquette, and the effect it wquld
have on my practice here if T should be turned down. T prefer to remain where I am.”

By Mr. Griesbach :
Q. Can we pass on now to the Outside Service, penitentiaries, T would like to know

2 li}tle about penitentiaries. Do you call penitentiary employees Outside Service?—
. Yes. '

Q. Then the classification for the penitentiary employees is set by the Civil‘

Semoe Commission and its qualifications are described by the Civil Service Com-
misgion —A. Yes. ' 3

Q. And the Civil Service makes the appointment “—A_ Yes.

Q. What have you to say as between that method and the method whereby the
warden of the penitentiary would make the appointment? As between the two which
do you think the best system?—A. The latter, I think.

9. You would say the warden is the best person to make the selection and the
appointment “—A. Yes.

Q. Passing on then to the question of promotion in that service, who makes the

promotion? The Civil Service Commission?—A. Yes.

Q. W.'ould you say the warden is in the best position to make the promotion,
or the Civil Service C‘)&{}i“i"“ is in the best position to make the promotion?—
A. T think the department, ot the report of the warden.

Q. At the present time the department has nothing to do with it?—A. No.

Q. They have not, you mean?—A. They have nothing to do with it and we are
emphatieally told we are not expected to have anything to do with it, because of the

recent clause whereby those promotions were to be made, were to be made for merit on

the recommendation of the deputy minister.

Q. To the commission?—A. Yes, but that clause was stricken out, so I cannot
submit a recommendation not compatible with,parliamentary requirements.—A. The
whole thing is in the hands of the ¢ommission. "

Q. They prescribe the classification %—A. The qualification. They make the
appointment and subsequently they make promotions, and we don’t think that is a
good system.

Q. Would you be prepared to suggest that some member of Parliament should
make the recommendation?—A. T would be very glad to have the assistance of a
member of Parliament. Of course, the penitentiaries are outlying institutions; the

\ ; [(Mr. Newcombe],



16 . SPECIAL COMMITTEE

selections have largely to be made locally. It is very difficult to make them here at
headquarters. A guard comes in, or some subordinate officer; nobody has seen him:
the commission has not seen him; they don’t know anything about the man they
appoint. Of eourse, I don’t want to speak of what T don’t know, but T don’t imagine
they know much about the man. There are advertisements put out; applications
come in and the salaries are good and the most you can say, the situation is, that the
committee does not know anything wrong about it. Now if a member of Parliament,
or a person of responsibility ih a community is prepared to say that this man whom
I know is a sober, steady, industrious, capable man, whom I think would be qualified
to serve as a guard, I would think we would be safer in making an appointment that
way than- under present conditions. There is a responsibility attached to that
appointment, which is entirely lacking now, because the Government is not responsible,
the member is not responsible so far as I can see; nobody is responsible under the
present conditions.

Q. You say the warden might make the appointment, or he might recommend
to the deputy minister the appointment that ought to be made. In your judgment
that is the best system #—A. Yes. 4

By Mr. Johnston :

Q. You were head of this department previous to the coming in force of the
Civil Service Aet in 1918%—A. Yes. {

Q. Could you say that the efficiency of your staff previous to the coming in force
of this Act was better than it is at the present time?

The Cuamrman: You are referring to which?

Mr. Jounston: Both. T think we can take from Mr. Newcombe’s evidence that
he would say his professional staff would be better from his own selection.—A. As I
say we have not made any additions to our professional staff.

Q. Since 1918?%—A. I think not. '

Q. Well then, your clerical staff, would you say that the efficiency of that end
of your staff is as good under existing conditions now under the Civil Service Com-
mission as it was previous to coming into force of this Act?—A. The clerical staff
which weé brought into the Department at Ottawa, principally typewriters and steno-
graphers, people of that sort, there is no difficulty about their qualifications.

Q. They are just as efficient?—A. They are just as efficient. The expense is
greater.

Q. With respect to the Outside Service, penitentiaries and so forth?—A. The
penitentiary service is not so good.

Q. Not as good#—A. No.

Q. There are only three heads there. In your professional staff there have been
no changes made?—A. No. -

Q. The clerical staff in the Inside you say is as efficient?—A. Yes. o

"~ Q. And in connection with the Outside, penitentiaries and so forth, it is not
as efficient#~A. No, it has not improved under this system.

Mr. GriesBacu: I want to ask a question in conjunction with Mr. J_c)hnst?n’s
questions. There are three regimes, so to speak, or three principles under dmcu:ssxon.
There is the old principle of patronage that preceded the Civil Service A?t; there is the
condition that prevails under the Ciyil Service Administration, and thirdly, what we
are interested in is the system that might obtain under a better arrangement. The
system that prevailed prior to 1918 was the old patronage method. We can alk about
that. We can then talk about the Civil Service that prevailed as administered.
Then I think we are discussing a situation which might be improved. The question
T asked a moment ago would be a new thing, differing from the patronage, and thg inil
Service, providing the warden had the power to recommend and the deputy minister
having the power to appoint on that recommendation. That would be a new thing,

[Mr, Newcombe].
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and the point I wanted to bring out was, it would be an improvement ¢—A. Of course,
the warden is responsible for the discipline and good order and efficiency of his
prison and he must be a capable man, a man of an exceptional sort called upon to
govern an institution of that kind. There is the disciplinary situation and the con-
viets and everything has to be kept in order, and assuming you could get a proper
sort of man as warden, he, I think, ‘should be selected by the Government, by their
own commission, assuming you get that sort of man, let him be responsible for the
management and discipline and make his selections.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. What position did the deputy minister oceupy under the old patronage system
so far as making appointments in his own office was concerned? Supposing he desired
some legal men, or even some stenographer or clerical man sometimes, was that then
in the hands of the deputy minister’—A. When I was asked to join the department
I was told T would have the selection of my staff and that privilege was always accorded
to me. That was the condition upon which I held office, and I am responsible for the
carrying on of the department and for the officers who are there, now, the selection
of those officers.

Q. So if we reverted back to that we would not relieve the third condition as
suggested. We would be back to what we had before.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. That is one department e are talking about?—A. If a mémber of Parliament
might come to my office and tell me where I would find a good lawyer to help me T
would be very much obliged to him. I have never known members of Parliament to
interfere in the management of my office on a suggestion of that sort. I should be
surprised to find a condition exists anywhere where they insist upon appointments.

Q. That is just what I don’t want them to do. My idea of what we should do is
in line with the questions I have asked. The warden is responsible for the adminis-
tration of the penitentiary. He is held responsible for it. He is supposed to be a
person of administrative capacity and executive gkill. What I should like to see is
that he shall be held responsible by his superiors and that naturally his superiors will.
very very seriously question themselves before they depart from the recommenda-
tions he might make, and then we might hold the department responsible for the
administration of their department. That is the military system, and the purpose of
my question is not to suggest that there shall be any interference by anybody outside
of the persons wmamed, that is the warden and the deputy minister—A. I did not
understand your suggestion to convey any other idea.

By My. Euler: '

Q. Does that vary from the practice before the Civil Service Act was passed?
Mr. Griesacn:  As to his professional staff, no, in his particular case. He said,
these are the terms under which he entered the service and remained there.

By the Viee-Chairman :

Q. In your general statement at first, if I remember rightly, you stated that the
present ‘method of selecting employees for your Outside Service was embarrassing.
In what way are you embarrassed?—A. I mean there is so much routine to it, so much
correspondence. I have had more trouble about penitentiaries since 1918, correspond-
ence and trouble about how the thing is to be done and getting the situation regular-

ized and how to carry on than I have had in all my previous practice wi\h peniten-
tiaries extending over many years.

. [Mr. Newcombe].
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By Mr. Charters:
Q. Are conditions better at all than under the old system?—A. Not in my
opinion. There is a lot of expense.
Q. Connected with these operations?—A. No doubt.

By the Vice Chairman:

Q. Does that arise largely from difficulties and delays in getting the people
appointed you wanted in the service! Under the old system, for example, if you
wanted a guard say at Kingston you would simply go out and get him.—A. The
warden would have his list. There are people who want to be guards. They go to
the warden and he has a list of people who are anxious to serve and when the time
comes he makes the selection and récommends, and that man is taken on and tried
and if he does not prove satisfactory another man is brought on.

The CHamMaN: You confirm that situation at once. There is no delay. If a
man is recommended to you you authorize him to take him on at oncef

Wirness: Yes, as a rule before one man goes off they know who is going to
succeed him.

By the Vice Chairman:
Q. That list I suppose would be handed to the warden by the member for the
distriet?
By Mr. Griesbach:
Q. Prior to 1918%—A. It does not matter. It may come from the man himself.
The warden would make his notes of any man he has who is looking for the position.
If he knows of an available man he puts him down and when the time comes he tries

him or perhaps rejects him on sight.

By Mr. Argue:
Q. Did’you have a more efficient staff in your penitentiaries in 1918 than you

have to-day #—A. Of course, T don’t want to say anything which' would imply censure
on my present staff, but really as a general sort of a thing that i< certainly my opinion.

.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. Are you recommending or suggesting that we return to the method of appoint-
ments so far as the penitentiary situation ig concerned that obtained prior to the
passing of the Civil Service Act?—A. Certainly I would like to see it. It would be
a great relief to me if we could.

Q. At that time the warden made the recommendations and how were the
appointments then made? By yourself “—A. They were sanctioned.

Q. By whom, by the Government?—A. The minister nominally makes the
appointment. Under the Pemtsntxary Act as it stood, in terms the warden was
appointed by the Governor in Council, the other officers by the minister and in
practice the warden made a selection and recommended it, and it was approved
by the minister or by me as the case might be.

Q. You still think that i a better system ?—A. Well yes, I think so. To illus-
trate the absurdity of the thing, we have chaplains in our penitentiaries. In the
larger penitentiaries we have two chaplains, Roman Catholic and Protestant. Vac-
ancies occur. Competitive examinations; Civil Service Commission—.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. Are the theological examinations set by the Civil Service Comml&xon, or do
they deal simply with the character of the applicant?—A. They certify he is qualified
as to character and habits.

[Mr. Newcombe]. \ = e LT
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Mr. Forax: Were you not aware when you brought this question up we exempted
those positions?

Wirsess: I am not aware of it. I think we suggested they might be excepted.

The CHAmRMAN: Any further questions of Mr. Newcombe?

By Mr. Euler: \

Q. I just want to ask you one more question before I leave this. You claim
that under the old system a warden made the recommendation. Would you care to
gay whether in your opinion that recommendation was a recommendation of the
warden or a recommendation of the member in that constituency?—A. I should
think it was the warden’s own recommendation.

By Hon. Mr. Roche:

Q. Would it have been a local man, Mr. Newcombe, a resident of the constituency
where the penitentiary is located?—A. As a general thing it would. I mean for
people like guards, the lower grade of officers.

Q. So that in a Dominion institution you practically confine all appointments
to the locality?

The Vice CuamrMaN: For example, the penitentiary at Prince Albert, the warden
in charge, if you reverted to the old system, the chances are the member from Prince
Albert, if he were on the right side of polities, would say the people of the town of
Prince Albert should get all the positions in that penitentiary.

Mr. TroMpsoN (Yukon): The warden would have a list all the time.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. T must stick to the three phases I have in mind. The phase I have in mind
is that the warden gets his guards wherever he gets the best man.

The Vice CHammaxn: Take the case in Prince Albe‘rt. For example, he would
not know many people in Saskatoon and the local influences would be operating on
the warden. Everybody in the province of Saskatchewan who was qualified to be a
guard should have the right to be selected. -

Mr. GriesacH: I think we might carry that idea too far. I don’t think there is
any use trying to carry that idea.

Wirness: We administered the Dominion Police Force in the last year. It was
only within the last couple of years the Royal North West Mounted Police have been
brought down here and the two forces amalgamated. They were under our charge
and I think everybody will admit we had a most efficient force of Dominion Police,
and these were appointed by the Commissioner who was head of that branch of the
department. He was responsible for the discipline and efficiency of the force, and
while 1 have no doubt he got nominations from members of Parliament, he got
nominations from anybody that came along, any able-bodied man, anybody of the
proper gize and age who was ambitious to become a policeman would go and apply
' and inquiries would be made, and when vacancies occurred the best man on the list

would be selected. It made no difference whether he was recommendéd by a member
of Parliament or who he was recommended by.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. I think in answer to Mr. Calder, if a guard living 'in Saskatchewan or Alberta
comm.m.ucated with the warden he was required to give his qualifications. I think
the Civil Service of :Canada exists for the people of Canada as an efficient instrument
of government. It is not a place for people to roost in and get wealthy out of. So
far as employing people locally, the position is that a man who lives in Ottawa has
a better chance than anybody else. 1 don’t attach much importance to it one way

[Mr. Newcombe],
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or the other. It is a question of getting efficient officials. That is the prime necessity
of the service. In my opinion I would say that if there are people in the province
of Alberta and Saskatchewan who want jobs in the penitentiaries and they have the
qualifications, they can apply; they can go down and see the warden and he will make
certain notes on his list and when a vacancy occurs he will send a wire to that man.
I think that is quite simple. As long as the warden knows he and he alone is
responsible for the administration of that department he will be very careful.

By Mr. Euler:
Q. Would you compel the deputy minister to accept the nomination of the warden?
Mr. GriesBacH: No, I would say if you could get a system on a proper basis the
deputy minister would hesitate a long time before he refused. If the prisoners
escaped, and so on, the warden would say, “I recommended Smith and Brown and
' Jones, and you recommended somebody else, and these are the men whd were in 1
; charge. Now I am not responsible.” The minister after an experience of that kind !
would be inclined to cut it out, I would say.
g ¢ The Vice Caammay: Would you carry that system right through? A surgeon is
required, for instance, or a doctor or a bookkeeper or a chaplain or cooks.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. If this system is put on the basis I suggest and we worry along a couple of
years, we will find in the service men fit to be promoted to these positions. That is
it my view, 'H

" > The Vice CramrvMax: They have nominal guards.
i Mr. Grmessacu: Yes, T know what they have, I have some experience. - If they
have a surgeon to appoint, I see no reason why the warden should not make a
i recommendation to the minister. He knows the people in the town. I can think of

no better person to recommend a surgeon for a penitentiary than the warden.

The Vice CramMaN: In other words your suggestion if carried into practice
throughout the entire service would be that in the outside service the responmsible
officers should have those appointments in their hands.

Mr. GriesacH: Yes.

The Vice-Cramman: The appointments to be made by the Government, but the
(overnment to act on their recommendations. ,

Mr. Griespacu : Absolutely, yes.

The Vice-Ouamyan: You would apply that, say, to a land office?

. Mr. Griespacu: I am not prepared to state that at the moment. When we come
into the next department we will talk about that. I think I know something about
how penitentiaries should be run from my past experience. ‘ g

Mr. Cuarrers: How long were you in? .

Mr. Griessacu: Perhaps in the opinion of some people not as long as I should
have been, but T think I know something about it, and I think the deputy minister
has stated the case just as I would like to see it done.

By Mr. Thompsen (Yukon):
Q. T would like to ask with regard to the appointment of surgeons, whether they
the paid full time or part time.
Wirness: As a general’thing they are paid full time. T am not sure that in some
cases it may not be part time. '

By Mr. Griesbach:
Q. Would not the rule be the other way, that normally they are paid part time?
~—A. No, T don’t think so. .
.[Mr. Newcombe].




(e

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CIVIL SERVICE ACT, 1918 21

Q. They were so in Edmonton?—A. Edmonton was part time. We have at
Kingston, St. Vincent de Paul and New Westminster full time. I don’t know about
Manitoba. I think it is too. The classification I think admits of either sort of

surgeon, a full time surgeon, and departmentally we prefer to have them all full
time.

By the Vice-Chairman:

Q. With regard to promotions, let us take for example in your Inside Service
here you have, 1 presume, a certain number of accountants and book-keepers. One
of them resigns or dies, some person has to be promoted to the position. Do you
play any part in that promotion at all?%—A. No, I cannot.

Q. You are not asked for a recommendation?—A. All I can say compatible with
the law is that there is a vaneancy in my department now, the chief accountant, if
you like, and it is desirable to have it filled. I will probably be asked who are
eligible for promotion. .

By Mr. Griesbach:
Q. By whom?—A. By the Civil Service Commission.
By the Vice-Chairman :

Q. In your own department?—A. Yes, if we have any eligible, any accouutants
Of course, we have not very much accounting to do but if we have the list would be
classified. A. B. and C are the only ones here in this line. T think the classifica-
tion shows who are in line of promotion to positions and that is as far as I ean go.
If I am asked for a recommendation my viewy is that I cannot give it because Par-
liament has gone to the trouble of expressly repealing the invitation which formerly
existed and requiring in fact that promotlon should be made upon the recommenda-
tion of the Deputy.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. T think you stated a while ago formerly it was possible for the deputy minister
to make a recommendation but the regulation was repealed?—A. It was in the
statute.

Q. You mean prior to the 1918 Act?—A. Yes.

Q. T was under the impression that the deputy ministers did make recommenda-
tions until some time subsequent to the passing of the Act?—A. I am not certain

whether it is in the 1918 Aect or a subsequent Act, but just within the last year or two
that requirement has been taken out of the statute.

A. Tt was the amendment of 1919 7—A. Yes, it was 1919,
By the Viee-Chairman :

Q. Do you think it would be better if the deputy minister should have authority
to make these promotions within his own department or to recommend to the Govern-
ment who should be promoted?—A. T don’t think that admits of question seriously.

Q. What is your chief reason for that? Why do you think that system should
prevail rather than the present system?—A. Of course, all these men are working
under my supervision; T know every one of them; T know their qualiﬁcltions; I know
their deserts and the matter of the dlSClpllne of the department requires that the
officers should be looking to the deputy minister for dpprobation and appreciation of
good services. The whole situation seems to me incompatible with the notion that
an outside authority is to come in and distribute the rewards for good service.

By Mr. Griesbach :

Q. Tt is the very essence of efficiency and loyalty and co-operation that the man

who is at the head of the department shall have this power, is it not%—A. T would
think so.

By Mr. Gauthier:

Q. On account of your responsibility too? You are responsible for these em-
ployees?—A. Yes.

[Mr. Newcombe],
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By Hon. Mr. Roche:

Q. As a matter of fact have there been any promotion: made in the Justice
Department under the new Act which were against the interest of the department’s
affairs“—A. As a matter of fact outside of the penitentiaries T do not at the moment
remember any promotions—any promotions that have been made outside of the
penitentiaries,’at all events probably, there have been some that have been quite
satisfactory to me. About penitentiaries T do not express an opinion.

By the Viee-Chairman :

Q. Speaking generally, what effect, if any, has the present system of promotions
on the efliciency of the staff, the loyalty of the staff, the feeling that exists throughout
the staff?—A. Well, I don’t think that has affected my department, but my view is
that in larger departments it would have a very detrimental effect.

Q. That is where all the staff feel that the question of their promotion is not
dependent upon the relationship to their fellow-employees, or relationship to the deputy
minister. Do you think it has the effect of destroying the morale of the staff in any
way #—A. That T think is the tendency. T would think so. I confess T do not
appreciate, I do not realize the reasons which have led to that change in the law with
regard to promotion.

Q. Let me put the question in another way. You can take any department of the
service. Tt isall the same. A department necessitates Dominion public business, you
have your keymen in that department. Is it your view that in so far as those keymen
are concerned, that those who are responsible for the administration of public business
should see that the right people are promoted to those positions of responsnblllty —A.
Yes.

Q. Tt should not be left to an outsider %—A. Undoubtedly.

By Hon. Mr. Roche:

Q. If you would not mind me interjecting there, Mr. Newcombe, you admitted
that when there is a vacancy the commission asks the deputy minister to name who are
eligible for promotion to that position. Now, the procedure the commission adopts
is that those who are eligible are given a rating of efficiency and fitness for the position
and seniority. The seniority we can establish ourselves. The efficiency we establish
by consulting the departmental officers. For instance, in the case of the efficiency
required of that individual from that department—

Mr. Griessacti: From the deputy ministex?

Hon. Mr. Rocuie: Yes. So that consulting the deputy minister and the depart-
ment we make the rating after getting all the information necessary to base that
rating from the departmental head. The deputy minister if he were making that
promotion would go and select one of his eligibles and the others would not have their
applications taken into consideration at all. One man was selected, they claim in
many instances, by reason of favouritism. Now they wish to do away with that. They
say: “Here are half-a-dozen of us in the same branch with much the same claims, but
we have not an opportunity of being rated.”—A. They are much the same as regards
seniority and everything else, and you must make a selection on some principle,

Hon. Mr. Rocie: You will scarcely get half a dozen men whose claims are all
the same on efficiency and seniority, but if they are the same efficiency and seniority
is a deciding factor.

By Mr. Grieshach:

Q. What is wrong with drafting on here the system that prevails in army pro-
motions. You have an appointment. You have persons in order of seniority before
you. You decide the head, one unit; in this case the head of a subbranch recommends
the fourth man on the list of seniority. He is immediately required to give reasons
why he does not recommend the persons in order of seniority. There you have pre-
cisely the same consideration given to persons your Civil Service Commission gives.

[Mr. Newcombe],
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In effect it is the same sort of consideration. You name in your statement what
persons who might get the appointment are considered.  If the appointment finally
falls to a senior man the employees are satisfied because they have all been considered.
There under the army system you propose to push the fourth man into the position.
A statement must be made in writing as to why he has not recommended Nos. 1, 2
and 3. The deputy had considered the report on Nos. 1, 2 and 3 and he reads the
report on No. 4 and he sees No. 4 has the qualifications.

Hon. Dr. Rocue: You don’t take into consideration the personal and political
pressure that is brought to bear in conmection with promotions the same as with
appointments.

Mr. GriesBacH: That is so because we are just emerging from the patronage
system, and it still persists because of the doubt. But if we would ever the Civil
Service on a proper basis it would not obtain if the heads of these departments knew
they were responsible for the work done in their department, and they were respon-
sible for the appointments. That, in fact, is what is going on at the moment as far
as I see it, except it is not frankly admitted.

Hon. Dr. Rocue: I think we all admit in spite of that the service is
efficient service.

Mr. GriesBacH: That is a matter of course we would have to go into very care-
. fully. The Civil Service does not exist for the €ivil Service. It exists for the
country. y

Myr. ArcUE: Do you think if you took the opinion of the officials of the department
to-day they would be in favour of the present system?

The Wirsess: I am sure the employees would not, because they would be, owing
to pressure, ignored in many, many instances.

The CramMaN: Have you any further questions to ask Mr. Newcombe ?

Mr. GriesgacH: I have not any more. |

Hon. Dr. RocHEe : If there is a vacancy occurs in Kingston penitentiary to-morrow,
the department is asked by the commission if there is anybody eligible on the local
staff for promotion. Even then we authorize the department to advertise that
locally. Applications are directed to be sent in to the warden of the penitentiary.
The warden gives an oral interview to all of those applicants, sizes them up, and
their qualifications, their personality, and sends it to the department. Through the
department to the commission his rating and the age of the applicant are received.

Mr. GrmesBacH: Do the commissioners then make the appointment on the recom-
mendation ? d

Hon. Mr. Rocue: I don’t know where we have ever made a departure from the
recommendation of the warden to us, afforded a number of applicants the privilege
of competing, whereas under the old system that warden, we all know, would be
influenced by the representations of the local member in that constituency to make
his recommendation for the one man.

Mr. Cuarters: But he would have a good many to select from before he would
make that recommendation.

Hon. Mr. Rocre: T think you will find whenever a vacancy occurs the member
for that constituency would get busy immediately and the warden would send in his
recommendation immediately. It would not be made public. It would not be a case
of inviting competition.

Mr. Jonxstox: In conjunction with the question previously asked, under the old
patronage system it was claimed it was overloaded, too many appointments were being
made. Could Mr. Newcombe say this prevailed in his department; were there more
appointments under the patronage system than we have under the Civil Serviee?

Wirsess: No. e

Q. No more?—A. We never got loaded up as you say under the patronage system.

We never got people put into office who had not proper duties to perform, unnecessary
appointments. :

the most
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By Mr. Griesbach:
Q. How long have you been in your present position?—A. Oh, too long.
don’t remember. Since 1893,
Q. Then you have had experience with all the different sorts of government we

have had?%—A. Yes.

By Mr. Thompson (Yukon) :

Q. T would like to ask, Mr. Chairman, just what means are taken by the deputy
heads with regard to arriving at the efficiency of any particular individual, profes-
sional or otherwise, more particularly the lower grades. Is there a record kept, or is it
in the judgment of the deputy himself?

WITNES‘: The regulations require some record of efficiency to be kept. There
are regulations you know for everything, but I should be surprised to find if there was
not a regulation that required efficiency marks to be kept and so far as my experience
goes I know everybody in my department, and I am perfeetly qualified to form an
accurate estimate as to his capacity, singly and as to his relative capacity with the
people with whom he is working, and as to what his special qualifications are.

By the Vice-Chairman :

Q. 1 see there is another suggestion in this Bill, that is with referemce to mnew
classes, “No new classes shall be established under the classification, neither shall exist-
ing classes or rates of compensation prescribed therefor be altered thereunder, except by »1
and with the approval of the Governor in Council.” Then subsection 4 “All persons
appointed, or temporarily employed under the authority of this Aect shall be classified
in aceordance with the provisions of the Order in Council or of the written authoriza-
tion by or in pursuance of which they are appointed or employed.” What is your
I opinion of the advisability of that?—A. 1 think under the present law the Govern-
‘ ment-have no control over the classification. These clauses are designed to enable
the Governor in Council to classify and to provide that classifications made by the
commission should be subject to governmental approval.

I % Q. Do you think it is desirable?—A. I would think so. I think there ought to
f?  be some government responsibility for those things. You are really getting rid of
b responsibility and where does it rest? These classifications are very debatable sort
of things. There is a book there as big as King James’s Bible, that has been sanctioned
i by Parliament. Nobody knows what is in it, I venture to say, except with relation

to exceptional cases if you have occasion to look it up. Then you will find disparity

&i as between different officers of equal degree and power to rectify is not with the
i Lr government. " \

B Q. Do you think it would he advisable to have .fewe-lt classes in your own depart-
& ment. Have you too many classes, or is the classification too fine, in a sense, too
fr ' cumbersome —A. That does not affect me very much. The old system of grades was

i a very convenient one, but as it stands now every office is classified by it.sglf and it is
& a cumbrous system. I should think it would be found difficult to work in the large

1 ohe departments.

ﬁ ' By Hon. Mr. Roche:

g Q. 1 don’t know whether I have my notes correct or not, but I think you stated
%’f \ " to the committee that you are now paying more for your legal men under yoqr.pment
B classification ‘and method of payment?—A. I daresay we are. 1 was not raising any
t’l‘.‘ 4 objection to the pay of the legal staff. If it is appre}lended I was raising any objec-
8 tion to the pay of the legal staff that is certainly a misapprehension. <

ok Q. That is what I wish to clear up~—A. Anything I said with rezard to that
i ‘ was as to the clerical assistance.

% Witness retired. N\ :

The committee adjourned until Monday, the 9th, at 11 o’clock a.m.
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. SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON BILL No. 122, AN ACT TO AMEND THE
CIVIL SERVICE ACT, 1918.

House or Comwmoxs,
Comyirree Roowm,
Moxnpay, May 9, 1921.

The committee met at 11 o’clock a.m. present:—Messienrs Spinney (in the chair),

Argue, Calder, Charters, Cruise, Euler, Griesbach, Johnston, Scott, and Thompson iy
(Yukon),—10. At

: ; ]
The minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed. s
Messrs. Cory, Johnston and Ro@_l;e were in attendance.

Mr. W. W. Cory, CM.G., Deputy Minister, Interior Department, was ecalled,
sworn and examined by several members of the committee. 3

At the conclusion of Mr. Cory’s examination,—

Dr. Roche, chairman, Civil Service Commission, was called and sworn, and made %l
4 statement regarding certain appointments made for the Interior and other depaft- Fo. Lol
ments of the public service, and was examined, in part, by several members of the ﬁ_"{;
committee. oA

On motion of Mr. Calder, it was— :
Resolved, that a report be made to the House asking authonty for the committee

to have their miuutes of proceedings and evidence printed from day to day, and that
Rule 74 be suspended in relation thereto.

The committee adjourned at 1 o’clock till to-morrow at 11 o’clock a.m., Mr. Alex,

Johnston, Deputy Minister, Marine and Fisheries Department, to be then called and
examined.

Approved
Chairman.
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE

Comyirree Rooym 375,
Moxpay, May 9, 1921.

The Special Committee appointed to consider Bill No. 122, an Act to amend
the Civil Service Act, 1918, met at 11 o’clock, a.m. Hon. Mr. Spinney, the Chairman,
presiding.

The Crnammax: We have to-day Mr. Cory subpgenaed to give evidence.

Mr. W. W. Cory, C.M.G., Deputy Minister of the Iuterior, sworn.

By the Chatrman:

Q. You have been subpoenaed by the committee to give evidence in regard to the
results of the operations of the Civil Service Commission, so far as your Department
is concerned’—A. Yes, sir.

Q. We would be very glad to have your statement.—A. Well, do you want just
a general statement?

Q. I think a brief general statement, such as you find it necessary to present.—A
My main objection to the operation of the Civil Service Commission is the fact that
they have too many duties and responsibilities placed upon them under the Act.

Mr. Taompsox: T think it would be well to have it on the record that Mr. Cory
is Deputy Minister of the Interior.

By the Hon. My. Calder:

Q. How long have you been Deputy Minister of the Interior?—A. Since January
1, 1905.

Q. That is for how many years?—A. A little better than sixteen years.

Q. You are also acting deputy minister of what other department?—A. Tmmi-
gration and Colonization, since its inception.

Q. How many employees, roughly speaking, have you in the Department of the -
Interior, inside and ontpde!—A In the neighborhood of 3,000 or better,

Q. And in the Tmmigration Department?—A. In the Immigration Department,
we would have, 1 should think, 400 or 500,

Q. About 500%—A. About 500.

Q. So you are dealing with, all told, in the neighbourhood of 3,500 employees 1—A,
Yes sir.

. Q. And your experiénce in that respect covers a period of fifteen years?—A. Yes
sir.

Q. How many branches have you in your own department?—A. About thirty
branches in our own department.

By Mr. Thompson :

Q. We have not yet had a clear statement as to how help is secured by any of the
Giovernment ‘Departments, where help is needed. 1 would like to ask Mr. Cory to
detail for us the sequence of events which leads, up to his getting assistance when he
requires it—A. Of course I can only give our end of it. The Civil Servnce end of it
I am not familiar with. ‘

.H(m. Mr. Carogi: We have asked from the Civil Service Commission a statement

dealing with, if ' remember rightly, 20 specific cases, a statement in detail as to how
[Mr. W, _W.‘ Cory.]
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and two from five different departments, and I expect we will have that statement in
writing so that weé can examine witnesses upon it.

By Mr. Thompson :
Q. Mr. Cory has just stated that his echief objection to the administration of the
present law is that in his judgment the Civil Service Commission have had too much
work thrown upon them. Is that what yvou said%~—A. Yes, sir, under the Act.

Imperial Aect as a pattern—and I faney we have to admit that they have got a pretty
efficient and capable Civil Service in England—the Civil Service Commission deal only
with the appointments of members in the third and second divisions. They have no
Act; they simply operate under an Order in Couneil. Technical, professional and those
whose qualifications are otherwise peculiar-are appointed by the Treasury, which I
assume is the minister, simply on a certificate from the ecommission that the man
who is recommended for appointment is qualified for the position.

, By Hon. Mr. Calder: .
Q. Just what do you mean by technical and peeuliar?—A. That is the wording of
their own Aect,
Q. Have you got the exact wording of their Act there?’—A. T think I have.
(Reads).
s *“In ease the head of a department.”
i This is Clause 7. * In case the head of a department to which a situation
AR belongs and the Treazury shall consider that the qualifications in respect of
knowledge and ability deemed requisite for such situation are wholly or in part
professional, or otherwise peculiar, and not ordinarily to be acquired in the
Civil Service, and the head of the department shall propose to appoint thereto
R - a person who has acquired such gualifications in other pursuits, or in case the
DR head of the department and the Treasury shall consider that it would be for the
i public interest that the preseribed examination and the rules in regard to age
should be wholly or partially dispensed with, the commissioners may, if they
~think ﬁt, dispense with such examination, wholly or partially, and with such
rules in regard to age, and may grant their certificate of qual)ﬁoanon upon
evidence satisfactory to them that the said person is fully qualified in respect of
age, health, character, and knowledge and ability. »

Q. You hold apparently that under English regulations the classes of officers
re.ferred to are appointed directly by:the government upon the Civil Service Commis-
~sioners morely stating that the man to be appointed has the necessary qualifieations.—
A. Yes sir.
: Q. Then these appointments are not competitive ?—A Not competitive, no. That
~ was the provision under our Act of 1908,

k By the C’Imwman 5
" Q. They would not have to quality for temporary appomtmemn?—A No. This
~ has been the practice in England since May, 1855, and it has gone down through various
- stages during the following years. This is what was in effect in 1910.
| By Mr. Thompson : .

Q. What type of civil servant is seleéted by that method #—A. Under the old Aet,
the wording was exactly the same, and we selected legal officers, engineers, surveyors,

 draughtsmen, and people of like qualifications. '
Q. Technical?—A. Yes. Technical or otherwise peculiar.

CMr W, W. Cory.] ~

they act in filling vacancies. Ten of these ecases are to be selected by the commission -

Q. Would you explain us a little more in detail what you mean?—A. Taking the

o
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By Hon. My. Calder:

Q. In the past we did not have any qualifying examination for those appoiut-
ments?—A. No, sir. :

Q. Assume for the time being that we made a change and appointed those men
direetly, do you think we should have a qualifying examination?—A. No sir.

Q. Why not %—A. Usnally these men are all graduates of a university in Arts as
well as in their particular brand of profession. A lawyer is usually either a graduate
in Arts, or he has attended a university.

Q. What about a survevor’—A. A surveyor has to pass very high examinations,
higher really than the man who takes the engineering course at the university; so I am
told. ;

Q. Then you think it would not be necessary to prescribe any examination at all?
That is, those men if they have passed their examinations would have the necessary
certificates showing their qualifications.—A. Yes, sir.

Q. If you think that the department or the Government direct should have
authority to make those appointments, what is the chief reason?—A. The chief reason
is this: If we want a man for special service, the man who is in charge of that
particular service has a knowledge of the men in that particular line of work, and he
can correspond with men whom he thinks are peculiarly fitted for that particular work,
and in that way, possibly, get a man to join the service who would never apply, or
who would never come up for any form of examination.

. Why should not the (Mivil Service Commission do that?—A. They have not the
peculiar knowledge that our men who have trained in that work have: they could not
have it.

Q. Give me an illustration? You want a surveyor for example. They advertise
for a surveyor.—A. Yes.

Q. and they get say 20 applications from men who are fully qualified, who have
the necessary certificates. Why could not they select a surveyor from amongst those
20 or 30 applicants “—A. They could select a surveyor out of the 20 applicants, but the
Suveyor-General would be better able to select the man whom he thought was best
qualified, because he knows every surveyor in the business in this country.

Q. The Surveyor General would rPcnmmend?—-A On his recommmendation the
appointment would be made.

tion of the Surveyor General? Did you not have members interfering and making
appointments%—A. T think the members recommended certain men for appointment,
but it is elear in my mind that in a great many cases we did not take them.

Q. You think that appointments of that class—we are confining ourselves for the
moment to surveyors—should be made directly on the recommendation of the Surveyor
General %—A. Yes, sir, T do, ~

Q. And not on the recommendation of the minister in charge of the department
or of his deputy head, or of any member of Parliament’—A. T would not make an
appointment of a surveyor without the recommendation of the Surveyor General, if T
had power to do it.

Q. You heard Mr. Newcombe's evidence. Mr. Grmsbanh for example suggested
that in the case of guards in penitentiaries and other appointments, these appointments
should be made direetly on the recommendation of the warden running the institution.
—A. Yes, sir, T think that is a good principle.

Q. Aud in the case of suryeyors you think that the appomtment should be made
direetly on the recommendation of the Surveyor General%—A. Yes, sir. He is respons-
ible for all the work that is earried on in surveying in the Department of the Interior.

Q. If a change was made in the law at all, would you think that a change should
be made in this way, that appointments in that class should be made directly on the

[Mr. W. W. Cory.[
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recommendation of the Surveyor General who is responsible for all survey work carried
on%—A. Yes, sir, that would be perfectly satisfactory to me.

Q. If the law were changed, should the appointment or recommendation be made
simply upon Order in Council without any limitation at all%—A. I think that if T were
a minister in charge of a department, 1 would much prefer to have the Surveyor Gen-
eral’s recommendation as a basis for the Order in Council. Under the constitution,

_of course, if the Civil Service Commission does not intervene, the minister is

responsible. He makes the appointments. But I would be very glad to have the
recommendation of the Surveyor General in the appointment of a surveyor for any
particular purpose.

By Mr. Thomjson: {
Q. Would you have the Surveyor Generul'\ recommendation alone in regard to the
appointment of an officer; that would simply be his adviee to the Minister of the
Interior 2—A. Simply his advice to the Minister of the Interior.

By Hon. My. Calder:

Q. Suppose that the minister did not take his advice?—A. The minister would
have the right to do that if he liked. We might get a reasonably satisfactory surveyor,
but I would be prepared to take the Surveyor General’s recommendation in every case.

Q. If we changed the law back to where it was left to the Governor in Council,
which in these cases would be the Minister of the Interior, to make appointments,
would you not be going back to the old patronage system as we call it?—A. Well, yes,
that might be quite true, but at the same time, even in the old days, so far as surveyors
were conm-nu-d I never found that we had very much difficulty in my sixteen years’
experience,

Q. Is it true that patronage that may have been exercised in connection with
appointments of that class interfered with the administration of the department?—A.
No, sir, Out of say 35 chiefs of parties, there would not be perhaps more than five or
six recommended to the Surveyor General that he would not have taken himself.
Our principle was simply this: A surveyor had a contract, and if he turned out
to be a capable surveyor and did his work satisfactorily, he was always kept.on the list
and he would get a job next year if he wanted it.

Q. Well now, I think we can get to the heart of the thing so far as your view
is concerned in this way. I am speaking now of the technical expert, professional
man. In your view the commission should not go through the formalities they go
through' now and make these appointments as they do .at the present time —A. No,
they should not. 1 mean you are not getting any efficiency, and you are getting a
great deal of delay by having the appointments made in that way. You are not
getting any added efficiency.

By the Chairman:

Q. That is the point 1 want brought out. In your experience, in having appoint-
ments made through the Clvil Service Commission, have you experienced great de-
lay in having these appointmnts made?—A. Very considerable delay. We are now
talking about technieal appointees.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. You hold the view that this class of appointments should be taken from
under the commission —A. Yes.

Q. You must have either one thing or the other. The appointments must then
be made direct by the (m\ ernor in Couneil on the recommendation of the minister?
—A. Exactly. Ko ;

Q. Or those appointments should be made on the recommendation of your chief
officer who is responsible for carrying on that work. plus yourself as deputy head of
the department #—A. Yes.

My, W. W. Cory.]
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Q. Which of those two plans do you think should be followed:; that is sheuld
the Governor in Counecil make the appointment, or should it be only on the recom-
mendation of the deputy head of the department and his chief officer concerned?—
a. Well, if 1 had ‘the making of it T would make it that way.

Q. The latter’—A. Yes, but you cannot control the Minister.

Q. You can if the law says so?’—A. Yes, but the Minister means the Deputy
Minister, and T do not fancy that very many Ministers will make important appoint-
ments that way, without having at least consulted the Deputy Minister, who consults
the man at the head of the Service.

Q. In your experience, as a matter of fact, outside of professional men alto-
gether, and ineluding professional men, Ministers have made appointments?—A. Yes.

Q. Contrary to the views of the Deputy Head or the other officer concerned?—
A. That is quite true, Sir.

Q. That is what you eall, political patronage?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Charters:

Q. Were they incapable men?—A. 1T would not say that they were in all cases.
We have had some incapable men appointed in that way, and some in the other.

Q. How would they compare with ‘the appointments madc the other way?—
A. T do not think there is a great deal of difference.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. I think you said not more than five or six out of thirty-five would have the

recommendation of the Surveyor-General 7—A. Yes.

Q. Would you care to state what proportion under the system would not have
the recommendation of the Surveyor General?—A. No. All I do know is that the
Surveyor General’s recommendation has not been adopted in toto for reasons that
are perhaps perfectly satisfactory to the Civil Service Commission.

Q. Could you state the proportion?—A. No, I could not do that.

By the Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Is the Surveyor General consulted? Does he review the applications where
appointments are made—A. I think he has been present. I do not know whether
he is present in every case, but he has been present and his views have not prevailed.

By Mr. Scott: 4

Q. Sizing up the whole thing, in your experience, your conclusions are that to
go back practieally to the old system which obtained for these particulax appoint-
ments, you think it is really better for efficiency than the present methods?—A. Yes.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Can you tell us wherein thd present system really falls down, if it does fall
down? I mean so far as professional men are concerned. Before you answer, give
an example of the various classes of professional men you have in the service?—A.
Well, we have chemists in the laboratory at Montreal, and Woods Products labora-
tory. and also one at the coast. and we have all grades of the engmeenng profession—

Q. What class of engineering’—A. We have hydraulic engineers, we have hydro-
metrie, we have geodetic, we have the ordinary field engineer, the reclamltmn ser-
vice, and the irrigation service. y

Q. Do astronomers come under your department?—A. Yes, but they are in
another class, They are technical men and professional men—technical men at leut.

Q. Have you nny geologists —A. No.

Q. Is the main branch not under you ?——A It is under the minister, but not
under me.

[Mr. W. W. Cory.[
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i Q. Coming back to my question, what are your main reasons for considering

that the present system does not produce the results you think it should produce?—

A. To a large extent in the delay in making appointments. and that is why I say

that in my opinion the Civil Service Commission have got too much to do. Prior to
et 1918—in 1917—the Civil Service Commigsion consisted of two commissioners, a
¥ secretary, ten clerks and a messenger., Now to-day it is a very much larger and
& more ponderous concern than it was then. I faney there are two hundred or more
employees in the Civil Service Commission. Now we have to-day, just simply in
requisitions for filling ordinary vacancies in our slate, from one end of the country to
. the other, two hundred and thirty-two applications that we have made, dating from
¢ the 2nd of March up to the present time, of which we have not had even an acknow-
o ledgement from the Civil Service Commission; that is the bulk is local appointments
which should not in the main to my mind take long to fill, stenographers and junior
clerks and that sort of thing. So that when you find great delay in the ordinary
appointments like that, necessarily these other appointments take very much longer.
Take our forest products laboratory; we contemplate and are trying to get appoint-
ments there. The first difficulty was to have the remuneration fixed at a sufficient
figure to induce those we had there to stay, or to induce others to come in. The

appointments were advertised I think on two or three occasions. We got nobody
i to apply, and those that were with us who were hoping for something, got better
.] Jobs and went away from us. 1 understand we have to-day—and this is almost two
H years ago, 1919, T think. when the trouble started it was 1918—we have one position
4 not filled yet.

S Q. Your criticism so far has been, not against the appointments made but
B, because of the delay in making the appointment?—A. Well, I think, Mr. Calder,
T if they hadn’t got so much to do we would get more expedition in what they are
ﬁ':ﬁ' tryi_ng to do. I have not any doubt the Civil Service Commission are doing the very
ok best they can, but when you take into consideration that they have appointments
{'f’ # to all branches in the service, even to the man who has to chop the right of way for the
k 4 surveyor out in the woods, the technical' man and everything else, classification,
. re-organization, transfers and all these things, there are a great many of them which
By are of interest to the department alone: it seems to me that it makes such a tremen-

dous amount of work that 1 think it cannot operate—not efficiently.

Q. Boiled down, your view is that Parliament passed on to the Commission too
much work %—A. Yes.

Q. That they were not sufficiently organized and they are not sufficiently organized
to handle that work expeditiously now?—A. Yes. It is not because they are not try-
ing. I think they are doing the very best they ean do, and if you add three super-men,
or a dozen super-men, I do not think they could handle the situation thrust on them
to-day. We are scattered from one ocean to the other, and have all sorts and classes
of people, and it is difficult to put in any organization or system that is going to right
the matter, and just fill the gaps as they occur.

Q. Suppose the Commission had another year or two to work out their plan, and
got properly organized to handle the work that is given them, would your objections
disappear #—A. T would have to be a year or two years older before I could tell
whether that was going to have the effect or not.

P Q. Do you think the Commission could bring into being a sufficiently satisfactory
- organization within a reasonable time to handle all these things?—A. 1 do not.
! Q. That is your conviction?—A. That is my sincere conviction.

Q. T think the Committee is sufficiently familiar with the process gone through
to thake appointments. They must advertise and get the applications in, and
probably have to write on the examination; the applicants in most cases have to do it.
Usually a Board must be appointed of some kind to consider all the applications,
and your judgment is that that takes too long?—A., Yes. J

[Mr. W. W. Cory.]
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Q. But if the department had that appointment in its own hands it could make
it quickly?—A. Yes.

Q. And under the present systemn the efficiency of the service doing administra-
tive work is injured by not being able to have that appointment made quickly?—
A. In a great many cases. In some ecases it does not make any difference whether
the appointment is made to-day or next month.

Q. Give me an illustration where you want one made quickly, and where you
cannot get it made quickly ~—A. Well, I do not know. We ask for almost anything,
and we cannot get it quickly, but in some cases where it seems to me we ought to get
an appointment made, it takes on an average, I am told, by our officers, two months.
It is an average all over the service of two months to get a person appointed. Take
an eligible list; the Civil Service has an eligible list of fifty names all qualified for -
a particular position. A good deal of difficulty arises in this way: we have a thousand
dollar position here. The eligible list shows that number one is in Vancouver; well, |
we cannot get that number one at once, and number one wants to know whether we ?
are going to pay his travelling expenses and that sort of thing, down here, and we
have to write and say “Not on this appointment. we cannot do that.,” and he says ‘
“T have a better job than you have offered right here, I do not think I will take it.” '
Number two is in St. John, New Brunswick, and perhaps we find that number two—

Q. These are new appointments“—A. Yes. Number two possibly has got another
position, and does not want it, and number three and number four, and we possibly
get down to number five or six. He is a resident in Ottawa, and I claim in that
case, in a small position, we should give it to any man on the eligible list if he is in
Ottawa, and we want him quickly. But under the regulations of the commission they
have to offer it to number one, or he may come along and say “I am on the list, why :

was I not offered the position”? but that all goes to make delay. { "]
Q. Personally I would like to have a concrete example if possible, to indicate how 1
the service of the department has been detrimentally affected by any delay in any 1%

particular ease. Will you be able to think it out?’—A. Oh, I eould get it. T did not L
just think of that particular phase of it, however. i

Q. Could you not prepare a statement along that line and let us have it?—A. .
Yes, I think I could do that. Take, for instance, our appointment of an agent at
Aberdeen, Scotland, T think that the position was first advertised in the early part of
last fall, perhaps in August or September, somewhere along there—it must have been
earlier than that, it must have been last spring. We got our man. We finally got
a man appointed about the 23rd December or somewhere early in December, and when
we notified him he asked if he could stay at home until after Christmas or after New
Years and we allowed him to do it. The important part of our season in immigration
is from the month of October in through the winter. By the time we get to February
we practically have done our work for that'season. That is one instance of delay.
On the other hand wlien we required a man for Desmoines, Towa, it did not take very
long, because there were two at that last examination who were pretty well on a par
one with the other, so that this man was on the waiting ligt, and they assigned him to
us so that we did not have very much delay in that.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. Mr. Cory said that his objection to the present practice is not that the appoint-
ments, so far as qualifications are concerned, are unsatisfactory, but the chief objee-
tion is on account of the delay in making the appointments. I would like to ask him
whether, if he reverted to the old practice he could cut out some of the delay, some of
the procedure that is gone through by the present Civil Service Commission. For
instanee they hold examinations. Will he still retain that method of ascertaining the
requirements, or would he cut some of those out, and if so would he suggest that that
mizht be done by the Civil Service in view of saving time. Does le think they would

[Mr. W. W. Cory.[
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&ﬁ _ be so over-burdened with work that there would be undue delay?—A. No, T think that
if they had less to do there would not be the great delay.
= Q.' Yot} approve of their method of finding out the qualifications of the applicants?
BN —A. \es, in_the lower grades of the service, up to the chief positions I think the
T commission could do that very well.
B . Q. And if it got back into the hands of the deputy minister or of the department
i itself, do you suggest that the same methods of ascertaining qualifications should
II ¥ be observed 7—A. I would suggest that the ordinary clerical staff of the departments
18 —I would not suggest that the system of obtaining them be changed. T think that

_ that is a function which the Civil Service Commission can exercise as well as anyone.

- Q. You were referring to the engineers?’—A. To the technical positions.

! Q.- Would you suggest, if the appointments were in the hands of the depart-
ment, that these technical men would still be required to go through the procedure
that now obtains?—A. No, 1 would not.

B Q. If that is the case, why co_uld not the Civil Service Commission adopt the
s same plan of arriving at a decision —A. If they did that, they would cut out a great
’ deal of the delay. .

Q. That is all you are objecting to?—A. I am not objecting, but T do think that
& technieal man, who is head of a particular service in the Government, has more
woncern in the success of that service than any other man in it except the minister
and deputy-minister. If there is a vacancy for a special class of work he would find
' the man best qualified for that position. He would probably write to the man a letter,
i as we used to do, and if that man was open to take the position he would make the
' recommendation. 1f you put that position up to competition there would be 99 out of
100 who would not apply.

Q. You are getting on new ground now. What 1 was trying to get at was the
causes of delay. That seems to be your chief ground of complaint.—A. No.

Q. T was trying to find out if some other method could not be adopted—A. My
chief objection is not to delay. In the technical service, even though they use the
very best judgment that they can, they are probably not going to get the best men

for the position.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. You object not only to the delay, but to the method that is followed?—A.
{i~# Yes sir. '

Q. If 1 understood Mr. Newcombe rightly, he gave evidence to the effect that
men whom he counsidered qualified would not apply and submit themselves to examina-
tion.—A. That is very largely,the case in the higher branches of the service.

Q. Do you find that in your department?—A. Yes sir.

Q. You think that the Civil Service Commission gets fewer applications?—A. 1
know they get plenty of applications, but it is usually the man who has not very
~ Jarge practice, or who has not been particularly successful who is prepared to take
 part in any competition that comes along. X
s Q. Would you say from your knowledge that the better class men will not apply?

~—A. I think so. Unless you have your remuneration away up above what I think th=
Government ought to pay, 1 do not think you will get the best men to apply.

Q. Under these circumstances, you think it would be better for the department
itself to go and try to get the man they want?—A. T think it is very much better that
the position should seek the man than that the men should seek he position, especially
in professional work of any kind.'

'

By Mr. Euler:

Q. Would you say that only in regard to technical positions?—A., Yes,
. W W, Cory.) ) E
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By Mr. Scott:

Q. You are looking upon your department as a business in certain respects not i
different from any other business, and you say that the man in your department, the i
Surveyor General, has a better jdea of what the situation actually requires, and you ;
feel it is not necessary for any one to come between you and him in selecting the 3
best men.—A. I do not think that we have ever got any better men under the present A
system than we got before. In certain cases I am sure we have not got as good.

By Mr. Thompson : u

Q. T would like to ask Mr. Cory as to how the process of seleetion originates, e
When one of his chiefs requires assistance, what is the procedure that is adopted?
Hon. Mr. Carper: Take a concrete case, say that of an assistant astronomer. L

By Mr. Thompson:

Q. Yes.—A. We simply notify the commission that we have a vacaney. :

Q. That is not what I mean. 1 want to get down to the bed-rock. T am not so PR -
very much concerned about the technieal position as I am about the ordinary clerks.
Suppose that the chief of your correspondence branch wants a clerk, what happens i’
first —A. We simply notify the commission.

Q. Who notifies youl—A. We know as soon as a vacancy occurs on our staff, » !

Q. Suppose that there is no vacancy. Suppose that that chief of staff wanted two s | |
more assistants, for temporary work.—A. If they were not permanent men, we would i
simply ask the Civil Service Commission for a couple of temporary men, 1If a G A
permanent man is wanted, the first thing we have to do is to ask the Oivil Service
Commission—no, first of all, we have to create a new position by Order in Council.

Q. Perhaps I have not made myself élear. But you must be advised by some one
that this position has to be filled.—A. Absolutely.

Q. How do you satisfy yourself that it is necessary to employ these men?—A. T
simply ask the chief of the branch. He goes down and makes a written report that he
wants one or two men in addition.

Q. Then what do you do?—A. If we have not a man that we can transfer from
some other branch—

Q. First of all, what do you do to satisfy yourself that that man requires assist-
ance?—A. Mr. Gibson possxbly will go down to the branch and look it over, and if
he says that another man is not required we do not ask for him.

Q. Does that happen often?—A. Undoubtedly. If it is just simply a position
for a temporary man we would transfer from some other branch one or two men to
carry the load until the condition-gets normal agmu when these men revert back to
their old positions.

! Q. What happens if you do not have the necessary men to transfer?—A. Then
we probably ask the Civil Service Commission for a temporary man, that is, if we
are satisfied that the help is required, for three or six months.

Q. And you give the qualifications that are necessary?—A. Yes, we give the
character of the work. 3

Q. Is an inecrease in the staff of any branch made without your knowledge or
consent “—A. No, none whatever.

Q. Suppose that you wanted to dismiss a man who was permanently employed,

what is the procedure followed in that case’—A. We would have to make a report to
the Civil Service Commission.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

_Q. Have you not the power of dismissal of a man in your employment with whose
services you are satisfied?—=A. In that case, we can dismiss by order in council.

[Mr. W. W. Cory.(
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Q. You do it yourself —A. The minister does it.

Q. There is no reference to the commission?—A. Not in a case of dismissal for
cause, although T am not certain that we do not report the fact to the Civil Service
Commission.

By Mr. Thompson:

Q. Do you require to have an order in council passed for every dismissal?—A.
Yes, sir.

Q. Giving the cause of dismissal?—A. Sometimes it is not desirable to set out in
the body of the order the reasons for dmmlssal, but there is a memorandum for the
minister on the face of it, so that if he is asked a question about it he can give an
explanation as to why the man has been dismissed from the service.

Q. When the work is light in one branch, can you transfer some of your men to
another?—A. We can transfer. We never ask for a new appointment unless we
absolutely know it is necessary.

By Hon. Myr. Calder:
Q. Would you say that your service is over-manned?—A. No, sir, I do not think
it is.
Q. Neither inside nor outside?—A. Neither inside nor outside. Even those

people that are being retired under the Act, some of them are not fit. They were with

us and have been with us for a great many years. The work has to go on just the
same but evep in some eases there we have to put on a new man to take the place
of the one who has retired.

Q. Take the case of filling a vacancy say for an accountant. Say that the
accountant has died. You immediately notify the commission. You must appoint
a successor —A. Yes, sir.

Q. You immediately notify the Civil Service Commission that that vacancy
exists —A. Yes, sir.

Q. They then take the necessary steps to fill that vacancy?—A. What we
frequently do is that we ask that a man be promoted, and that the lower position be
filied by a new appointee.

Q. In the case of an entirely new appointment—say that your work has inereased
in some direction and you must have a new appointment—in that case, you notify
the Civil Service 'Commission setting put the qualification of the man you want, and
then that position must be approved by the commission and by an order in couneil.
—A. We have first of all to create the position. We have to arrange with the Civil
Service Commission as to the remuneration that will be attached to that position.
Then when we get that, the minister passes an order in council creating a position,
and we apply to the Civil Service Commission for someone to fill that vacancy.

By Mr. Euler: !

Q. Would you have any knowledge as to whether the whole department is
over-manned except in so far as the heads of the department would give you informa-
tion with regard to it? 1 would like to know whether there is any definite policy under
which these men are working. Is a close watch kept to see whether it is possible to
cut down the staff in the department?—A. We can transfer.

Q. T did not catch that—A. If one branch has more people than they can
profitably use, we will transfer some of them to another branch that is short-handed.
The Surveyor-General’s branch is now short some 20 odd employees, and if there is an
over-plus at the Geodetic or Reclamation or some other branch, we mnplv send them
to the other branch.

Q. But you would have no kunowledge as to whether the department is over-
manned except what is reported to you?—A. Mr. Gibson is a very capable young man.

- He was trained in business long before he came into the service, and he passes round

; IMr. W, W. Cory.]
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from time to time. If we have any suspicion in a particular case that things have
got a little weak in some quarter, he goes down and looks it up. If he finds more
men in one branch than can be profitably used, we slip them over to another where
they ean be used profitably.

Q. There is a definite policy of watching that?—A. We do that at least twice
a year, and oftener than that some years.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. You have a number of land offices throughout Western Canada?—A. Yes,
ST,

Q. Who is your chief officer in charge of them?—A. H. S. Cuttle.

Q. T think you have a number of inspectors as welL.—A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do these mnpectors report annually as to the transfer of members of a staff,
as to whether the staff is over-manned, whether any additions are required and that
sort of thing?—A. They report oftener than once a year, sometimes az often as fouy
times a year. :

Q. The llla])&‘ctol‘\ are passing reund from time to time, from one office to the
other 7—A. Yes, sir.

Q. And it is the same in the Immigration Department?—A, The same in the
Immigration Department.

Q. How many inspectors are there who are checking up the work?—A. We have
a travelling inspector for the eastern district, a travelling inspector for the western
distriet, and a travelling inspector for the Pacific.

Q. And over these three you have a chief%—A. Yes, we have a chief inspector in
the various distriets.

Q. Do you get reports from all of them from time to time as to the staff%—A. As
to staff requirements.

By Mr. Euler:
Q. As a matter of fact do they ever report that the staff is over-manned 2—A. No,
we are very careful, and we do not over-man.
Q. Conditions might change, and what is quite necessary to-day might be cut
down?—A. Take the Immigration Department, that is not the case, because we are
deporting more than we have done ever since I have been in the department.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Take your land offices, how many have you closed in the last five yenm'i—-»A.
In five years we have closed Maple Creek, Medicine Hat, Red Deer, and possibly—

Q. Did you close Weyburn?—A. Yes, we closed Weyburn, but T think, perhaps,
that is longer ago than five years.

Q. You have done the same with regard to immigration halls?%—A. Yes, we have

done the same with them.

Q. For the purpose of reducing the staff%—A. Yes. You see the records of the
old offices have to be transferred, perhaps broken up and put into two or three offices,
and adding new territory always creates a httle more service, and the most efficient

and the old men were transferred to the new offices. Those that we cannot assimilate
we =imply let go. '

By Mr. Thompson :

Q. Are men transferred from your department to other departments?—A, Yes,
and from other departments to our department.

Q. What is the process there?—A. For instance, if a man wants to come to my
department from any department, T consult the deputy minister as to whether or not
he iz willing this man should leave to come to us for a special purpose. If he agrees
we have to get the consent of the Civil Service Commission for the transfer.

[Mr. W. W. Cory.[
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By Hon. My, Calder:

Q. Have you reduced your staff in the Yukon 7—A We have reduced it I fancy
more than any other department in the Yukon. We will probably reduce it a little
more. We are down pretty near to rock bottom there. '

Q. Take British Columbia, have you made any reductions there ?—A. We have not,
not recently. We were going to close the office at Revelstoke, and make a little
consolidation there, but we have never done that.

Q. Coming back to the Bill now before the committee, it suggests that certain
positions, and certain classes of officials should be taken from under the commission.
Now, in your department, to what extent should the proposed law go in that respect?
What classes of officials, in your judgment, should be taken from under the Civil
Service Commission?—A. Of course, as 1 said, T think the technical men—I think
that would be in the interests of the service if they were taken away. Then some of
the superior positions, perhaps the man whose range of salary was three thousand or
better, which amounts to very few in the aggregate—there might be some advantage
looking about and getting a special man for a special‘position.

Q. Could you give us one illustration of what you have in mind? Let me help
you; in my own department, take Mr. White, who is our chief officer in the United
States?—A. Yes.

Q. Tf he dies or resigned to-morrow?—A. I think we could select a man to fill
his position much better than the Civil Service, Commission.

Q. Take J. Obed Smith; if anything happened to him; he is not a technical
man?—A, No, he is a responsible administrative oﬁcer, a very important one, and
I think we could fill the position. s

Q. Would you put it in this way: that in your Judgmeut all heads of branches
and all officers for fairly large duties should be appointed direct?—A. I think the
whole service outside of Canada—because it is all a local service—for instance we
have in the United States an agent and a stenographer; that stenographer gets a
better position, and she leaves on a couple of days’ notice. That man has nobody
in his office but his stenographer, and it is essential he should get one quickly, and
we do nat appoint them in Canada and send them to the United States. It is essential
he should get one and get one in that locality. He is the man that has to work with
the stenographer, and he has to depend upon the stenographer, and it seems to me
he is in the better position to select the person within twenty-four hours than the
Civil Serviece Commission could by any system of posting notices or advertising in
the papers, and they generally come back to the one selected. As far as the Civil
Service Conmmission is concerned, where a man reports in his opinion that a certain
person should be appointed, I do not think the Civil Service Commission have in a
single instance asked us to take anybody else. For instance we put a girl on; I think

~ they allow us in Great Britain ninety days to put a girl on temporarily. If the

certificate of her appointment does not get back in ninety days, that young lady will
have to work without salary until her certificate comes along.

Q. In your judgment our entire service in Great Britain and United States
should be taken from under the Civil Service Commission —A. Yes, | cannot see any
useful service that the commission performs in connection with it. My own con-
viction is that their great service can be performed right here in the Inside Service
at Ottawa. That is what the old Aet contemplated in 1908, and that is where |
think their greatest field of usefulness and operation will be found. However, out in
our western offices or in Canada anywhere they can probably make those appoint-
ments just as well as we can. I have no objection to their doing it 1f they have
not too much to do, and they ean do it quickly.

Q. We have three classes; we have your technical and scientific men; that is
one class.  Secondly, you say that in your judgment your offices in Great Britain
and United States should be taken from under the commission. Then in the third

[Mr. W. W, Cory.]
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place, special men, who have more than ordinary responsibility cast upon them, such
as the two illustrations—you would make that apply to your chief man in charge of
your land office at Winnipeg?—A. Yes. You see if the whole service is excepted
from the commission that would include the chief man at Winnipeg.

Q. You have not suggested so far to except your whole service. You suggested
in so far as the clerical staff is concerned that it might as well go under the com-
mission —A. Yes. 1 would exclude the land agents, possibly the assistant agents,
and our chief inspectors, so far as our Outside Service is concerned.

Q. Have you any other class of men to exclude—A. No, 1 do not know that I
have any other class.

Q. Take the eity of Ottawa; would you exclude any in the Inside Service? Let
me give you an illustration; suppose Mr. Gibson resigned or dies to-morrow? He
is your deputy minister?—A. Yes.

Q. Suppose he dies to-morrow?—A. 1 think I could select a man better thau
the Civil Service Commission.

Q. Why?—A. Because I know exactly the kind of man I want. The personal
element enters into a position of that kind. . T cannot do business unless I have
absolute faith and confidence in the man that is with me.

Q. You claim that you can zize that up better than anyone else?’—A. T have been
at it a long while, and I take my judgment against anybody else, and 1 would not
appoint any man permanently without trying him out, unless T knew him well.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. Would not that purpose be served if you made a recommendation to the Ciyil
Service Commission and they made the appointment?—A. I would not make any
recommendation if that were the particular person I wanted.

Q. They would in probability appoint the man you named?—A. T do not see any
value in that.

By Hon. Mr. Calder: K

Q. On the other hand you have a dozen men in the department all of whom
think that in the course of time they have a chance for the appointment?—A. Yes.
Q. By eliminating the merit system, the promotional system, by not allowing all
these ten or twelve men to compete—would that not have a rather depressing effect

on the service’—A. We have never had any difficulty in that way before the Civil
Service Commission was created.

Q. The Civil Service itself does not hold that view?—A. Not now, they do not,
and I will tell you why; the Civil Service as a whole now have been elevated; that is
the upper classes. There is perhaps only one or two steps for a man to make, which
he is liable to get by promotion, until he is at the top of that particular service. If

you open that service again it is quite possible a new man may be brought into the

service and put over his head. He is gtriving against that. He says “we have to
recognize that a man has to be promo f he is capable of filling the job in any way,
and therefore T have only two steps to go, and I do not propose to take the chance of
anybody coming in over my head.” I imagine that is the element working in the mind
of a great many civil servants to-day.

By Mr. Thompson:

Q. Under the present system there is the chance of a man being put over him?—
A. No, not under this Civil Service Commission. 1 think they are guarding that
carefully, and if there is a man in the service capable of filling that position by
'promotion, he gets it.

P i [Mr, W. W. Cory.]
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By Hon. Mr, Calder:

Q. But if we reverted to the old system the civil servants would have a feeling
that someone might be brought in over their heads?—A. Yes

Q. And consequently they object very strongly to these appointments being made
outside of the Civil Service Commission?—A. Yes, and I dare say 99 per cent of the
men there to-day were brought in under the old system.

Q. Under the old system was there a fairly large percentage of men brought in
over the heads of the servants then existing?—A. I do not think there was a very large
number. I remember in regard to our Commissioner of Dominion Lands, when there
was a vacancy there we brought a man well acquainted with land matters from the
West, and put him in as Commissioner of Dominion Lands. I do not think that was
any disadvantage to these other men, because they were purely and solely inside men.
The Commissioner of Dominion Lands is a man who has to have not only a very wide
knowledge of land matters, but a realization of the position of the man who goes on
the land. Until I became deputy minister 1 fancy there were men in the service
twenty-five years dealing with land matters who had never been west of Arnprior.
I immediately allowed a lot of them to go out, and T think our service has benefited
a great deal. If you were slmply to promote a man like that into the position of
(lommissioner of Dominion Lands, the agents in the West would not have very much
confidence in his experience and ability. _

Q. You said you had about how many branches?—A. Between twenty-six and
thirty in our service.

Q. And over each one of these branches there is a thlt’f man —A. Yes.

Q. Who is responsible for the administeation of it?—A. Yes

Q. Would you take from under the commission all of thew appointments ¢—A.
Some of them are minor branches. We have probably ten or twelve important
branches. We have probably ten or twelve important branchesetaoin taoinmdlshrd!

branches. Take the Forestry for instance, if a position beeame vacant in the Forestry

to-morrow, I would not recommend a new man to come in to fill the position: I would
ask that one of the men in the service be promoted, and that is the same in a great
many casges; because you have the power to bring in and appoint it does not follow
that every time there iz a vacaney you do appoint someone from the outside. That
was not the condition in the old service. We regularly appointed those who were
proper to be promoted to the heads of the various branches; the heads over three
quarters of our branches are old employees who have been in the service twenty-five to
thirty years and have grown up from the ground.

Q. Confine it to the chief branches. You have about a dozen of those?—A. Yes.

Q. You must depend for the running of your department upon the qualifications
of those ten or twelve men?—A. Yes.
Q. Your key men, so to speak?—A. Yes.
Q. And from what you said before, I would judge that you place a good deal of
reliance upon a man’s personal qualities rather than his ability to write on an
examination of that kind%—A. Yes.

Q. That is personal. It is the question of character and ability to meet the
%ublic, the question of contact and judgment, in men of that kind comes in?—A.

es.

Q. Would you say those factors are not weighed by the commission in their

- appointment ?—A. I do not think they have as good an opportunity of doing it as I

have. The Qivil Service Commission 1 think is very largely in the same position

I would be if 1 had the same power, not perhaps that the commissioners themselves are

approached, but they have a very large organization there now, and civil servants can

very easily approach those men and I have no doubt that they would do it. 1 have no

knowledge that they do, but T have a very strong suspicion that they are asking, in

the matter of promotion, where you eannot reward merit in your own department—
[Mr. W." W. Cory.]
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for instance take a young man who comes in and who is going to make his life work in
the service; he has got energy and ability, and he is faithful, and he does not watch the
cloek, but he is looking after his job, and not only looking after his job, but is looking
for promotion, and he is probably getting a knowledge of the man who is above him,
and when it comes there is a vacaney for this young man to be promoted, if you cannot
reward him by giving him that promotion, where are you going to get your service?
If that is thrown open to the branch or to the service in our own department, or if
you open it to all departments, and some chap gets that promotion, because he can
write a better examination than this young man can do, you are going to destroy the
enthusiasm of that young man for doing more useful work.

Q. What part do you play in promotion?—A. I play no part at all sir.

Q. If the head of your Timber Branch over here in the Interior Branch dies
to-morrow, and a successor had to-be appointed, you have nothing to say in regard to
that promotion —A. Excepting the Civil Service Commission as a matter of courtesy °
ask me for my views possibly, but under the law T have no funetion to perform at all.

Q. Under the law?—A. Under the law I have no function to perform at all.

Q. The Commission may or may not ask you, just as they chose?—A. Yes.

Q. As a matter of fact I suppose they always do consult you?—A. Yes, I think )
generally they do consult ns, but so far as my responsibility is concerned, if I make

the recommendation, the Civil Service Commission may take it, but they do not have

to take it if they do not want to.

Q. Have you any illustration in mind—we will not ask you for any names—of
where they do not take your recommendation’—A. I have not made any recommenda-
tions to the Commission for some time in reference to promotion. I do not know
whether T have ever made a recommendation sinee this new Aect has come into force
in regard to promotion.

Q. If under this Act you are not called upon to make a recommendatlon, would
vou feel like making one?—A. No, I do not think so.

Q. Your tendency would be to keep away from?—A. No, T do not want to mix
up in it. ‘

Q. Why—A. Simply because I have not the respousibility in the matter. 1If I :
make the recommendation and it is not taken, that does not lend encouragement to
make another.

Q. Supposing in the Timber Branch four or five fellows are eligible, and under
the law you are not required to make a recommendation, if you made one, would they
all know eventually that you made that recommendation’—A. I do not think there
is any thing happens that they do not all get to know.

By Myr. Euler:

Q. You expressed the opinion that you would be better qualified by reason of -
association with those employed in your department to make suggestions as to who o
should be promoted and who should not be promoted. I understood when you said B |
that, that it applied only to the technical officer and to the heads of the department.
Yon said & few moments ago something which led me to believe that you also made
that apply to the rank and file of the department?—A. In cgnnection thh promotion /

Q. With promotion only %—A. Yes,

Q. Would T be right in saying that the appointments of the Civil Service in your
department should be confined only to the rank and file of employees?—A. Oh yes.

(). And that the technical officer should be appointed upon the recommeudntmn
of the Deputy Head of the Department’—A That is my view.

Q). How far would you go in the outside service’—A. 1 say in the outside service
—1 think I answered Mr. Calder in that way a few moments ago—the agents of

Dominion Lands, their assistants possibly, and the inspectors, the chief inspector, s
and various sub-inspéctors.
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Q. That would leave some for the Commission?—A. Yes, there are not a great
many. We have only about sixteen agents out there, and that would make sixteen
assistants, and perhaps a great many have not assistants, and then t;hem lrd;tlme(- or
four inspectors, and a chief inspector.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. It would not apply to filing clerks, stenographers, book-keepers and accountants?
—A. No, that is not important. I think the Civil Service Commission can do that
as well as we can.

Q. Summed up, if I cateh your idea, it is this: in so far as the administration
of public business is concerned that you get greater efficiency by leaving with the
department the appointment of the responsibile chief officers’—A. Yes, or at least
that the Deputy Minister and the minister's recommendation should be given very
gregt weight, but as it is now we are not required to \make any report.

By Mr. Thompson :

Q. Can you give us any idea about what percentage of the three thousand under
vou would come into the first category, and also into the s d?—A. I am speaking
in the roughest sort of way, but I would think 8 per cent of the department would
still remain with the Civil Service Commission. -

The Crnaryax: The Chairman of the (ivil Service Commission is present, and
our work might be expedited if he is permitted to ask any witness such questions as
he deems desirable.

By Mr. Cruise:

Q. With reference to the homestead inspectors in the West, do you know what
method they adopt in making appointments?—A. I do not know what method they
adopt.
Q. They require certain qualifications, knowledge of the country, and things of
“that Kind. T would like to know what method they adopt in regard to the homestead
inspectors?—A. I think Dr. Roche could tell you better than I can.

By Mr. Johnson:
Q. You have said your department is not overmanued at the present time?—

A In my opinion it is not.

. Q. Was it overmanned before this Aet came in force previous to 19M8%—A. I

do not think so.
Q. Do you remember there was some big change took place, in the service, I

- think in the year 1912%—A. Yes. :

Q. A big change?—A. Yes.

Q. A lot of people went out’—A. Yes, and a great many people came in.

Q. I am not saying it is a fact, but it is claimed some ten or eleven thousand
people odd left the service, and over twenty thousand odd were taken in?—A. Not in
our department. It did not apply to our department particularly.

Q. Did you notice iif your department there was a great increase during that
year?—A. In the year 1914 there was a general distribution of seed grain and relief
which necessitated our‘employing a great many people.

Q. That is the outside?—A. Yes, the outside service. On the inside service 1

do not think it affected the department to any extent. That referred almost exclu-

~ sively to the outside service in all the departments.

Q. Under the old patronage system, if it were found that a memBer of parlia-
ment wanted to get a person into the service, and there was no position open for him,
was one created for him? Has that ever been done?—A. Not in our department that

[Mr. W. W. Cory.)
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put on, or something in the Immigration, which was then in the Interior Department.
There may have been an extra inspector or deportation officer, but it did not amount
to much in the aggregate as far as we were concerned.

By Hon. Mr. Calder :

Q. Have you any part-time employees?—A. Yes.

Q. Would you take them from the Commission“—A. Yes, I do not think the Civil
Service Commission could help us a bit with part-time employees.

Q. What do you class as part-time employees >—A. When+surveyors start out in
the spring with their parties, they simply hire men for the season.

Q. They are seasonal employees—A. Oh, yes.

Q. A man who works an hour or two a day, or a few hours?*—A. We have sub-
agents of Dominion Lands who are part-time employees.

Q. They get very small salaries?’—A. From twenty-five to seventy-five dollars a
month. The man is perhaps a redl estate agent or insurance agent, or postmaster in
ene of the small towns.

Q. Would you take all the part-time employees, and all the seasonal employees
from under the Commission?—A. Well, if we want a sub-agent on timber reserves, it
1s quite possible the Commission might select the same man as we would.

Q. There would be no objection to that?“—A. No, but I do net think they help
us a bit in the matter of seasonal employees.

Q. What about temporary employees for rush work?—A. They have given us lee- -

way now. We ean put a man on for thirty days or a woman, and write to the Civil
Service Commission and ask for a certificate for her or for somebody else. If the
certificate gets out in thirty days, well, the thing is all right, and if it does not get out
for thirty days or sixty days, that party has not got any money.

Q. If you require a temporary employee for the period of three months, and you
are sure of that, or say not exceeding six months, you are quite certain the work will
cease in six months7—A. Yes.

Q. Do you consider you should have the right, departmentally to make that
temporary appointment without any—A. There is a great deal of reason why we
should, because we know exactly the elass of work that person has to perform, and we
are making it right in the town or village or district in which the work is required to
be done, and we can get on just as well, I think. Our officer does not want to take an
inefficient servant if he can get a qualified servant, and in that way I think we can
make a selection as well as the Civil Service Commissién, but 1 have no strong
feeling in the matter at all. E

Q. At the present time you have latitude for one month to make that appointment ?
—A. Yes, and three months in London—ninety days in London, England.

Q. Would it be better if the period of one month were extended, still leaving it
with the Commission to extend it for three months say?—A, Yes, that would make it
easier, but I think the Commission feel that iw many cases they can perform the
service in thirty days, but there are cases where they have not.

Q. You have not any strong objection to the present system so far as’temporary
employment is concerned “—A. No, I have not.. T think if there are services the Com-
mission can perform, if we are going to have a Civil Service Commission, if there are
services they ean perform just as well as we can and as expeditionsly, I say let them
keep that seryice, but the only objection I have to it as it is constituted now is that
they are trying to do too much, and therefore there are delays and lapses. Here and
there you need a big organization— . \

Q. Look at that Bill, and look at clause C of seetion 1. Objection .was taken iu
the House to the effect that if the Bill paSsed just as it is worded there, that that
expression “ professional, scientific and technieal officers employed for the perform-
ance of duties as such,” it is too wide, it iz too general, and that you wbuld bring

[Mr, W. W, Cory.]
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into that deseription a very large number of officials, accountants and bookkeepers.
and all elasses of inspectors, and any man could be classed as a technieal man if you
wing to class him as such?—A. We have the Act operative from 1908 to 1918, and
I do not think that charge was ever levelled at the Government or any of the heads
of the Department, that anyone who was not a scientifiec or technical man was put’
into the serviee in that way.

Q. Can you think of any modification or check that might be put upon them?—
A. Waell, as to the professional man 1 do not think there is any difficulty about finding

a professional man.

By Mr. Griesbach:.
Q. What do you eall a professional man—A. Doctor, lawyer, or engineer,
Q. An architect?—A. Yes, I think he is a professional man.
Q. Dominion land surveyor —A. Yes.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. Chartered accountant?—A. No. 1 would not call him a professional man.

o

By Mr. Griesbach :

Q. A professional man is one who has gone through a recognized course of
training #—A. Yes, and some certificate of gaulification.

Q. A chartered accountant would have that%—A. Yes.

Q. Would it be possible to designate by name what you call professional #—
A. There is always the danger in naming of leaving someone out.

Q. You might exclude what you do not name?—A. Yes.

Hon. Mr. Catper: You would have a list as long as the room. If Mr. Cory gave

- a list of all his scientifi¢, professional men it would be a list of two or three hundred.

Mr. Griespacu: Not a list of name, but a list of callings. T do not think there
‘would be any difficulty about that.

Hon. Mr. Carper: Take the astronomic branch. There would be the astronomer,
assistant astronomer, junior astronomer, all professional men. Take the Geodetic
Survey, we have a number of men, and the Hydrometric branch. Every one of these
men is a technieal man. y

Mr. Grigspacu: I agree with that.

Wirxess: But in connection with the working' of the English law they have
* professional or those whose "—I have forgotten the word.

By Hon. Mr. Calder: 7
; Q. Employment of a kindred naturef—A. No, but * whose qualifications are
 otherwise peculiar; professional or otherwise peculiar.” That is all they have in the
English law. That is capable of a great deal wider interpretation than the word used
there,
Q. The whole tendeney of this discussion and this law is to tie ourselves up with
legislation and not leave discretionary appointment in the hands of those competent
to exercise discretionary power?—A., I am always afraid of trying things, either by
law or regulations. 1 think regulations are the most iniquitous things ever invented.
' Hon. Mr. Carvir (Reading) :— '

\ “Tn case the head of the department to which a situation belongs, and the
Treasury shall consider )hat the qualifications in respect of knowledge and
ability deemed requisite for stch situation, are wl)olly or in part professional,
or otherwise peeuliar, and not ordinarily to be required in the ‘Civil Service,
and the head of the department shall propose to appoint thereto a person whe
‘has acquived such qualifieations in other pursuits, or in case the head of the
department and.the Treasury shall consider that it would be for the public

[Mr. W. W, Cory.]
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interests that the prescribed examination and the rules in regard to age should
be wholly or partially dispensed with, the Commissioners may, if they think
fit, dispense with such examination, wholly or partially, and with such rules
in regard to age, and may grant their certificate of qualification upon evidence

satisfactory to them that the said person is fully qualified in respect of age.

health, charaeter and knowledge and ability.”

By Mr. Griesbach: ,

Q. Well, that is all right. Let me ask you one or two questions. Is the'fire
rangers’ services under your department?—A. Yes.

Q. The fire rangers are seasonal%—A. Some of them are; some of them are fire
wardens, and they are permanent.

Q. But the head of the service is called the Chief Fire Ranger, or what is he
called “—A. They have Supervisors, and then they have the Chief Fire Rangers, and
then the Fire Rangers.

Q. The Chief Fire Ranger reports to you/—A. He reports to the head of the
service, and the head of the service reports to me.

Q. But that man is responsible in that distriet for the performance of the duties?
—Yes.

Q. Would you say that the service would be better served if that man had the
power of appointments, and recommendations, and that it be taken out of the hands of
the Civil Serviee”—Yes, I think so. I think any man who is in a position of the sort,
who is respongible for carrying on a particular line of work, is better off if he ean choose
his own help, as he then feels it is Kis fault if he fails, and the fault of nobody else.

Q. Quite so. You are pinning the responsibility on him?—A. Yes.

Q. You ean do that, if he has the power to make the recommendations —A. Yes.

* By Mr. Cruise: ;

Q. Supposing there is a fire, has he to apply to the Civil Service to get extra
assistance —A. No, they can order anybody to come and help put out a fire. He has
general funds provided to him to cover the expense for that purpose.

g
\

By Mr. Griesbach :
Q. That is by virtue of his police powers?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Cruise:

Q. The fire ranger has the power to hire extra help?—A. Yes, but if we want a
fire ranger for three months, we have to apply to the Civil Service Commission.

By Mr. Griesbach: ;
Q. The Chief Fire Ranger is often travelling over his district —A. Yes.
Q. And he gets to know everybody “—A. T presume so, ]

) Q. And he gets to know the qualifications or disqualifications for work of this
kind among the people of his district7—A, Yes.

Q. Do you know of any man better qualified to make recommendations that the

Chic:f Fire Ranger ?—A_. Not if he is a competent man. Of course, he is subject to
ghe m-ﬂuence of those higher up, who keep suggesting this, that and the other man, but
if he is a competent man, he certainly would know who the best men were,

Q. There is one question T asked of the witness who preceded you: Would you like ‘

to see the power of making recommendations or appointments a matter between the
man and the department in which he is working, that is, that the power shall rest in
the department to make the necessary appointment and the man so making them shall
be held responsible“—A. Yes.

J Q. T am satisfied, if his tenure of office should be #0 guaranteed that no one could
influence him?—A. Yes.

i [Mr. W. W. Cory.]
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By the Chairman: «

Q. In the early part of your examination, you said there were some two hundred
applications made to the Civil Service for positions7—A. Yes.

Q. For what elass of labour “—A. Simply to fill vancancies.

Q. How do you manage through these periods when you have no response to your
call%—A. As a matter of fact, we sometimes chase the devil around the bush. _We can
put on a temporary employee for thirty days, and then lay him off for one day, and
then put him on for thirty days again.

Q. Do you regard the efficiency of your work as well maintained by adopting such
a policy “—A. No, T do not think it is as well maintained as if we had a permanent
nﬂicinl.

Q. If you had the power to make the appointment, it would be done in a much
shorter time —A. I think the Civil Service Commission should make the appointments
quicker. 1 am quite willing that they should make them.

Q. I think it is a patent fact that it is due, as has already been said, to the fact
that the Commission has more work than they are able to accomplish?—A. Yes, that
is. the great difficulty. It is not that they do not make them as well as we can. 1
would be very glad to let them make‘them.

The Cuammax: Dr. Roche, have you any questions to ask?

Dr. Rocue: 1 think T would like to throw a little light on some of the matters
dealt with by Mr. Cory, so far as the conerete cases he has mentioned are concerned.
For instance, he mentioned the selection for Dominion Land Surveyers for the season,
and he stated he would be guided by the recommendations—

Hon. Mr. Catper: I thought Dr. Roche was going to ask some questions.
is going to make a statement, I suggest he be sworn.

Myr. Griessack : Yes, in line with the fact that all the witnesses have been sworn.

L

If he

Dr. W. J. Rocug, Chairman, Civil Service Commission, sworn.

-
By the Chairman:

Q. Will you proceed with your statement, Doctor &—A. 1 know Mr. Cory is aware
of the fact that when we are selecting our Dominion Land Surveyors—take, for
instance, last year—we advertised for Dominion Land Surveyors, and we had the
Surveyor General sitting with the Commission, in with the Commissioner’s staff,
and there was not one person appointed to his staff last year who did not meet with
his approval, and his qualifications. They had requested during the past year thas
instead of having this position advertised every spring, inasmuch as there was a
great deal of uncertainty amongst the staff, the position should be declared per-
manent. Heretofore, they have always been called in to the Surveyor General’s

- office at the end of the season, to finish up their logs and make up their reports, and

there has been, in L%e past, an interim of one, two or three mounths, between the
termination of their field work, and the beginning of the next field season, and they
thought if these positions could be made permanent, they could use these men as
junior engineering clerks, or something like that, for all the year—for the balance
of the season after they have finished their field work. The Commission acquiesced
in that respect. So this year we again asked the Surveyor General to recommend

those of his last year's staff who had given satisfaction, and who had been appointed

by the Commission through competition, the returned soldiers having been given
the preference last year. / R

On this oceasion, the Surveyor General did come over, and sat 1 with myself
and one of our examiners, and Mr. MacNeil, of the Great War Veterans’ Associa-
tion.  We adopted the- recommendations of the Surveyor General in every instance,
excepting two or three I think, who were civilians and who were asked to be dis-
[Hon. Dr. W, J. Roche.]
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placed in favour of returned soldiers who had the qualifications. It is true that tvhe,s"
had three or four civilians who were competent, and whom the Surveyor Generai
would like to have seen continued and their positions made permanent, but we
allowed him to continue these men only in a seasonal capacity instead of making
them permanent. He got his men, but just for the season. The other positions were
filled by returned soldiers whom he recommended as being proficient, anl we adopted
in every instance his recommendation so the system which Mr. Cory mentioned, that
he would be governed by the recommendations of a superior, is, in fact, in practice,
and the returned soldier list is all exhausted, where the returned soldiers have the
qualifications, before civilians are considered, even though the civilians sometimes
had a little superior qualifications. 1 do not think the efficiency of the staff has been
at all affected by reason of our procedure, unlées it is an occasional complaint by
some deputy of cases where, under the terms of the Civil Service Act, returned
soldiers wit}n minimum qualifications have taken positions over-the heads of civilians
with superior qualifications, and thereby the efficiency of the staff was reduced.

By Hon. Mr. Calder :

Q. Is that not the law?—A. Yes, that 18 the Soldiers’ Preference Law. It is not
our fault. We are merely carrying out the law.

By MF. Griesbach :

Q. It appears the Surveyor General is responsible for these appointments?—A.
He is always consulted, but we are responsible,

Q. You are assuming responsibility, but the Surveyor General is really the
responsible party %—A. He is the man whom we consulf, and who recommends every i
man whose services last year had proven satisfactory. We would not wish to put on 9
a man whose services were reported by the Surveyor General as being unsatisfactory.
I think there were one or two, probably no more, whose services were reported unkatis- ;A0
factory, and their appointments were not made permanent. &b

Q. The result would be practically the same?—A. Excepting this, that under the
system heretofore, I know by experience that sometimes there are men ** wished ” o
on the Surveyor General against his will through higher authorities. H

Q. Political authorities?—A. Yes. Now, in regard to the Immigration Officer 2
at Aberdeen. It is true there was considerable delay as the result of holding the !
examination before the giving of the notice, but the Commission is not responsible
for all the delay that oceurred in that instance. As a matter of fact, we were asied
to hold this appointment in abeyance for a certain length of time by the department
itself, becanse of the fact that the minister was in the West, and they desired to
comsult him upon a certain phase of the situation. I think the phase was that as a
result of the examination there were two returned soldiers qualified, who possessed
the necessary qualifications to place them upon the eligible list. The department
expected to have another vacancy at Peterboro. Their regular official was being
moved over I think to Amsterdam or some place on the continent, and they wanted
to consult the minister about making another permanent appointment at Peterboro,
and this department was asked to delay the appointment until the minister could be
consulted, so as to know which of the men was to go to Peterboro and which should
zo to Aberdeen. 1 do claim, and I think I am eorrect from the information I
received, that the efficiency of the department was mot impaired to any extent by -
reason of the delay, for the reason that there was a competent man in charge of the
Aberdeen office, placed in charge by Mr. Smith, the head of the Overseas Service.
He, in fact, was an applicant for the position. The delay was not entirely all ous
fault, and in fact, as 1 say, we were asked to delay it until the minister'’s return. I
think they wired him while he was in the West to get his views, but at any rate, 1
claim that the delay did not resnlt in any embarrassment to the department becanse

% (Hon. Dr. W. J. Roche.] -
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the very man who was aeting in the capacity of the agent at Aberdeen was the man
whom Mr. Smith overseas desired to have appointed to that position, and ‘therefore
he must have considered that he was a competent man.

- O Mr. Cory: He was the man who was the assistant to the Agent who had been

L-ANEE there before. He had been there a great many years, and had grown up practically
~ from messengder boy in the service, up to his present position.

k A Wirsess: Yes. ,
—f," Mr. Qom': I did not ask you to delay that appointment? i
gar | EN . Wirskss: No. T think Mr. Featherstone visited the office. T do not know whether ]
| T youn were in the city or not at that time. d

e Mzr. Cory: There were not more than two or three days’ delay, and as a matter of
_ fact the appointment was made. The Minister will recall that when he was west in
s 1) September and in October, the appointment was not made, or at least were not notified
of it until November or December.
Wirness: The man may not have reported for duty, although the information was
! imparted to the Department long before that. :
Mr. Cory: The notice T got was dated the 15th of December.
.' Wirness: Sometimes it has happened that certificates for certain appointments °
~do not issue for some time after.
Hon. Mr. Caiver: The only objection 1 heard to that appointment—of course
. I was in the Aberdeen office, and T met Mr. Murray, who was in charge there—and as
Mr. Cory says, he has grown up with the office and T would judge wounld be a eapabk
official, but the objection I Weard to the appointment—I do not know whether it is true
or not—is that afterwards you decided to appoint an Irishman and send him to
Aberdeen to work among Scotchmen. y
Mr. Cory: 1 think his father happened to be Irish, and his mother was an
Aberdonian.
Wimsess: 1 think our selection was agreeable to Mr. Cory. .
~ Mr. Cory: I had no objection to that.. I did not say, Doctor, that there was any
 objection. Tt was simply a matter of a delay, when the Service suffered particularly.
- Whrness: Now, in regard to techmical men: '‘Mr. Cory seems to be of the
nnpresswn that there are a number of men who will not apply as the result of the
advertized position. That has not been jour experience. From the highest to the
- lowest positions we have usually found no dearth of applicants, if the salary was
guﬁolently attractive; it matters not whether thev\were professional or not.

By Mr. Gfmrbcu'h %

- Q. Tt seems to me that while there would not be any dearth of applieants, there
“were a number of good men who would not apply?—A. Yes, we had excellent men
~who did apply.

Q. T will admit that you had excellent men who did apply, but you are not able
to say that there were not other excellent men who did not apply #—A. No, not at all.
It would be a difficult thing under any system— 4
Q. Does it not strike you, as a profesmonal man, that thé point made by Mr.
 Newcombe is well taken, that the man who,is in business, or a professional man, or a
~ technical man in business for himself, would very much dislike to take a chance on
heing turned down and doing harm to himself in his practice? Is it not a fact also
- that many men of this type are sensitive men, that their training and occupation and
. professxon make them sensitive and disinclined to get in the hurly-burly of competi-
~ tion? Is that not a ‘reasonable view to take, that such is the case?—A. In practice, 1
'wquld not say it is, Section 21 of the 1908 Act contains the words of the Enghsh
* [Hon. Dr. W. J. Roche.]
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Act with this exeeption that it states “ professional, technical or otherwise peculiar.”
To the word “ peculiar ” might be given a very broad interpretation.

Q. In England?—A. In Canada. It was a very confusing section, so much so
that Sir Robert Borden in drawing up the Order in Council before the 1918 Act was
passed by Parliament, provided that all appointments of a professional and technical
character should be made after a competitive test. That section was eliminated in
the new Aet. A gentleman from the United States who came to address the Canadian
Club in Ottawa here on the merit system in the United States informed us that the
Attorney General of his State told him that every man, except himself, from the
professional man down to the messenger, in his department, was selected on the merit
system after competition, and that their experience over there warranted him in stating
that they had an efficient staff, and that the professional men were not at all ayerse to
applying for positions of that nature. 1 can understand Mr. Newcombe's position.
As he stated, when he came into the service, many years before Civil Service reform
was inaugurated, he was promised a free hand in the appointment of professiondl men
in his department, and he has consistently held to that. But when we have advertised
any professional position since thiz new law came into effect, we have always asked
the deputy head of that department either to come himself or to send a competent
representative from the department to sit with the Commission. All that the appli-
cants have to do is, they fill out a questionaire setting forth their experience of the
particular branch of law that they have been in, and the answers are compared. There
is no turmoil about it, no strife. They simply compare the experiences of the men
applying. General Griesbach will admit that when a judgeship is vacant there is no
dearth of applicants from among the legal men. There is competition but it is subrosa. /

Mr. GriesBaca: Yes, it subrosa.

Dr. Rocug: It is subrosa, by pull or political influence with members of Parlia-
ment and Ministers of the Crown. Now, that is surely more undignified, that kind of
competition, than the filling out of an application form setting forth your qualifica-
tions, your experience and recommendations and so on, and having it compared with
those of your fellows who are applicants for the same position. Mr. Newcombe comes
from Halifax, and is well acquainted with the legal men of Halifax. He would seleet A
only a good man; we admit that; but why ghould a man from Edmonton be debarred il
from a chance of application? Why should a man from Winnipeg not have his quali-
fieations taken into consideration simply Lecause he is a lawyer? Why should you
submit the inferior employees to competition and have a favouritism, for that is what
it is—in connection with professional or technieal positions? Tt is the principle that
we object to, - 4

Q. The system is to treat applicants from all over Canada equally and fairly?—
A. To get the most efficient men. -

Q. As you put it on that basis, I may say that to my mind it is not a question i
of getting the most efficient men as it is of getting the most efficient service. I can
quite believe that you may get the most brilliant lawyer in Canada to take a position

, P ’ <4..
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under Mr. Newcombe, but they might quarrel with each other within a week, and the = t; 1
service would suffer?—A. Every appointment is probationary for six months. v ;

Q. Immediately you get in eminent professional and technical men, you are in a ' 'J
different atmosphere altogether; you have to get people who will get along together

and work together. You have to consider the question of temperament and the ques-
tion of manuers, and you do not examine them on temperament at all. In that kind
of appointment it is well known—it has been talked about for years—that these men
are temperamental. They have their opinions, their ideas and their views, But what
we are after is the efficiency of the service. To my mind it is of far more importance
to have the proper performance of duties and the efficiency of the service than to have
the principle that the Civil Service is open to everybody in Canada. T do not attach
much importance to that. I take the opposite view, that the efficiency of the service
! [Hon. Dr. W. J. Roche.]
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is the prime thing, and that incompatability of temper has to be considered. Mr.
Newcombe said that the selection of his staff was not unlike the process which goes
on in the selection of a partner in a law firmi. That appealed to me at once. Amongst
technieal and professional men, amgngst astronomers and men of that type, tempera-
ment is the very essence of the thing. Now, if we are going to proeeed on the assump-
tion that these appointments must be kept open to the whole of Canada, if that is to
be the underlying principle, we are going to reduce the Civil Service in all branches
to a low level of medioerity in my judgment.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. What have you to say to that?—A. My reply to that is that we should not have
an aristocracy in the Civil Service in (‘anada, a demoeratic eountry.

By Mr. Grieshach :

Q. You will always have an aristoeracy of brains, and if you are not going to build
up that aristoeracy of brains, you are going to have a low level of mediocity 7—A. 1
think that Gieneral Griesbach has been long enough in public life to know that when
there is a vacancy on a staff of professional or technical men, for a professional or
technical man, there is no dearth of men seeking the position, and they seek it through
influence, through personal interviews, through communieations with the Deputy
Minister as well as with the Minister. So long as human.nature is what it is and
what it always will be—it is the same in every civilized country—if a Minister has a
particular friend whom he would like to aid, who probably is well qualified, and who
brings all the pressure possible to bear on the Minister, the Minister will pass him on to
his deputy and say, *“ Oh, put this man on your staff.” First there is an incentive to
add additional men to the staff when you leave it in the hands of the department, and
secondly it eliminates competition. They will not all be as conscientious .in deciding
as Mr. Newcombe is, if they have the privilege of starting a man who is a personal
friend of their own. If that system had not been abused in the past, there would not
have been the agitation that there was in favour of the change in the Civil Service Act.

Q. We will take it as you put it. I agree with you that my experience is not unlike
sour own. I realize the seriousness to the service of the abuse of patronage. But what
‘1 am afraid of is that there will be far greater abuses if you have rock-ribbed cast-iron
vegulations for those particular appointments. The cure is going to be worse than
the disease, and you have almost declared in the expression of your views that you are
going to reduce the service to mediocrity in your attempt to make it democratic. 1
believe that that attempt to bind by regulations will in the end do the service more
harm than even the abuse of patronpge may have done because under patronage very
distinguished men were brought into the service —A. T am not denying that.

Q. We have never lacked distinguished men in the service, but under your methods
you are getting a number of men to pass examinations and qualify, and they do the
work in a sort of way. But you will never develop distinguished men #—A. We do
not attempt an examination in connection witn those professional men. Tt is just a
camparison of their qualifications, of their experience, and so on to enable the depart-
ment to be’ represented on the board of selection. I am afraid that if the present.
provision in the Bill dealing with technical and professional appointments is adopted
it will shoot the Civil Service Aet to pieces. Last night, I ran over in my mind a host
“of the positions that would be included as techniecal and professional positions. If
that provision in the Bill should become law, every position in the Printing Bureau
of a non-clerieal character will be claimed to be a technieal position. There you had
# useful illustration of the effects of patronage. From the Printing Bureau we have
let out over 400 men, and it is doing better work with 400 men less than it did before.
The Minister and his deputy and members of Parliament were pestered to death by
people seeking appointments in the Bureau. That sort of thing is an incentive fo cver
manning. Then all the lawyers in all the departments would come under that section
as technical and professional. So would all the principals in the Department of Healtl,

[Hon, Dr. W, J. Roche.]
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in the Ilmmigration Branch and in all the other departments; all the civil engineers
and other engineers; all the draughtsmen in the Dominion Land Surveyor’s Branch, and
scores of positions in the Department of Agriculture. Every chief of a branch on the
Experimental Farms would claim to be a technical man, and nearly every non-clerieal
position in the Mines Branch, chemists, assistant-chemists, analysts, and scores of
inspectors and supervisors in all departments, officials of the Forestry Branch, astrond-
mers, meteorological experts, and so on; the numerous experts that they had in the
Naval Service—you could go on almost indefinitely—they would all claim to be
professional or technical. It would be a source of constant irritation and friction
between the department and thie Civil Service in deciding which was and which was
not a technical position.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Comparing our system here, inside and outside, with the system in the United
States and in Great Britain, we seem to.go very much further. Is it not true that
in comparison with the federal system in the United States Parliament has cast upon
the Commission the duty of filling all vacancies in the serviee. It was a huge task,
and the question which arises in my mind is whether or not, as Mr. Cory has stated,
we have gone too far, at least for the time being, in casting upon the Commission a
duty which they cannot reasonably perform. You have more work than you can possibly
attend to with your organization and your staff of experts, and that sort of thing, and
as a consequence, the public service is suffering. Why should we go further than they
have gone in Great Britain where they have been dealing with this problem for the
last fifty years’—A. Why should we not?

Q. By taking from the Commission some of the work that they have at present
in order that, as time goes on, the whole situation can be adjusted so as to remedy
these things?—A. Well, Mr. Calder, if the Commission was given sufficient time to
carry out the provisions of this Act, divorced from any subsidiary duties such as have
been imposed upon us, and the great burden of work that we have had thrust upon
us during the past three years has been the classification of the entire service, but
that is drawing to a close; that was an immense task, ahd that has monopolized, you
might say, a great deal of our attention, and probably has prevented us from devoting
as much attention to working out improved methods in connection with filling posi-
tions of a technical or ordinary clerical nature—we would have had more time to
devote our attention to the question of classification that has been_dumped upon us
at the present time. Personal appeals are now being imposed upon us. Within a
few months that classification will be settled, and we will have more time, and if it is
found that there is any position of the classification of the Civil Service, by reason
of its impracticability, would be rendered less efficient under the Commission we would

be only too pleased, and would be the first to recommend the exemption by the
Governor in Council of that particular phase of it.

By Mr. Griesbach: s

Q. Take the fire rangers; 1 was going to ask Mr. Cory if he did not think the
whole of the fire rangers’ department responsible for the proper performance of its
© duties. Give them the right to recommend the employment of these men, and the

chief would hesitate before disagreeing with those recommendations; we would then
be able to hold that men responsible in a larger degree than we can at present.
He would make a good selection, a better selection than you could make in Ottawa ?—
A. T would like to know what is in your mind as to the Commission’s methods at
the present time.

Q. I do not know, but I know these people have to apply to the Civil Service
Commission, and =0 far as the public and my constituents know, John Smith, in some
remote part of the country is appointed by the Civil Service Commission. If it is
done in that way T would like to know it%—A. That is just what I wish to clear up.

[(Hon, Dr. W, J. Roche.]
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I know there is a misconception amongst a great many people that they have to apply
to the Commission, and to undergo some kind of a test. As a matter of fact, if
anybody sends in an application applying for a position as fire ranger, we send that
back to the department’s representative.

Q. In that casé the chief fire ranger ~—A. Yes, they are given the power of loeal
selection, advertising the same loeally, applications to be sent in to the department
representative of the district, and he makes practically his own selection and recom-
mends who shall be appointed, with this additional precaution, that we have imposed
upon them, namely, that they shall certify first, that these selections have been madc
irrespective of any favouritism, political or otherwise, and the returned soldiers have
heen given the preference.

Q. Would it not be much better if that were known? TIn the meantime you are
carrying all the abuse that goes with these selections“—A. That is not our fault. It
i= because of the want of information. We give information to everybody who
applies, and the department is quite well aware of the fact. They have practically
their loeal selection.

Q. I do not care who makes the appointment, but I think in the interest of
frankness, peace and harmony it should be made clear that that man has the actual
appointment of those people, because at the present time the assertion is made that
they are appointed here by men who do not know anything about the situation?—
A. That is not so.

Q. That is the law?—A. No, that is the principle, namely, that the Civil Service
Commission shall eertify to the appointment of these men, but we act through certain
machinery which we establish, and the machinery which we set up to see that favour-
itism is not exercised, and that ecompetition is involved in connection with all suca
appointments, but the departmental representative is given latitude to make his
selection of those who apply, to select the best, giving the returned soldier who happens
to have the qualifications the preference, so that, so far as the work of the depart-
ment iz concerned, it is not rendered less efficient by reason of our procedure at all.

Mr. Griesacri: I think it is important that the actual responsibility should be

- definitely located.

Mr; H. J. Mackie: Take, for instance, a mining rush up into a portion of the
country under the jurisdiction of the Dominion fire rangers; it is found that a fire
warden is immediately necessary in- that district for safe-guarding from fires. 1If

‘the department had to make application through the Civil Service Commission for a

fire warden, and two or three months elapsed before the appointment was made, what
is liable to happen in that country as the result of the delay #—A. Evidently you are
not acquainted with the provisions of the present Act. The department can put on
a man to-day and keep him there for thirty days without our permission at all. Tt
is only after the employment has lasted for thirty days that we are asked to furuish
a certificate, As a matter of fact, we can extend that time. In emergency appoint-
ments away from Ottawa the Civil Service Act provides that the department shall

3 have the right to put on a man immediately, <o that they do not have to wait.

By Hon. My. Calder: i '
Q. What provision is there in the present law regarding that?—A. Section 38

' provides—and 1 am speaking in effect now—that where it is impracticable to apply

the provisions of the Civil Service Act, the Civil Service Commission shall recom-
mend-to the Governor in Council the exemption of a particular class. I use that as
an illustration to show the Commission is not grasping unnecessary work. Goodness
knows, if they took away the whole outside service it would be a relief to us, but it

“j& the principle of the thing we think would be unfortunate, but under that section
“of the Act the Commission found it would be better from the standpoint of the public

service, rather than have constant irritation and friction going on between the

~ department and the Commission, that the temporary appointments in connection

with the Soldiers’ Settlement Board should be removed from the operation of the
[Hon. Dr. W. J. Roche.] E
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Civil Serviee Act for two years. We recommended that until they could get down
to their permanent establishment. The reason we did that was because the offices
out West were taking on men and making promises of salaries that were beyond ths
salaries provided in the Ciyil Service Act, and we did not wish to be responsible for
this. They would take on men without knowledge of their qualifications at all, =0
that we recommended to the Governor in Council the exemption of these employees,
and we did the same with the Soldiers’ Civil Re-establishment. If it is found that
there is any other class where it would be better for the service to be dealt with in
this way, where it is impracticable or practically impossible to apply the Aect, we
would only be too pleased to recommend the exemption of that class under that sec-
tion of the Act, and it does not require an amendment to the Act at all. You may

say why have you not done that in connection with the postmaster? Well, because

we have not discovered that any fault was found by the department, or that our
system is not practical and working out to advantage. If it had been otherwise we
would have asked for the exemption of the postmaster. It is only necessary to state
that‘out of some thirty-eight hundred postmasters appointed by the Civil Service Com-
mission sinee February, 1913, there have not been complaints, directly or indirectly,
made to the Civil Service Commission in more than one per cent of the cases. Can you
find a system that ean be devised by the mind of man where there is so little com-
plaint? There are no doubt some complaints made that do not reach the Civil Ser-
vice Commission, but they are of a political nature—that is the people here have not
been educated up to the viewpoint that it is right and proper for any opponent of
the Government to get any position, and therefore there has been in a locality some
complaint about a man being appointed because he was a supporter of the Govern-
ment, but you cannot help that in connection with appointments under the merif
system so that I say that is one of the best illustrations to show the Act has not been
operating to the detriment of the service. The Deputy Postmaster General has never
complained that he is getting an inferior class of men, because we are utilizing his
own officers, so that we can recommend the exemption of any class under the existing
Act without amending it.

The Cuammax: I think the matter opened up by Dr. Roche is a wide one, and'
we will have to consider it further.

Witness retived. - N

Py

The Committee adjourned until 11 o'clock to-morrow.

#
[Mr.” Newcombo]’.
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE

Tuespsay, May 10, 1921..

The Special Committee appointed to consider Bill No. 122, an Aet to amen.d_the
Civil Service Act, 1918, met at 11 o’clock, Hon. Mr. Spinney, the Chairman, presiding.

Mr. Arexaxper Jonxstox, Deputy Minister of Marine and Fisheries, sworn.

By the Chairman:

Q. You are the Deputy Minister of Marine and Fisheries?—A. Yes.

Q. How long have you been in that position?—A. Since 1910. Eleven years.

Q. The object of calling you is to give the Committee your experience in regard
to the appointment of officials in your department under the present system, also to
deal with the question of promotions. We will be glad to have your report %—A. Well,
Mr. Chairman, I had the advantage of hearing the testimony given by the Deputy
Minister of Justice and by the Deputy Minister of the Interior. They so correctly \
and accurately represent my view with respect to the Civil Service Commission that
I would be almost wasting your time if I were to repeat, because anything I would say
would be in substance a repetition of what they have said with respect to the general
operation of the work of the Commission. 1 am prepared to repeat, as I say, in
substance, what Mr. Newcombe and Mr. Cory have said, that in my judgment, the
operations of the Commission while they may be beneficial in some respects, that is,
in so far as appointments of a clerical nature here at headquarters are concerned, it ‘
has very great advantages and has my own approval. Interference by the Commis-
sion and the extension of the powers of the Commission to other branches of the
service, outside and inside, has not at all events in my judgment resulted in any
benefit to the publie service, but on the contrary, in my view at all events, it has been
disadvantageous to the public service. 1 was going to suggest, if I might, that this
Bill now engaging the attention.of the Committee should be enlarged to include some
classes of employees that do not seem to be covered by the proposed amendment. If * =
this is the proper time to make that suggestion T will make it and give my reason for
asking that certain employees, more particularly in the outside service should be
included. ’ 3

Mr. Currie: I think, Mr. Johuston, that this is the time. We are dealing with
the Bill now. T was going to ask in respect to section 1 of the Bill, subsection (a),
subsection (b) and subsection (c¢); that completes the subsections of the Bill. I was
going to suggest that a further subsection (¢) should be added to cover lighthouse

keepers and engineers on the fog alarms, if it should be decided that the latter are
not covered by subsection (¢). i

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Engineers of what?—A. Engmeers of fog alarms. We have at various places
on several coasts and on the lakes, fog alarms, the keepers of which must necessarily
have some qualifications. Now whether this would be sufficiently covered by subsection
(¢) or not, but if it is not I would ask that lighthouse keepers and engmears of fog

alarms—they are usually combined. Fog alarms are usually attached to llzht stutioml
under the jurisdiction of some one partieular person.

-
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Q. Just a moment there. If I understood you correatly, your first suggestion was
that the entire outside service be taken from under the Commission?—A. I am not
going to suggest the entire outside service. 1 am not going to go that far. I am going
to suggest in the course of my observations there are some classes of servants attached
to the several agencies of the department throughout the country that might very well,
as far as we are concerned, remain under the Civil Service Commission, though I am
quite unable to see that any substantial advantage to the public service is gained by
having the appointments made by the Civil Service Commission.

By Mr. Thompson (Y ukon):

Q. I would like to ask Mr. Johnston to give us a definition as to what he means
when he refers to the Outside Service and the Inside Service ?—A. Well what T mean
by the Inside Service is that 1 have particular reference to those employed by the
department here.

Q. In Ottawa?—A. Yes, in Ottawa, here.

By Mr. Currie!

Q. That is the old designation?—A. Yes,
Q. And everybody else outside of Ottawa in all departments is Outside Service ?—

A. Yes.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. That is not my understanding, though of what it is now, because there are
establishments of the Government, not perhaps in your department, but in other depart-
ments where they have a large staff of people. You don’t eall, for instance the
employees in a large post office outside service “—A. Not with us now, but prior to the
going into operation of the present Civil Service Aect everybody outside of head-quarters
here was in the outside service.

Q. When you say owtside service now, what do you mean to-day?—A. There is
no outside service now.

Q. I beg your pardor *—A. There is no outside service now practically. The
crews on the vessels operated by the department are practically the only employees
that the department is permitted to employ now, and labourers employed at the Sorel
shipyards are employed directly by the department at the present time, and some
classes of manual labour, that is people employed from day to day as they may be
required at the several agencies. T}mse are being employed by the department directly
to-day.

Q. Without the intervention of the Civil Service Commission —A. Without the

intervention of the Civil Service Commission.
" Q. What Dr. Thompson wishes to get at, and what 1 would like to get at, if we
are going to use the term Inside Service and the term Outside Service, we ought to
have it determined just what is meant by that term?—A. My understanding is that a
man in the office is an inside man mnder the present administration.

Q. And a man outside is more or less in the outside service =—A. No, not exactly
that, but it is the general idea, the seasonal employees and all these people are outside
service people.

Mr. Currie: My suggstion is we better stick to the old designation when we refer
to the inside or the outside service. I would suggest it is only comparative now and
we should stick to the old terminology.

Hon. Mr. Carper: All persons employed here before the present law came into
force, all persons employed in the department in Ottawa were classed as inside service,

“and those employed outside in the country were classed as outside service. They may

be employed in clerical work.
(Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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Wirsess: There were these exceptions, a man might work at Ottawa and be paid
out of a vote that applied to work carried on outside. He was considered to be on the
outside, although he was here in the office in Ottawa.

Q. Give an illustration ?—A. We carried in that Immigration (livil Service Vote
some twenty odd employees that were paid for earrying on work outside of the country.
In a sense they should have been on the inside service because they were here working
in Ottawa. A number of these discrepancies have been cleared up in the last two years.

Q. Mr. Johnston in his department would have certain officials right here in Ottawa
paid out of the appropriation that applied to outside work, and they were not carried
on what was called commonly here the inside service.

Mr. GrieseacH: There can be no real difference in the service that should be
rendered.

Hon. Mr. Caper: The distinction has been eliminated under the present law.
They are all eivil servants.

Mr. GriesBacH: We should not use the term at all.

Hon. Mr. Carper: Expression is given to this view that what was the outside
service béfore should be taken from under the Commission. When we mse that term,
the outside service, we mean all employees outside of Ottawa geénerally. There may
be a few exceptions to this.

Mr. GriesBacH : I think that is a very logical view to carry out.

Mr. TroMpsoN (Yukon): That would mean that permanent employees of the
Government who were not employed at Ottawa would belong to the outside service.

Mr. Grmsgacu: I think it is a very dangerous term to use.

Mr. TaompsoN (Yukon): That is why it was so confusing to me,
The Caamyax: That is interesting now.

Hon. Mr. Cawper: All your fishery inspectors, all your land inspectors, all your
immigration officials, all your geological men, working out in the field, all belonged to
the outside service. I mean in Vietoria, or Hamilton, or anywhere else, were all in
the outside service. Under the old law none of them came under the jurisdietion of
the Commission. Mr. Johnston, in his preliminary remarks, rather intimated he would

fgvo.ur taking the entire outside service, as it used to be called, from under the juris-
diction of the Civil Service Commission.

Mr. GriesBacH: I think it is a good term to leave alone.

Hon. Mr. OALQER: Mr. Johnston was giving us a statement of the classes in the
department, both in the inside and outside service, as it used. to be called, that
should be taken from.under the jurisdiction of the Commission.

Wirsess: Yes, and 1 suggested lighthouse-keepers and engineers of fog signals.
Frof our experience during the past year or two we are able to give I think evidence
that will be most conclusive that it is desirable in the interest of the public service
that the appointments of lighthouse-keepers and the appointment of those engineers
of fog alarms should be in the hands of the department and the minister.

Q. Take your lighthouse keepers?—A. Take the lighthouse-keepers. As the
members of the Committee will know, most of the lights are situated at isolated stations
where at times, for various reasons, one reason being that the remuneration or the pay
of the ]'ighthouse-keeper is somewhat small and it is difficult to get the right men for
the positions and it very often happens at many stations that a man living close to
the light station is the only man who can be prevailed upon to accept the position.
Now what happened theretofore when a vacancy arose was that we made the best

- shift we could to get a suitable person in the immediate vicinity of the light. We

saw no very useful purpose in advertising, and as a matter of fact there was no
advertising for applicants to fill this particular position.

s 4 [Mr. Alexangler Johnston.]
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Q. That is under the old condition of affairs when the department made the
appointment#—A. Yes. Suggestions were made to us, names of suitable candidates
for the position were submitted to us and from the names submitted to us we made a
selection very often from what the department considered the most suitable person
for the filling of the position.

Q. Who would submit those names?—A, Those names would be submitted from
several quarters, usually submitted all down through the year by supporters of the
Government. That has been the custom from Confederation down.

Q. Local people who knew the conditions>—A. Yes, who knew the conditions and
knew the man.

Q. Give me a case of an isolated lighthouse?—A. There are so many. You go
down to Lake Ontario here and take a small island off of Prince Edward, the Main
Ducks.

Q. Suppose a lighthouse-keeper resigned or died, what steps in the old days would
you take to have that filled?—A. We would immediately get in touch with our agent
at Prescott, Captain Taylor at the present time, and we would ascertain from him
whether he knew of any suitable person, and in addition it always becomes known in
every locality—I have never known of a position becoming vacant that did not very
readily become known in the locality where the position became vacant, and in nearly
every case that I can recollect representations were made to us as to the qualifications
of certain people, one, two, three or four or five, as the case may be.

Q. Those representations would come in fairly quickly >—A. Yes, they will, fairly
quickly, and from among the number thus submitted Captain Taylor or a repre-
sentative from the Commissioner of Lights office would get in touch with the several
persons so nominated and would reach some conclusion with respeet to one or more
of those applicants. His conclusions would be reported to me and in turn reported
to the minister, as a result of which an appointment would be made.

By the Chatrman:
Q. The efficiency of the service was protected in that way by your officials?—A.
In my judgment absolutely protected.

By Hon. Mr, Calder:

Q. How does the present system interfere with the administration of the depart-
meftt—A. Under the present system we would have to report to the Civil Service
Commission that a vacaney had taken place. The Civil Service Commission in turn
themselves say “ We have to advertise for a certain period of time.” In the meantime
we have to make temporary provision for filling the position because the light must
be kept going no matter what happens here or elsewhere. That position may be adver-
tised for thirty days. In the meantime applications are received; they are all
submitted to the department, all received at the department. They are considered by
the Commissioner of Lights and his staff and the Commissioner of Lights and his
staff uses his judgment and selects from among the applicants for the position a
certain person. He reports to the Civil Service Commission, and the Civil Service
Commission almost invariably—it takes a long time in many cases, but in the end I
don’t think there is one single case in our department where the selection of the
Commissioner of Lights has not been accepted.

Q. Your argument is that you might save that delay?—A. Absolutely, and save
the expense. All that has happened in the meantime is that there have been long
delays, and that there have been innumerable letters that have served absolutely no
useful purpose beyond occupying the time of quite a number of people in our depart-
ment and necessarily a similar number in the Civil Service Commission.

Q. With this possible exception that under this system the advertisement appears,
and every person who has a desire to apply is given an opportunity?—A. I quite
agree. :

[Mr. Alexander Johnston.],




AN ACT TO AMEND THE CIVIL SERVICE ACT, 1918 59

Q. That is really the only difference?—A. If that be an advantage it has that.
But it has another disadvantage that as the system has become known we find it
extremely difficult when a vacancy occurs now to get anybody who will come along
to fill the position temporarily unless we pay him from the outset until such time
as we are in position to make his position permanent a very much larger wage than
we would pay him if we were in position to proceed immediately and make the posi-
tion permanent.

T i
.

By Mr. Charters:

Q. Do you state the salary in the advertisement you publich?—A. Yes, we do,
and the salary is very small and the result now is that we have difficulty, as I said,
in getting anybody to take the temporary appointment unless we pay him whatever
he may regard as the prevailing rate of wages in the particular distriet in which he
resides and sometimes more. Now that s the position with respect to light keepers.
Now, I will give you an instance: We required on Sable Island—if you want an
isolated place that enjoys the ‘distinction of being very isolated. ‘We wanted a light .
keeper there. It was very difficult to get people to go to live on Sable Island and I
always wonder how it is we get anybody té go and live there. Well, we appreached
the Civil Service Commission. The Civil Service Commision said: “ What you
ought to call these people are boatmen.” We run Sable Island under the name of a

“humane establishment. We keep a crew on Sable Island in addition to attending to

the lights; we keep a crew to extend aid to any shipwreck that may happen to take
place.

P oy

By Mr. Currie:

Q. The Sable Island you refer to is Sable Island off Halifax harbour, away ouf
on the ocean?—A. Yes. It is commonly known as the Graveyard of the Atlantie.

By Mr. Griesbach : i
Q. How long is it?—A. It is a sand bar about 10 or 12 miles long.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. Nobody living there?—A. Except the people we keep there.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. Yon keep a lifeboat crew and a life crew?—A. Yes. Well, the Civil Service
Commission got the idea they ought to call these men boatmen. I never attach much
importance to what people who are doing work are called; so long as they do the
work I don’t care what they are called. 1 dom’t attach any great importance to
titles, I said: “ All right, I don’t care what you call them, so long as we get them,”
and we finally told the ICivil Service Commission that the agent at Halifax had
secured a good man who was prepared to go to Sable Island because he had relatives el

on the island, and he was a good man. But they said, “ You will have to advertise.” |
Well, we advertised and we got no applicants. A

SRR s g = O My o AT 4 % 7

By Mr. Griesbach :

Got what?—A. Got no applicants, because nobody were tumbling over themselves
to get a position down on Sable Island, and finding that the service had to be main-
tained and the light kept going we sent this man to Sable Island and for upwards
of a year we were endeavouring to get his appointment made permanent, but we never
sycceeded in getting the appointment made permanent, and finally after the expira-
tion of more than a year somebody in the Civil ‘Service Commission who did not
pnderstand the situation—and I want to make thie very clear; I am satisfied that if
it were possible for these matters to come under the observation of the Commissioners

9959823 [Mr, Alexander Johnston.] el
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themselves, and under the observation of the Secretary of the Commission, who has a
very clear understanding of the requirements of the public service, these difficulties
would not oceur, but there are so many of these details that it is absolutely impos-
sible for them to come under the observation of the Commissioners or the Secretary.
They come under the observation of people in the Civil Service Commission whom 1
contend have no conception at all, and in my judgment never will have any concep-
tion of some of the requirements of the public service; and in proof of that in con-
nection with this very particular matter, the Civil Service Commission after more
than a year sends down a letter prepared unquestionably by somebody who hagl no
conception of what the requirements of the service were, and said, that inasmuch as
Wﬂwﬂﬁ it was not necessary for
them to take any further steps towards the appointment of these boatmen on Sable
Island, presumably regarding Sable Island as a vessel that moved at will from place
to place on the Atlantic ocean. That is an instance of the delays that can take place,
and for that reason 1 am fully 'persuaded that it would be to the distinet advantage
of the service if the matter were left entirely in the hands of the department, because
as a matter of fact the matter is to-day in the hands of the department, because as
I say I know of no single cace where the selection made by the department has been
rejected.

Similarly with fog alarm engineers. They are mechanical men, and the men in
the Civil Service Commission who had been assigned to deal with these matters are
not in position to know whether a man is qualified for that position or mot. The
technical men in the Commissioner of Lights Department at present are the people
alone who can determine whether a particular candidate has the necessary qualifica-
tions to put him in charge of an alarm station. These are expensive institutions.
There is expensive and very delicate machinery there, and it requires qualifications
that should be determined by people who are capable of determining those qualifi-
cations.

By Mr, Currie:
Q. In a fog alarm station, Mr. Johnston, there are gas engines, delicate gas

engines #—A. Yes.

Q. Pumping compressed air?—A. Yes.

Q. And this compressed air is released by eclock work?—A. Yes.

Q. And a man has to be a technical man?—A. Yes. And these diaphones are of
very delicate mechanism, and it is of the very greatest possible importance that these
stations shall always be maintained in a highly efficient manner. I think I have said
énough on that. Now we come to the question of harbour masters, of which there are
quite a number throughout the country. Harbour masters are officials appointed, who
are paid by fees, who receive very small remunerations. I venture to think that there
are a good many harbour masters appointed by our department in the different parts
of the country who do not get $25 a year; yet they are serving a useful purpose in the

~ proper hand-hng of traffic wherever there is traffic, and the Canada Shipping Act of

course provides for the appointment of those officials. Now, it is very difficult some-
times to get anybody who will undertake the work, because there is really no remuner-
ation in it, and in the olden days we simply went around very often begging for
suitable people and we were glad to get them no matter where we got them. THe first
must be properly located, because anybody who is located at any distance from the
harbour is not going to touch it. So location is a very considerable factor in obtaining
who will accept this position. But under the present arrangement we have
‘advertise. Very often you get no returns, sometimes you do, and it sometimes
ﬁmuu that when an oppointment is made—I have one parncular case in mind now
‘where a man was selected after some considerable difficulty in getting a man who
would undertake the work. This fact was reported to the Civil Service Commission
[Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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and the Civil Service Commission in turn submitted a very large draft of the forms
they had to be sent to this officer who was accepting this office more as a favour to the
department than as a favour to himself, and these forms required the officer to give a
whole lot of information about himself and all that sort of thing, and he hurled the
whole thing back. He said “I don’t propose to write my life history for the sake of
accepting a position of this kind where I thought I was doing a service to the depart-
ment.” In so far as these officers are concerned I am again satisfied no very useful
purpose is being served by having the appointment made by the Civil Service Com-
mission because the burden largely rests upon the department in any case of finding
suitable persons.

Q. You have just as many facilities for finding out these suitable persons?—A.

We have more. X

Q. Because you are in touch with the outside work all the time?—A. Because
we have the added advantage of knowing what we require, and knowing the work the
harbour master has to do. And what I have said with respeet to harbour masters,
applies in exactly the same way in regard to wharfingers. They are paid by small fees
in the same way; the remuneration in the large majority of cases being very, very
small and there are not a few places throughout Canada where we have been absolutely
unable to get anybody to aceept the position at all with the result that there are to-day
in his eountry a very considerable number of wharves to which are attached no
wharfingers at all.

Q. Valuable property standing without anybody looking after it?—A. Yes. 1
Znas going to have paragraph (f) to include harbour masters: paragraph (g) whar-

gers,

E

By Mr: Orisallach:

Q. Why not put it in the same paragraph?—A. Well, all right (g) ships: We
have to have at different places throughout the country under the provisions of the
Canada ‘Shipping Act men who will be prepared to measure ships, any ship that is
about being completed, the ship has to be measured in order that the ship may be
properly documented. .

Q. That is to say her tonnage and all her description can be registered properly,
and these men have to know how to do it%—A. Yes.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Are they paid on a fee basis?—A. Usually the remuneration is so small that
we have very great difficulty in getting anybody. Our best chance always is if we can
find somebody attached to the Customs service at the different ports who has the
necessary qualifications to enable him to look after this business of measuring ships.
I't may not be regarded as a very important service generally, but it is important from
time to time to those perspns who are engaged in the business of building ships and it
must be attended to.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. It is very important to the shipowner that his ship shall be properly measured
because wharfage dues in many ports are charged according to the tonnage—A. All
wharf dues no matter where she goes is determined on tonnage. Then we have a
class of employees in the Meteorological Department. At different places throughout
the country we have stations where we pay a small fee of anywhere from $50 to $100

a year. These officers go around and hire the services of some bright intelligent
person to take weather observations and report these.

By Hon. Mr. Calder: ¢ -

Q. Might we sum the. whole thing up in this way, because ym{ are dealing with
men who do mnot give their entire time to the service it is difficult to secure those

" [Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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people?—A. Every one of “those, with the exception of a number of light keepers.
Now we have a number of light keepers who give their whole time.

Q. In so far as a part-time employee, and by that I mean the man who does not
give his entire time to the service, usually receives a small remuneration. Your argu-
ment is that all of that class should be taken from under the Commission?—A. Yes.

Q. In addition to that you suggest that all light keepers, whether part-time or
not, should be taken from under the Commission?—A. I do, and I feel very strongly
about it, purely in the interest of the light-house service, which is an important
service.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. There is the volunteer lifeboat service too?—A. The life-saving service, so-
called, had been undeér the Department of Naval Service for a good many years, but
last fall it was transferred to our department. I have not been able to overtake that
service as fully as I would like to have done, but certain it is that the employment
of these men also ought to be left in the hands of the department.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. Let me discuss another point with you: You are responsible for the protection
of inland fisheries?%—A. Yes.

Q. Your system is to have the inspectors of the different provinces under your
overseers I—A. Yes.

Q. Do you hold the inspector of the distriet responsible for the administration
of his district?—A. Yes, we do.

Q. What part does he play in the appointment of overseers in his district, if
any *—A. Well, he does play at the present time an important part in connection
with overseers.” I understand the superintendence of fisheries, and here also I speak
with some little hesitation by reason of the fact that the Fisheries Service was only
recently transferred to our department, but years ago, up to 1914, the Fisheries
Service was administered by our department, but in 1914 it was transferred to the
Naval Service and in the meantime I got out of touch a very great deal with the
service, and it is only lately that I have commenced to pick up the threads of the
Fisheries Service, but the Superintendent of Fisheries tells me he has an arrange-
ment with the Civil Service Commission by which he makes the salaries and the
Civil Service Commission approves them. Now he has 241 fishery guardians. Those
fishery guardians are selected very largely on the recommendation of the fisheries
inspector in a particular distriet.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. Are they on annual salary?—A. Yes.
Q. Give all their time to the service?—A. Then he has 521 hatchery employees.
He has the same arrangement with respect to those.

By Mr. Currie:
Q. They are advertised. The Civil Service advertises for them. They did last
year ?—A. For the hatchery employees.
Q. Yes for the men who run the pumps, and so on?—A. He has permanent
employees and temporary employees. All the permanent employees of course are
advertised, but he has 525 what he calls temporary employees.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Day labour men?—A. Yes, they are part-time men. They are not employed
all the year around. They are only required while the hatchery is in operation.
IMr. Alexander Johnston.]
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By Mr. Griesbach : .

Q. In connection with the appointment of Fishery Overseers, we don’t need to
look for applications or appointments to the Civil Service Commission at all, but
look to you?—A. Look to us. T would suggest, if I might with propriety do so, that
if the Committee should require more particular information with respect to the

Fisheries Service, that the Superintendent of Fisheries, who is more familiar with

the intimate workings of the department than I should be able to give, that he might
be called.

Q. Was there any objection at any time to making a frank statement on the part
of the Civil Service Commission of precisely what the arrangement was? You know
of no reason why they should not have frankly stated what the arrangement was when
asked?—A. No, no reason at all. I am satisfied the Civil Service Commission were
anxious and willing to make any arrangement with respect to those fisheries officers
that would be regarded as satisfactory and would expedite the public business.

Q.. The situation is in regard to those appointments the Civil Service Commis-
sion does not function at all%—A. Tt functions as I understand it only to the extent
of approving what has been done by the department.

Q. What has been done?—A. What has been done.

Q. By the department?—A. Yes. .

Q. The Civil Service Commission is practically eliminated with respeet to those
appointments?—A. Practically, only as T say—

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. They finally put their stamp of approval on it?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Gauthier: v

Q. If T understand well, when the Commission does not interfere with your
department, you have no complaint against the Civil Service Commission?—A. No,
I have not. In the case of the officers that are appointed by the Civil Service Com-
mission in connection with fisheries, delays have occurred. The Superintendent of
Fisheries points out to me that on the 6th of December, 1919, the Civil Service Com-
mission was advised that the Fisheries Inspector in Pictou, Nova Scotia, was being
retired, was leaving the service, and he asked that immediate steps be taken to have
the position filled. That position was filled on the 27th of April, 1921,

By Hon. Mr. Calder: :

Q. Was that the case referred to by Mr. Duff at Lunenburg?—A. No, the Lunen-
burg situation—that officer was asked for—the Civil Service Commission was asked
on the 15th of December, 1920, and the position was filled on the 28th of April, 1921,

Q. The other one took a year and a half%—A. December 6th, 1919 to April 20,
1921.

Q. Have you any knowledge of the cause of ihe delay %—A. No, I have not got

such knowledge as would warrant me making any statement about it.
. Q. What is the effect of those delays on the service?—A. The effects are necessarily
ad. '

Q. Why?—A.'If a fishery inspectory is necessary, and he is necessary, if the
proper attention is given to the administration of the Fisheries Act and regulations,
he ought to be there; he ought to be attending to his work; he ought to be seeing to
it that the Fisheries Act and regulations are being properly lived up to in his parti-
cular distriet,

Q. Are you suggesting that the appointment of the fishery inspectors should also
be _taken from under the Commission?—A, Well, I have not gone that far, but I am
satisfied with the limited knowledge that T have already acquired with respect to the

[Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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workings of the Fisheries Department that it would be advantageous, at least that no
disadvantage would accrue to the Fisheries Service if the appointments were in the
hands of the Department.

Q. Are there any other classes you suggest to take from under the Civil Service
Commission? You have mentioned about six or seven classes, so far?%—A. No. T have
not. T was going to suggest the steamship inspection service, but I take it that would
be covered by clause C, professional, scientific and theoretical officers employed for the
performance of duties as such. If there should be any doubt at all that that does not
cover our steamship inspection service, I would certainly insist that, because here
again is a very particular case in our department where those who have been assigned
by the Civil Service Commission to deal with this particular service demonstrated
very early in the game that they were absolutely and totally incapable of ever appre-
ciating what the requirements of the steamship inspection service were, and from the
first until to-day they have not shown the slightest indication of a possibility to learn
what it is that is required. :

Q. Are you referring to the staff of the Civil Service Commission that deal with
the work?—A. Yes, and not to the Commission. Because I am satisfied it is impos-
sible and I am satisfied the Commission has not found it possible to give to this matter
the attention which in our judgment it requires. .

Q. Your argument in that line—you have mentioned it two or three times—is
to the effect that the Civil Service Commission—I am speaking of the Commission
themselves—have too much work to do, that they cannot overtake it?—A. That it is
physically impossible for them to deal with the work they have to handle, absolutely,
and the people, I am quite satisfied, in good faith, whom they have appointed to attend
to this work do not understand it and they never will understand it. I confess myself,
notwithstanding my eleven years association with the Service that I do not under-
stand it well enough. It requires high class men to understand it. Take in Toronto,
we were for upwards of a year endeavouring to get our steamship inspection service put
in good shape. 4

By Mr. Currie:

Q. Tt is not fixed up yet?—A. It is not fixed up yet, and here is a notification we
finally got after practically a year’s struggle with this problem of getting the steamship
inspection service in Toronto fixed, a notice on the 29th of April, 1921, by somebody in
the Civil Service Commission that we were being sent a list of titles covering this,
that and the other thing. Here is service 30a “J. Dodds, Steamship Inspector, new
class, title eliminated.” Well John Dodds was retired from the service long ago.

Q. He is not dead%—A. No. Then the next man we were told who was to function
in Toronto was William Evans. His new title was to be senior steamship inspector.
William Evans retired from the service over a year ago. The next was J. D. Stuart,
Steamship Inspector. His new title was to be steamship inspector general. Well,
Jimmy Stuart is all right, he is there; he is doing his work. The next was G. M.
Arnold; his old olass title was steamship inspector, and his new class title was steam-
ship inspector general. Arnold was dead over six months when this appointment was
made. These are some of the difficulties that have arisen in connection with the
steamship inspection service. I have only to add in that connection that when the
salaries were being classified of the principal technical officer in our department, the
(ivil Service Commission with the Board of Hearing classified this at a salary of
$4,020 to $4,500. I am not going to question whether or not it is a proper value to put

" on that service, but T do say and say most emphatically that it is not a proper value

to put upon the service when the chief engineer in our department is placed in a class
from $4,800 to $5,400, when another engineer in the department is placed at $4,200 to
$4,800, and when another technical officer in the department is put from $4,800 to
$5,400.

[Mr. Alexander Johnston.]

R —




AN ACT TO AMEND THE CIVIL SERVICE ACT, 1918 65

By Hon. Mr. Calder: i
Q. You claim that man when you take into consideration his responsibilities and
daties should have had a higher salary in comparison with those others?—A. I am not

/

é going to say he should have higher, but I do say, and I say it with all the force. I can
X possibly command that he ought to be classed as high as any technical officer in our
- service, and that if anybody were dealing with it who understood the most elementary

principles of what he is required to do he would have been sp classed. That is my
f judgment on that and I feel keenly about it. There are four officers in our department
4 that I regard as of equal rank. For instance, Fraser, Forneret, Macdonald and
MacPhail. Fraser is the Chief Engineer; MacPhail is the Chief of Lights; Forneret
is in charge of the St. Lawrence Ship Channel; Macdonald is in charge of Steamship
Inspection, MacPhail understands his work well ; he is a graduate of Queen’s University,
comes from a highly technieally trained family and is put down at a minimum salary
of from $3,600 to $4,200. B. H. Fraser, with all respect, is performing no more
@mportant service and is ranked at a maximum of $5,400. 1 say it is because of an
absolute ineapacity to understand just exactly what was required, and the importance
of the service that was being performed and with that the Civil Service Commiission
as a Commission have had nothing to do. Men have sat in judgment upon those people .
who were not competent to sit in judgment upon the merits of their work. <

By Mr. Currie:

Q. You agree that in section (¢) should be included, professional, scientific and
technical officers, employed for the performance of duties as such? The Commission
so far has failed in your regard to function properly in respect to those people#—A.
Yes, they have. ¢

Q. This is something that ought to be corrected? About the steamships. Do
they appoint the captains now?—A. No, the department has been given the power to ARl
select the erews for the various steamers. 4

-

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Does that include engineers, stewards, mates and sailors %—A. Yes. 4

Q. Everybody employed on the ship?—A. Yes, in’ connection with the operation
of our vessels.

.‘.
By Mr. Currie: l}
Q. Under the Act they were supposed to do that, but they passed the matter over § o
to you?—A. Yes.

P KT A R AR - e o W B . o e S

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. What classes would be left so far as your outside service is concerned, what
classes would be left with the Commission %—A. At the various agencies of the depart-
ment—we have an agency at Halifax, St. John, Quebec, Montreal, Prescott, at Parry
Sound, at Victoria, B.C., we have agencies there where there is a clerical staff employed.
So far as I am concerned T am perfectly satisfied to leave the clerical staff employed in
these agencies in the hands of the Civil Service Commission. ;

Q. You heard Mr. Cory’s evidence yesterday?—A. Yes.

! Q. He suggested in so far as his outside offices were concerned, that the chief man
in charge, if T remember rightly, and his first assistant should be appointed directly
bs: the department. So far as the balance of the staff was concerned he would leave it
with the Commission?—A. When it comes to the question of the selection of am
agent I am quite sure we have not got in our department any assistant agents. We
just h'ave an agent. In so far as the selection of an agent is concerned T would say
unhes}tatinglv that the department is in a very muech better position to make a
sekacul(;lgn of a proper and suitable person for agent than the Civil Service Commission
co 0. : :

4 1

[Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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Q. Would you make any other exceptions so far as these positions are concerned
outside of the agent?—A. No, not necessarily beyond saying that I am satisfied that
we could do the work reasonably well ourselves, but I am not going to suggest for a
moment the Civil Service Commission has not done this work all right and will not
do it all right.

Q. Outside of those agencies you have men like your Chief Flshery Inspectors
over certain areas?—A. Yes.

Q. If I understood Mr. Cory correctly, his suggestion was in so far as your
Chief Officers who are responsible to the department for the proper discharge « of their
public duty are concerned, that all those chief officers, no matter by what name they
are designated, should be appointed direct by the department?—A. As a matter of
fact I had fully intended asking that that should be done, were it not for the fact
that the Superintendent of Fisheries during the last day or two has satisfied me
that the department is actually doing that now.

By Mr. Currie:

|

Q. Don’t you think it would be better to have it embodied in the paper and not
as a matter of incident?—A. I think it would.

Q. Might I ask another questioh: With reference to promotions in your depart-
ment has any evidence been taken?

,Hon. Mr. CaLper: No. I was just going to ask him that.

Q. You heard the evidence of Mr. Newcombe and Mr. Cory with, reference to the
question of promotions?—A. Yes.

Q. Let us take it that way. Do you agree or differ from the evidence they gave?
—A. Well, I agree that the evidence given by both Mr. Cory and Mr. Newcombe is
the way I rather feel about it mysel, I am rather indifferent to-day really, because
I learned sometime ago that when I did have anything to do with promotions I don’t
think T was very successful in satisfying the service to any great extent, that is, so
far as the members of the service are concerned, and if the Civil Service Commission
is hugging any delusion that they are satisfied with the service as a whole by having
the matter of promotion, so far as I am concerned, I am content they shall have it.
I was unable to satisfy them, and I know the Civil Service Commission was not
satisfied. : .

Q. From the standpoint of the efficiency of administration and proper conduct
of your department, do you think that promotions should be made by the department?
That practically means by the deputy and the chief officers who understand the situa-
tion #—A. Absolutely, for the reason that if he is at all competeng for his position—
and if not he should be retired—if he is at all competent for his position he is the
only person, he in connection with his chiefs of branches, is the only person wha
knows who and who is not deserving of promotion. There are many things in
connection with employees of the department that the Deputy Minister or the Assistant
- Deputy Minister or the chiefs of the several branches know that can never be fully
appreciated by the Civil Service Commission, and as I go around the department from
time to time, and in the long summer evenings when 1 go around after four o’clock,
which according to the proper time is only three o’clock, but when I go around after
four o’clock and find people working, where I find other people have left the depart-
ment, I always attach great importance to that fact. When I find poeple early at work .
and I find people late at work finishing their work, and the carrying on of the public
service is absolutely dependent upon a certain number of people whom I have in the
department and who work early and work late, quite irrespective of the time, whether
it is five o’clock or four o’clock. These people, everything else being equal, always
had some influence on myself, I am free to say.

[Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Let us take a couple of concrete examples, so as to illustrate it. There is
one of your branches?—A. We have the steamship “inspection branch. We have the
Commissioner of Light Branch.

Q. Who is in charge of your Steamship Inspection Branch#—A. Mr. Macdonald.

Q. We will presume that Mr. Macdonald resigns and you will have a large file
of the branch in there?—A. Yes.

Q. With some person in charge of that branch?—A. Yes.

Q. We will assume these two men resign and both positions have to be filled #—
A. Yes.

Q. What is the objection to the plan, as I understand it, adopted by the Com-

mission, that any man eligible for promotion, and they have a system of rating for
all these men.—A. How do they know who are eligible for promotion?

Q. I thought it was all fixed in the classification?—A. It cannot be because a
man who is eligible for promotion to the position of steamboat inspector must pass
a technical examination on which the Civil Service Commission is not competent
to sit. i ' E

Q. Probably I got an unfortunate example.

Mr. Forax: They always get that information from the deputy head.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Let us assume in this particular case you are asked to state persons in your
department who are eligible for promotion. You state those, say a dozen in each
case; then the Commission set to work to give each of these parties a rating. 1
suppose there is a written examination. They know the length of time they are
in the service, they know the work they are doing and they are all rated *—A. How
can they rate them?

Q. T don’t know.—A. They cannot do it.

Q. As a result of this examination and rating, and so on, finally they select some
person?—A. Yes.

Q. What is your main objection to that process?—A. My main objection is that
they don’t know when they select a man for thaf position. They are not ecompetent

to select a man for that position.
By Mr. Currie: :
Q. Perhaps we better take a smaller case. Take the case of a head clerk.

By Hon. Mr. Calder: s

Q. Take your chief filigg man in your branch?—A. They would be in a case
of that kind. ! ‘ \ SO P 1

.

By Mr. Currie:  »

Q. Supposing there were half a dozen clerks in one department, a clerk comes

along, that the head clerk who is in a_higher classification has stepped out and gone
to British Columbia or some place, to farm, for instance, and it comes to putting
somebody in his place. Now the Commission will know how many clerks in that
department have a certificate for the higher service. We will say three of them have
it?—A. Yes.

9. You have been going atound through that department in the long summer
evenings and you see a fellow in this department doing his work and he has not got
that certificate, does he get the job? The fellow that has the certificate gets out on

the links, and gets the job, doesn’t he?—A. If he happens to be successful in getting .

a higher rating. T don’t know the basis on which the Civil Service Commission——
[(Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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Q. Regardless of whether he is attending to his duties or not?—A. T don’t know
i- ; as to that. Listening to the testimony yesterday and the examination of the previous
IL witnesses by the Committee, the Civil Service Commission said they were prepared

4 to eall in adviee from the department. As far as T am concerned I don’t want to
be called in and I am not going to take any hand in it at all,

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Let me ask you this question: Assuming two men have equal capacity, I mean
in so far as writing out an éxamination and in so far as knowledge of the workings of
. the department is concerned, what importance do you attach to personal qualities
_and character?—A. T attach the very greatest importance to personal qualities and
character. '
R~ Q. Can they be judged by the Commistion as well as by the deputy?—A. They
ol cannot and never will be.

Q. Why not?—A. For the simple reason that they don’t know. They are not in
daily contact with those people.

Q. You can only get that knowledge after long contact?—A. After years of
association. ~You cannot get it with a short term. You have to have years of intimate
association with the people who are working with you before you are in a position

. to judge accurately of all their characteristics.
R Q. Well now, the suggestion has heen thrown out that the entire inside service,
L - as it has been called, should be left with the Commission?—A. Yes.
"~ Q. What exceptions would you make to that general rule? Do you agree with
o it Mr. Cory and Mr. Newcombe that your scientific men should first be excluded? Do
you agree with that?—A. T entirely agree. i ,
% S { Q. Do you agree with the statement made by them that the heads of your
- branches should be excluded? The heads of your branches, your chief fishery men,
A your chief lighthouse men?—A. Yes.

- Q. Those that may not be technical men?—A. No, but they require to have cer-
tain qualifications that in my judgment we really are more capable of determining
what is best in the public interest.

R Q. Then you have your scientific men out and you have the heads of your
~ branches out. Are there any others?—A. Well, our professional, technical and
- scientific men. Inside here, no; the selection of the assistants required in the depart-
S ment in the shape of clerical and other assistants.

{ o Q. Book-keepers, accountants and everything like that?—A. Yes. It has been
~ admirable so far as I am concerned. I am quite satisfied with it, but I would like,
- however, to dispel, if there is anything to dispel, any idea that the appointments
made under this system #re any more efficient than the appointments made previous:
¥ to the inauguration of this system. 3 >

\

3y Mr. Kennedy: "
Q. Are they any worse?—A. No, I am not going to say they are any worse.

By Hon, Mr. Calder: ¢ . _
Q. What is your view? That is a very important question. What is your view
- of the effect of the administration of the law as it stands upon the morale and the
spirit of the civil service*—A. That is an expression of opinion which I would rathee
~ have avoided giving and I am not sure that I have sufficient confidence in my opinion
& - to warrant me in submitting it, but my judgment is this: that the result of a year
- or more operations, two or three years' operation that we have had of this Civil
. Service Act has had a most demoralizing effect upon the employees one and all in
~ my department.
Wo [Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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By Mr. Thompson (Yukon): .

Q. In what way?*—A. They seem to be fearfully worried as to what is going to
happen to them by this Commission. They are in the hands of people, as they tell
me—scarcely a day passes for the last three years that I wae not in receipt of some
complaint from some employee in the department who was complaining that he did
not know what was going to happen to him; uneasy about his work, uneasy about
what was going on around him, and that has been going on through the service for
the last two years. ! _ i

Q. Might that not be because there is no finality to this thing?—A. It would
have something to do with it.

y By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. I have heard it stated time and again that as a result of the action of Par-
liament in handing over to the Civil Service Commission the classification of the
service and the fixing of schedules that there has been a struggle spread throughout
the entire service grasping for higher positions and higher salaries because the whole
mass of them do not get just.what they want. Therd is a great deal of dissatisfac-
tion%—A. That is my opinion. I had hoped to avoid saying it, but that at all events
is my judgment.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. What about the discipline in the department?—A. So far as I am concerned,
I have not a single complaint to make in the matter of discipline. I don’t think the

. discipline in our department at all events has suffered in the slightest. I don’t

think so.

By Mr. Euler: y

Q. Don’t you think the unrest you speak of throughout the department among
all classes is the result of the re-classification and that that will not be permanent?

—A. It may not be permanent, but T have no expectation it is going to be perman-
ently settled.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
_ Q. Is the struggle still going on for higher classification on the part of the eivil
servants —A. Yes, it is in our department. ‘

Q. For higher salaries? Are they still. appealing for higher salaries?—A. Yes,
there are quite a number at the present time, I think.

Q. I suppose the time will come when that will all end?—A. Yes, but we will all
be dead then. ¢

»

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. TIs there not another incident? Could such a union as Union 66 have been
formed in the days preceding this Civil Service Act? Could a union of that char-
acter have been formed which would have written impertinent and insolent letters to
the Prime Minister, with impunity?—A. I am not a member of Union 66.

Q. Could such a union as that have been formed? Or would it have carried on
as it has carried on, in the days preceding this Act? From your experience of the
an-l Service would it have lasted very long?—A. I am afraid the only thing I can
say i that it did not take place. If I were to make any criticiem at all I would join

those people who were doing most of the objecting were people who had been appointed

unger t.hat. system, and I would be the last to condemn it, not because I was appointed
under it.

[Mr, Alexander Johnston,]

in what was the note of criticism in Mr. Cory’s testimony yesterday, when he said

under a system which they themselves condemmned to-day. I was appointed myself :{I
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: Q. Wait a minute? The first appointment, or the last appointment you are
oy talking about?—A. My first appointment.

[ Q. That was eleven years ago?—A. Yes.

) Q. What year was that?—A. 1910, and my observation covering a period of eleven
{ years is that while the system, as any system, will have its weaknesses and its defeects,

" and while mistakes will be made and necessarily be made, I am satisfied that on the
-]'.-_.f $ whole the persons who have been appointed to the public service no matter under what
;;:- ; system they come have given a very respectable measure of efficient service.

‘. By Mr. Euler:

g Q. I don’t like to get the causes confused. Mr. Johnston has spoken of the

difficulties and the unrest in the department and I asked him the question if he did not
i think it was the result of re-classification, the dissatisfaction in that? Is this Bill badly
. designed or is it designed to correct mistakes, if we may call it, in the matter of
e appointments by the Commission itself? If the difficulty, as Mr. Johnston mentions,
is the result of classification, then that is where the chahge should be made.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. If you will turn to section 3 “the powers of the Commission under sub-
sections 1, 2 and 3 of section 42, of the Civil Service Act, 1918, as enacted by chapter
10 of the second session of 1919, shall be exercisable only subject to approval by the
Governor-in-Council, and the Governor-in-Council shall have power to amend the
classification of the first day of October, 1919, by the establishment of additional
classes, grades and positions, and to divide, alter or abolish existing classes or grades;
also, to change, revise, amend and alter the designation of name descriptive of any
class or position, and the definition of class or description of duties thereunto apper-
taining; provided that any such amendment when proposed shall be referred to the
Civil Service Commission, who shall be afforded an opportunity to report thereon for
the information of the Governor-in-Council before the same is sanctioned.”

If I understand that section, as it is there, it simply means that the Governor-in-
Council, is asking to take power to review this whole question of classification and if

necessary stop it or change it in any way. 3
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By Mr. Thompson (Yukon):

Q. Can you tell us how many people are employed in the Department of Marine
and Fisheries throughout Canada? Can*you tell us?—A. Roughly speaking there are
in headquarters 140 people here at Ottawa. We have light keepers 1,083; We have
employees at agencies which vary somewhat, but at the present time it is 666, and we
have harbour masters and wharfingers, 653; we have a dredging fleet operating during
the summer months upon which the number of employees varies. Of course during
the past few years the number has been small by reason of the fact that our operations
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‘333{ have been very much restricted, that is to say, there are about 200 people employed.
l :5 We have employed on our various vessels operating at the different agencies employees
A varying from 200 to 300. That means Sorel.

Q. Yes?—A. Sorel, employing about 250 people.
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By Mr. Thompson (Yukon):

TeRIEY

rf”\: Q. Do you consider that any of those departments under you are overmanned —
sl A. No, because what we call the services outside the city of Ottawa, we regulate our
"ﬁ Ay service there very much by what our requirements may be. At headquarters here,
has's . while there may seem to be overmanning, I am satisfied that if the matter were closely
R, and intelligently inquired into it would be discovered that there is mo real over-
ks manning. I sometimes think myself that the work could be done in my department
bj;\j" with fewer people, but when you take into consideration that during the summer

[Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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4 months our employees only work from nine to twelve o’clock with an hour and a half
for lunch, and they go away at four o'clock in the afternoon, it is a somewhat short
day, and when you add to that the fact that civil servants are entitled to three weeks’
vacation, which is always taken in the summer time, you must necessarily have a staff
that would appear on the surface to be sufficient to carry on your work.

Q. That is in the matter of promotion. I understand from.what you said that
your experience with the Commission made you somewhat indifferent as to recom-
mendation for any particular individual for promotions? Those are the results you
have had, that the Commission has not been satisfactory in that regard?—A. No, I
have not a single complaint in so far as promotions by the (Commission are concerned,
and T am not very particular really as to whether promotions are left with the Com-
mission or with myself.

Q. But as a matter of fact, promotions now are not left with you, are they?—
A. No.

Q. Is that fact generally known throughout the service, throughout your branch
it of the service?—A. Oh, very well. They know it much better than I do.

' Q. And knowing that, they know that and you know it. Do you notice, having
that in mind, as to whether that has any particular effect on the morale of the people
who are under you?—A. I would have to answer to that that T have not observed that

it has made the slightest bit of difference with any of those employees in our depart-
ment.
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By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. Does it affect discipline?—A. Nor have I noticed it does in the slightest affect
the discipline.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. You have said you do not think there is any overmanning under the preesnt
conditions? Is it your opinion that under the patronage system with all the influences
that are supposed to be exercised by members of Parliament that the old patronage v i
system lends itself more to overmanning conditions than the present one?—A. T really
don’t think it does, and I speak with T think more reasonably intimate knowledge of the ‘
workers of our department for the last ten years.

By Hon. Mr. Calder: : |

Q. You were a member of Parliament for many years?—A. Eight years, and four
years in the local legislature and I have had some reasonable experience within and s "
without. :

Q. The. pressure is not very strong?—A. Well, pressure has been strong, but ‘_1
never sufficiently strong not to be resisted unless there was proper oceasion for it.

s A T W R A

I
I am not going to suggest for one moment that there have not been times when it 1
was not suggested to us we should make appointments, but I do say that T cannot s ’;n
recall at this time one single appointment that during my ten years of service hag '

been forced upon the Department. y

'
’ 1
; By Mr. Currie: d
‘ Q. You served under both parties?—A. Yes. I served under all forms of govern- }i
ment. ' A 5
Q. You were appointed under the Laurier Government?—A. Yes. : -'Jj
Q. And then you served under the Conservative Government?—A. Yes, J -
By Mr. Buler: : 5
g Q. I think very few people are particularly impressed with the work that was done ”i
in the re-classification and T think it has made a great deal of trouble throughout the o
Departments, including Mr. Johnston’s Department?—A. I think it has. b P
- [Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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Q. If clause 8 were enacted that would give power to undo all the work of the firm
that re-classified the service. That would be done away with, excluding the appoint-
ment of heads of branches and technical officers. Is it the opinion of Mr. Johnston
that the sork of the Civil Service Commission would be efficient with regard to other
appointments, other employees of the service?—A. With regard to what employees?

General employees. Clerks and people of that sort?—A. Yes, I became persuaded
long ago that thi¢ so-called classification was a most fearful and wonderful thing and

- 71 confess that I never understood it. I probably was tremendously dense about it,

but I recall we wanted to employ a diver and we wanted one in the service for such
particular service as we might require from time to time in carrying on the work of
the department, but that diver could not be appointed because there was no classification
for him. We gaid “There is only one man to be appointed.” “It does not make any
difference; there must be a proper classification.” This body was solemnly and
seriously convened for the purpose of producing a classification for this one diver, and
we flattered ourselves that we knew what we required of thig particular diver. “Oh,
no, there must be a classification”. And the classification in the season was produced,
and here it is:

Definition of Class:

Under direction, to make and supervige the making of general repairs to structures
and equipment on land and under waters; to make examinations of and to assist in the
raising or recovery of submerged objects; to assist in the placing and adjusting of
submarine equipment and material used in underwater construction and to perform
other related work as required.

Example :

Making underwater inspections of and repairs to piling, wharfs, breakwaters,
caissons, cofferdams and the foundations; examining sunken vessels, and making
u]vage repairs, adjusting slings and tackles for the purpose of recovering or remov-
ing submerged objects; directing the drilling for and placing of submerged blasting

charges.
Qualifications:

Prxmary school education; two years of experience as a diver; several years of
experience in general repair and construction work, abxhty to work under air pressure;
excellent physical condition; good eyesight.

Lines of Promotion:
Promotions may be made according to law from such other classes with lower

. maximum salaries and to such other classes with higher maximum salaries in the

same or related services as may be required by the Civil Service Commission.

BEzamples:
~ From: Carpenter, ](whxmtl:, Mechanice (Marine Signals), Diver's Assistant.
Compensation : 4 .
Monthly: $125 130 135 140 145 150
Annual : ! 1500 1560 1620 1680 1740 1800

That may serve a very useful purpose, but I frankly confess that I don’t tlnnk
_it does.
By Mr. Euler:

Q. Do you think if this classxﬁcatmn were ehmmated that most of the dissatis-
faction in the service would disappear?—A. I don’t know whether it would dxsappear

) ; ‘but T am satisfied the classification has produced a tremendous lot of dissatisfaction in

[Mr. Alexander Johnston.]
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the public service. Whether that dissatisfaction would be allayed, or minimized,
or eliminated altogether by the suspension or disappearance of the classification, I
don’t know. I would not undertake to say.

Q. Was it there before the classification came into effect #—A. There was, and
I suppose there always will continue to be in the very nature of things, dissat}sfac—
tion in any large service, more so in the Government service than any other service.

Q. This classification aggravated that condition very much?—A. That is my
opinion. 1 am not positive about it, but I think se.

By Mr. Currie:
Q. Did you manage to get the diver’—A. Oh, yes, we got him.

+ By the Chairman :

Q. 1 think the Committee would like to get your view with regard to the
expense of running your department under the present system or under the old one.
Has it resulted in economy or otherwise?—A. Unquestionably it has added to our

i expenditure, necessarily. Now, the Commissioner of Lights attracted my attention
a day or two ago to the appointment of a lightkeeper that necessitated the writing
of twenty-five letters to the Civil Service Commission. Now there are those twenty-
five and I suppose at twenty-five in return. That is not a very large matter but if
you multiply those incidents indefinitely they represent a considerable expenditure
of time and necessarily of money. Now I have asked to have prepared for me a
statement covering the number of letters we received from the Civil Service Commis-
sion and forwarded to the Civil Service Commission in our department during the
past year. Our department is a small department, and I have no doubt when that
caleulation is completed it will come as a matter of surprise to most people, and 1
am not going to admit that any respectable percentage of this correspondence has
any appreciable effect on producing any efficiency in the public service.

Q. To what extent does it compel you to inerease your staff of employees?—A. T
have not completed that. That caleulation is being made, and that is being gone into
carefully. For instance, the chief of our Records Branch has been after me con-
stantly for the last two months, almost every day, insisting that he must have addi-
tional assistance in the Records Branch and he bases his claim for assistance very
largely upon the great increase in correspondence that has taken place as a result
of the exchange of communications with the Civil Service Commission.

By Mr. Kennedy :

Q. If you were called upon at the beginning of the year to make all the appoint-
ments in connection with your department through your own department the same
as it was prior to the operations of the Civil Service Commission, would there be any
considerable expense added to your department?—A. No.

Q. Your present department could do it all right without any additional
expense “—A. Yes, that is what we are doing.

Q. So in so far as your department is concerned you look upon the Civil Service
Commission as really somethmg that is superfluous, unnecessary%—A. I look upon it
as having—I am not going to say it is unnecessary. 1 am going to say it has done

useful work in the way of providing such clerical assistance as we require here at
headquarters. Beyond that T don’t care to go.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. Would your criticism go beyond the appointment of techuical officers and
heads of branches? Would you apply that also to the whole of the service, the other
employees —A. Only to those that I have indicated.

Q. I did not hear the early part of it?

5% ¥ [Mr, Alexander Johnston.]
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Hon. Mr. Cawper: He said so far as his outside service was coneerned that the
outside staff should be taken from under the Civil Service Commission.

By Mr. Euler:

Q. Did you also complain of the delay, as Mr. Cory did?—A. Yes.

Mr. Currie: A fellow was classified after he was dead.

Hon. Mr. Rocae: Any remarks I may have to make at this time would not
partake of the nature of answers to questions. It would be more in the nature of a
statement as to the light in which the statements were presented, for instance, the
remark made by my friend that men were appointed six months after they
died is all a fairy tale. It was a question of classification of the position. Now you
see the wrong impression that you get. We classified the position.

Mr. Currig: Don’t you think we better hear Mr. Roche after he states all this?

Mr. GriesBacu: Personally T would sooner hear the explanation right now.

Hon. My, Rocue: I am only going to say a very few words. In order to expedite
the work of the Commission—there are 35 departments in all-—the Commissioners have

divided the departments up in order to make it more easy. Each Commissioner could -

<

not have a thorough personal knowledge of every department; therefore we divided as
équally as possible the departments. It happens that the Marine and Fisheries Depart-
ment was assigned to my colleague, Commissioner Jameson, because he is a Maritime
Province man and was much better acquainted with the positions and conditions of
that service, therefore he has more personal knowledge of matters that are related to
the department than I have, but I do know that 1 can more particularly to-day deal
with matters that have been dealt with by Mr. Newcombe and Mr. Cory because 1
have had time to look up answers to some of the questions which they have raised,
and probably to-morrow I will be in better position to deal with the matters that
have been dealt with by Mr. Johnston to-day. But in conneetion with those three
positions, we were asked to classify every position in the service, and we set out cards
which were filled by the employee setting forth the nature of his duties. This card was
supposed to be and was certified to as being correct even by the employees’ immediate -
superior and also certified as being correct by the deputy head of the department on
the basis of the presentation of the duties of his office. That position was classified |
80 that this gentleman who died after his position was classified—there is a position

know what position he occupied and will know what position they will ask the Com-
mission to fill. Many of the gentlemien of the service have died since their classifi- '
cation,

Mr. Forax: It was a classification of the positions as they were when these cards
were sent in.

Wirness: Who was appointed ¢

Hon. Mr. Rocue: 1 don’t know whether anybody has been appointed to the posi-
tion since or not. In order to carry on the public service and to see that commerce
was not interrupted we had to provide ourselves to put a competent man named
Mackenzie in Toronto, who is in Toronto doing the work and carrying on without"

vacant for a senior steamship inspector, or whatever it may be. The department will i

any assistance from the Civil Service Commission, or from anybody else. I don’t | =
know what it is finaly going to be, but we assumed the responsibility and got the | n:

service properly organized. Does Mr. Johnston mean to imply that the Comunsswn«
has been requested to fill this position and have failed thus far to fill 1(’ 3

Wirness: Yes. FOR TP SR SRS

Hon. Mr. Rocug: 1 presume the reason was owing to thb fact that there was nni' B

appeal in against the classification of that position, which appeal was referred to the
Board of Hearing. One reason why there was a delay in bearmg the appeals in connec-
[Hon. W. J. Roche.]
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tion with the Marine and Fisheries Department—you know any employee has a right
~under the law to appeal against his classification. If it affected the salary schedule,
" of a position it was referred to the Board of Hearing. You know the Board of
Hearing consists of two men sclected by the deputy heads as their representatives;
two men selected by the Federation of the Civil Service and one man selected by the
Civil Service Commission. Time and again on appeals from the Marine and Fish-
eries Department the Board of Hearing endeavoured to have them heard. In fact,
the officials who appealed in the Marine and Fisheries Department were time after
time bothering and pestering the members of the Board of Hearing “Why are not
our appeals being heard.” The reason was that Mr. Johnston would not condescend
to have his appeals heard before the Board of Hearing. That is the reason for the
“delay, the final appeal in regard to their classification, and that was not passed upon
finally by the Board of Hearing. Now I think T am correct when I say that the only
Deputy Minister who has absolutely refused to appear before the Board of Hearing
was the Deputy Minister of Marine and Fisheries. For reasons of his own he did
not do so. He would not appear before the Board of Hearing. I don’t know whether
% it was a question of dignity; he would not come down, but at any rate his suceessor
during his absence did ecome down and these cases were disposed of.

Mr. Grigseacii:  Is this the Mr. Johuston you are talking about here?
Hon. Mr. Rocug: This is the gentleman.
Mr. GrigsBacH: Was he in and out again?
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the department if it is absolutely necessary to have some temporary employee appointed
to carry on the duties.

Mr. Cormie: Who constitutes the Board of Hearing?

Hon. Mr. Rocue: The two representatives of the deputy ministers, and Mr.
Kearns, the Assistant Auditor General; there is Mr. O’Connor, a representative of the
Civil Service, and Major McKeen.

Mr. Evier: Would you say that the delay that has been complained about by the
various deputy ministers is eaused by difficulties in connection with elassification,
temporary difficulties that will disappear as that settles down into its proper working?

Hom. Mr. Rocie: Many delays have been of that nature, but there are other delays

o tnot of that nature which we are prepared to explain, and which we are prepared to

share the blame for with the department. \ '
Mr. Evier: In regard to overmanning.

, Hon. Mr. Rocue: In regard to overmanning, did you ever hear a deputy admit
+ his department was overmanned? It iz quite natural for a deputy to disclaim that,
‘because he would look upon it naturally as a reflection upon his administration. The
" Printing Bureau was a splendid illustration of that. Had the King’s Printer been
‘asked if his department was overmanned, T am satisfied he would say no, but we were

. shown it was overmanned to the extent of 420,

Mr. Cugrie: How many have been put back there to work temporarily since in
4 Ethe printing department?

Hon. Mr. Rocue: T think there have been several deaths and resignations,

Mr. Corrie: I am told there are 80 men put in there since,

Hon. Mr. Rocue: Quite wrong. Of course they are changing every few days.
The last information 1 had T think we had in the neighbourhood of 40 additional men
put on since the examiners left there, all of whom will leave at the end of the session.
They were put on to take care of the peak load during the session.

[Hon. W. J. Roche.)

Hon. Mr. Rocug: T understand he resigned for a few months from the position.

i ;"If we had been responsible for a vacaney unfilled for several months T am afraid there

} b would be some criticism. Whenever there is a vacancy now we give the advantage to
b
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Mr. Currie: Have we some other deputy minister?
The Cuamyax: Who will be asked to give evidence to-night?
~ Mr. Currie: We are dealing with this Bill and we have to go at this Bill pretty
- soon and take it up clause by clause. Now if the Commission are opposed to any of
‘the amendments, let them present their case the same as any other department. But
as to cross-examinations and arguments and all that sort of thing I think we would
::: along much easier by dealing with it concisely, and we will get along better like
%
Hon. Mr. Catper: Would you prefer to give evidence in reply to the evidence
we have in now or wait? T imagine if we called a couple more deputies that is all
- that will be necessary.

The Cuaryax: There are two departments mentioned in that Bill. T think they

" should be heard. .
Hon. Mr, Catber: Would you rather give evidence to-night or wait until after?
Mr. Kensepy: [ think the Commission will be in much better position after
halring the evidence from the heads of departments, then they can present their case
and give us their viewpoint.
Mr. Corrie: We must follow the customary methodi of Committee. Dr. Roche

is at perfect liberty to cross-examine, but he cannot get up and start any long state-

~ ment. If be has any explanation to make we can have all those statements under oath.
I think it is understood we should proceed that way.

Mr. Taompsox (Yukon): I am quite in favour of Dr. Roche having an oppor-

tunity of refuting at the time the session is on, while he is here and we are here,
while it is fresh in our minds and fresh in the mind of the press, not to make an argu-
ment but to give evidence right at the time.
~ Mr. Currie: That very strange statement was made in the House of Commons,
- and it went out to the publiec.
~ Mr. Tuomesox (Yukon): ‘What we want are facts?
Mr. Currie: Don’t blame me for it. The statement was made by one of the
members, a boiler maker was appointed six months after he was dead.
 Hon. Mr. Carver: 1 would suggest if it is Dr. Roche’s wish that he should have a
chance to put in such evidence at this time as he thinks advisable in rebuttal of the

~ statements made by the three deputies who have appeared before us, that he have an

muy to do so to-night.
~ Witness retired.
~ The Committee ad:om'ned unnl 8.30 p.m.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Tuespay, May 16, 1921.

The Committee met at 8.30 o’clock, p.m. Present: Messrs. Spinney (in the
Chair), Argue, Calder, Chartefs, Currie, Euler, Gauthier, Griesbach, Johnston,
Kennedy (Glengarry), Scott, Thompson (Yukon).—11.

Messrs. Coulter and Roche were in attendance.

Mr. R. M. Coulter, Deputy Postmaster General, was called, sworn and examined
by members of the Committee.

Witness retired.

¢ Dr. Roche explained method of appointing postmasters. His examination to be
resumed to-morrow at 11 o’clock.

The Committee adjourned at 10.30 till to-morrow at 11 o’clock, a.m.

Dr. Roche, Chairman of the Civil Service Commission, to resume.

E. K. SPINNEY,
 Chairman.

I e s R { G

Tuespay, May 10, 1921,

The Committee resumed at 8.30 p.m., the Hon. Mr, Spinney, the Chairmhn,
~ presiding.

B

The CuamrMan: We have summoned this evening for examination Dr. Coulter,
the Deputy Postmaster General.

s e

Mr. JonxstoN: I understood that Dr. Roche would be heard further at the night
gitting.

The Cuamyax: We have only called one deputy to give evidence to-night, and I
thought it would be better to take his evidence first.

Mr. Jounsron: That is all right.

Dr. R. M. CouLTER, sworn.

By the Chairman:

Q. The Committee have summoned you Dr. Coulter to get your evidence in reg;erd
to the operations of the Civil Service Commission so far as your department is con-
. cerned, also your views in regard to the methods employed by the Civil Service Commis-

sion as to promotions. How many employees have you in your department, inside and
- outside?’—A. Between 11,000 and 12,000.
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Q. How many inside, and how many outside?—A. A little over 1,000.
A Q. 1,000 inside?—A. Yes.
Mr. Griessacn: I suppose we all know the distinction between the inside and
outside service.

By the Chairman:

Q. You understand that the outside service means all the employees outside of
Ottawa ?—A. Yes. §

Q. Now we will be very glad to hear your views?—A. So far as the Civil Service
Commission is concerned, we are getting on well With it, other than the necessary
trouble that takes place in organization, small things that are required, or mistakes
at first. We are getting on very well. It works with our department perfectly. It is
really the same system as prevailed before. In regard to the outside service, the only
objection we have at all is in regard to the rural postmasters. There is some objection

: to that. There is great objection on the part of a majority of the members to the
fact that while they are vitally interested, they do not have any say in the selection
of postmasters.

By Mr. Johnston: .
Q. Who makes that objection?—A. A great many of the members have made that
objection. '

By Mr. Griesbach: :

Q. Members of Parliament?—A. Yes, and the people do not believe that the
postmasters are appointed without the connivance of the member. The result is he is
very much blamed, and he grews restless under the criticism. They refuse to believe
His action in the matter is sincere. There is also some objection on the question of
delay, especially in regard to accounting officers. A man may be discharged in the
Money Order Office, and each community dependent on it is cut off, and that leads
to delay in appointing & man and to a great deal of public inconvenience. In regard
to the rapidity, it is not more rapid, and probably is not as rapid as the old system,

: nor is it anywhere superior to the old system.

h

By the Chairman:
Q. That is in the making of appointments?—A. In the appointment of rural
postmasters we do not think there is any improvement, and there are those objections.

By Mr. Argue: ]

Q. What is your system to-day? Suppose a rural postmaster dies?—A. They
notify the department. We immediately notify the Commission who communicate
with the inspector. Any office over $1,000 is advertised. Under $1,000 it is arranged

without advertising.

By Mr. Griesbach: !

Q. What do you mean by over $1,000%—A. Revenue.
Q. Where the revenue is over $1,000%—A. Yes.. The advertisement sometimes

leads to delay, and the inspector notifies the Commission to instruct us about the
appointment and we instruct the postmaster.

By Mr, Argue: d '
Q. Do you send the inspector out to find a man?—A. If it is an office with over
$1,000, the inspector usually has to visit and see the men who are applicants for it,

and that leads to delay and expense.
Q. If it is an office under $1,000, what happens?—A. Then they arrange it with-

out advertising, and it is done quicker.
[Dr. R. M. Coulter.]
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By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. What do you mean by without advertising —A. They do not advertise in the ,
papers for the applicants.

Q. How do they advertise’—A. They do not advertise at all.

e e ST

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Then how do they get the man?—A. Through the inspector.

Q. Take my own district. There is a place I have in mind 35 miles from a
railway. Suppose the country postmaster there dies. How would they get a man
out there?—A. It must be taken through the Commission.

Q. Does the inspector go out?—A. He may correspond.

Q. With whom?—A. With the residents around.

Q. How does he know with whom to correspondé—A. He does not know especially,

except that probably he ascertains from the member or some person acquainted with
the constituency.

Q. No inspector has ever written to me in my distriet.
Mr. Currie: I never had any communications.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. How can he start in unless he goes right over the ground and sees the people *—
A. He does not go in regard to the larger offices, it is the smaller offices.

: Q. Let us stick to that case. Here is a place 35 miles from a railway, and you

; say he doesn’t go out there.—A. It would depend on the circumstances.

] Q. It is a small country office—A. I believe he would have to use his judgment.

: Q. And using his judgment, what would he do?%—A. He would appoint a man,

- he would recommend a man.

¥ Q. How would he find out the man?—A. By correspondence largely.

'i Q. With local people?—A. With local people.

I Q. How in the world would he get their names?—A. The inspector knows his

© ' county pretty well.

‘T Q. I doubt it very much. The inspector is located at Moose Jaw and this post

. office is 100 miles from Moose Jaw. It is just a small country post office—A. He

t would not know anything about it.

i Q. He would not know a single soul there. It is away out, 20 miles from the
railway near the international boundary.—A. I should think he would have to confer
with the member.

Q. I would not let him confer with me, because the Act says that he shall not
confer with me, because if he approached me, I would say, “1 have nothing to do

with it, go and find your man.” But how is he to find his man?—A. I am not
exactly certain. :

Mr. GrieseacH: The witness cannot know; he d?)eﬂ not know.

Mr. Cuarters: He goes to the clergyman in some instances, and the elergyxhan

gives him advice, or he goes to the doctor, and the doctor gives him advice, or he
goes to the blacksmith.

Mr. GriesBacH: The livery stable-man is very important.
Hon. Mr. Cavper: He does not go there at all. He finds out the names of Boman
people, and writes to those people.
By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. T would like to know what class he writes to, how he gets their names nnd.

how he knows whether they are the right kind f'f people to correspond with, whether
they are the right kind of people in the distriet

+[Dr. R. M. Coulter.]
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Mr. Griesacu: They may be the wrong people.
Wirness: In the case of small postmasters it is very difficult to get them to take
the position at all.

By the Chairman:

Q. I have two cases in my mind in which I am very deeply interested. You
know one case. Can you give me the dates between the retirement of that post-
master and the appointment of his successor?—A. I cannot but I know there was
considerable delay.

Q. More than two months’ delay?—A. I think there was.

Q. Do you pretend to tell me that if you had the power of appointment it
would take two months to fill a vacancy?—A. Under the patronage system a post-
master was generally appointed before we knew the other man was dead.

Q. I am not talking about that at all. Eliminate the patronage; would you not
be able to make an appointment to that office within at least two weeks?—A. We
would notify the Commission.

Q. I am not talking about the Commission. If you had the power-to make
appointments under the old plan—A. We strictly depended on the member, and he
was prompt as a rule. Of course, he knew every person, he knew the wants of the
place and depended on the people.

Q. The cases I have in mind are very important cases. The location is where a
considerable business is being done. They have no bank within twen'ty miles. They
are depending on the Post Office Order Branch for the conduct of their business in
regard to their payments, and largely in regard to their receipts. They have no
officer there to provide either the one or the other, to sell them post office orders or
to cash post office orders—A. I would say that the public interest would suffer
in a case like that.

Q. It is cases of that kind that justify investigation. It is not for the purposes
of patronage that this investigation is being held. The prime object of this investi-
gation is to discover some method by which cases of that kind may be remedied.—
A. I think that in a case of that kind the best way is to apply to the member for
a postmaster.

Q. T do not want them to apply to me. They have applied but I do not want
them to apply.—A. If a member does not undertake the duty, then it is a difficult

‘problem. Our experience was that the members usually did their duty pretty well.

By Mr. Johnston:
Q. Does it take more time to appoint rural postmasters under this Act, on the
average, than it did under the old plan?—A. Yes, I think it does.
Q. It takes more time?—A. Yes, I think so. I am not making any charge
against the Commission in saying that, because I think the Commission does its
work as promptly as it can be done.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. But the system followed tends to delay.—A. I do not think it is as good as

the patronage system.
Q. So far as country postmasters are concerned?—A. So far as country post-

masters are concerned.

By Mr. Johnston:
Q. What about postmasters with a revenue of over $1,000%—A. There is not so

much trouble with them because there are more apphcants, and they seem to be

settled more rapidly.
[Dr. R, M. Coulter.]
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By Mr. Currie:

Q. May we find out from you just how many employees are in the department,
and how they are divided? You will have a memorandum of that. Let us get at the
various sections.—A. The inside service i& 1,028, the outside service is 9,500, and
the rural postmasters 11,500. .

. Q. You have nothing to do with the rural mail carriers?—A. We do not con-
sider them a part of the department; they are contractors. ;

Q. Now how are these divided? We are not bothering with the Ottawa service
at all. The outside technical man is referred to in the Bill. Have you any technical
men in your department to whom this Bill would apply—that is in the inside service
at Ottawa?—A. We do not have many technical men, no.

Q. Professional or technical men?—A. No, we do not have them. We have
none of them in our department.

Q. Except those that you make yourselves?—A. Yes, those we make ourselves
in connection with our own work.

Q. You will notice in the Bill where it refers to postmasters whose remunera-
tion consists in whole or in part of the percentage of receipts of the office. Do you
think that they should come under ‘the old system?—A. I think it would be better
under the old system.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. What class is covered by that definition? Members discussing it in the
House did not know what it meant—A. It refers to rural postmasters paid out of
revenue, not by Government contract.

Q. And that covers rural postmasters only ?—A. Rural postmasters only.

Q. It would not cover village postmasters?—A. No, they are paid by the Gov-
ernment.

By Mr. Currie: :

Q. Is it not a fact that in most of the small towns they are all on a percentage
or part percentage and part salary basis?—A. They are not on a salary basis at all.
They are paid by the Government. They are all paid from revenue, or on a revenue
basis.

Q. Take Barrie, for instance—A."That is a revenue office. :

Q. Do you mean to eay that he gets paid a salary?%—A. A salary out of revenue,
a commission on the revenue,

Q. But he is on a salary basis. He does not take the whole revenue or a per-
centage?—A. He takes a percentage of the revenue.

Hon. Mr. Calder: :
Q. Would he be classed as a rural postmaster ?—A. Yes.
By Mr. Currie: .
8. Take Orillia%—A. Yes, it is the same. b
- I thought that Orillia was on a salary?—A. No, it is not.
Q. What about Collingwood?—A. Collingwood is on a Civil Service basis now.
Q. W!mt about Stratford?—A. Stratford is on a revenue basis as yet.
Q. Still on a revenue basis?—A. Yes.
Q. You think then that according to this all those postmasters in towns and

'cities who are on a revenue basis should remain as they were before as far as that
is concerned%—A. Yes, there is a certain class of office where the list of employees

_was rather large. We made them semi-staff officials, and that led to trouble, and

applications being made for semi-staff offices when they were not entitled to them,
and when Judge Doherty'w.as acting minister two or three years ago he took them
«all over and made them Civil Service offices, so that these large town offices are more

[Dr. R. M. Coulter.]
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important, and one reason he took them over and made them semi-staff offices was

_that they took too much money in their own pockets, and paid their employees—

Q. Paid them very little?—A. Yes, and we took the plan to pay them the salary
out of the revenue for that office.

By Hon. Mr, Calder:

Q. Just on this point, why should you suggest that the postmaster in Orillia,
for example, should be appointed by the department, and the postmaster in Hamilton
appointed by the Commission? I have been in Orillia, it is a good town, two or
three or four thousand people I suppose?—A. Yes. Hamilton is a Civil Service
office in every way.

Q. What difference does that make?—A. Because the Government pays them by
vote.

Q. You suggest then that the Civil Service Commission should appoint only
such officers as are on a stated salary?—A. As are paid from direct revenue.

By Mr. Currie:

- Q. Paid out of the consolidated revenue fund?—A. No, paid out of the revenue
they take in their office direct.
Hon. Mr. Catper: I have not got it clearly yet.

By Mr. Griesbach :
Q. You are reversing it?—A. No, it is perfectly clear. They are paid from the
revenue of the office.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. They are paid from the revenue?—A. Yes.

Q. Your suggestion is that where postmasters are paid directly by the Govern-
ment, out of Government funds, that they should be appointed by the Commission —
A. No, just exactly the other nvay.

Mr. GriesBacH: Then I am mixed.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Take a concrete case, take Toronto; is “the postmaster paid out of oonsohdated
revenue —A. We put in the estimates every year for him.

Q. He is paid by estimates %—A. By Government appropnatlon

Q. In his case you would have the Civil Service Commlssmn in control #—A. Yes.

Q. Hamilton the same?—A. Yes.

Q. Winnipeg *—A. Yes.

Q. What about the rural postmaster =—A. Well, the smaller offices, non-accounting

. you pay the postmaster’s salary out of that revenue —A. Yes.

Q. In that case do you think the department should make the appomtmenti—
A. No, I do not at all. Orillia is paid out of the revenue of the office.

By Mr. Argue:
Q. Is his salary based on the revenue of that office?—A. Yes.
Q. A percentage?—A. Yes.

By the Chairman:
‘What about the rural postmaster ~—A. Well, the smaller offices, non-accounting
By Mr. Euler:

Q. Where do you draw the line?—A. You would have to take an arbitrary line.
[Dr. R, M. Coulter.] -
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By Mr. Currie:

Q. Why do you want to draw an arbitrary line%—A. You would have to take the
class of office, and, based on the revenue, you would pay them.

Q. Does it work out any better for the Civil Service for Hamilton, which is
a large office, and Barrie which is not as large an office’—A. No. "

Q. They both go through the same performance as far as that is concerned?—
A. Tt is much more simple in the way they are paid; they are much more simply paid.
If we had a vote for all the offices, small offices as well as big, it would be very much
more work, and would not be as efficient and as satisfactory.

Q. That is to say, the office pays each of its own officers?—A. Yes.

Q. And gives you the balance?—A. They are paid out of the revenue.

By Mr. Griesbach:

Q. Can you give us any classification of these offices?—A. That is a difficult thing
i for me to give you, because there has been no clean-cut system adopted.

¢ By Mr. Euler: )

% Q. What revenue must an office have before it passes into the other class?—

- A. The Civil Service—

: Q. What revenue would an office have before it passes into the other class?—
A. Well, we did have a number with $20,000 revenue, and 12,000 of a population—

By Mr. Griesbach :

Q. And that made it what?—A. T believe it should be made a semi-staff office or
a Civil Service office. That was the basis, and that was not always carried out either. = |

Q. Then the line of demarkation that you would lay down now is that you think
the Civil Service Commission should have the power of appointment in what may be
described as the larger city offices?—A. No; they do appoint the larger city offices,
but may not appoint the town offices.

Q. That they should continue to do so?%—A. Yes.

i T
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!1 Q. In the case of the large city and town office?—A. Where the office is impor- i
"{ tant, and required a man. 3 ‘

?; By Hon. Mr. Calder: . -

) Q. But we have to define it in the Bill. Suppose we adopt your suggestion and’

5 we have to define it, where is your line of demarkation?—A. The line of ‘demarkation _

? has been loose and depending a great deal upon the will of the Postmaster General in .

¥ the past, and now the Commission attends to them all. L

*ln. By Mr. Currie: ‘ _

i Q. Take Toronto, there is a main office in Toronto, and in addition to the main

office, how many other offices have you got—branch offices?—A. I do not know how
many, but there are several stations. g el
g Q. Six or seven branch offices?—A. More than that I think. : flas

Q. I know about that many myself. Now each branch has a postmaster and a staff?
—A. Each postmaster has a clerk in charge, anyway, one of the members of the staff,
and an important man, whom he can trust with running the office. ; )

Q. Is there not a branch postmaster ~—A. Not what we call a branch postmaster.

Q. Take the post office at the corner of St. Charles and Yonge? Tt is a large
office’—A. Yes. '

Q. Is not there a postmaster there?—A. Well, that is a station, and that was
supplied by our own staff just the same as the city office. It is just a question of
convenience, that office. L

Q. There is no postmaster there?—A. Well, there is a postmaster there, but he is -~
appointed by the department through the Commission. A

N —

[Dr. R. M. Coulter.]
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d fy Q. So that makes two postmasters now in Toronto; there is one at the main office,
5 0b3- < and one at the Charles Street. Now about Bathurst and Palmerston Avenue, there is
; a branch there; what about that?—A. Well, that is a station, what we call a station.
0 It is attended to by us from the Head Office.

‘- » Q. What sort of station? A place where the mail is received *—A. They do all the
i Juns work that is done at the Head Office, but it is merely a matter of convenience and
b i 3 division.

By Mr. Griesbach:
Q. Merely an outstation of .the main office’—A. Yes, that is all it is.

: By the Chatrman:
3t Q. That would be under the Commission?—A. Under the Commission.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. You have another place out on Dundas Street where you have an office. That
i8 not a station?—A. That is a sub-office.
ks Q. A store keeper has a sub-office“—A. That man does not handle any mail except '
registered mail. The box is put in front of his place where people put their letters,
e and we collect them, and he does not handle them at all. He sells stamps and issues
money orders and takes bank deposits and registered letters.

Q. What do you call him?—A. Sub-postmaster.

fribe Q. And how is he appointed?—A. He is appointed in the same way.

et Q. TIs he one of the staff or a part time man?—A. No, he may be a druggist, store
e keeper, or any person.

, ‘“aw e

S Fet. S By Hon. Mr. Calder:

e Q. Appointed by the Commission ?—A. Yes, that is right. We wused to appoint
e them direct, but he is appointed by the Commission.

' By Mr. Currie: -

N Q. He is now appointed by the Commission?—A. Yes.

i L Q. What do you say about these people, do they come under clause “B”? Part of
e ; “his remuneration would be from postage stamps?—A. Yes, he gets something from
f ” _ . postage stamps.

K T Q. You say his remuneration consists in whole or in part of a percentage?—A. It

< is just a matter of convenience for which we pay him a certain amount, say $400, plus—

FEER By Mr. Currie:

T | Q. Plus what he makes on all these things?—A. Yes, they are dotted all over the
R oy ity :

il &

s a - By Mr. Griesbach:

T Q. Clause “B” said “Whose remuneration consists in whole or in part of a per-
~ centage of the receipts of the office.” He would come under this Bill?%—A. I do not
~ think he would. I do not think the Bill intends him to. :

f, Q. You do not think he should?—A. For instance a sub-postmaster may be
| '2 changed every six months. He may be a business man who goes out of business, and
PR gives up the post office, and another man may be appointed, and he may be in another
R place, and the Commission would be depended on for that. <
gl .!‘,'l‘ ] The Cuamyan: The clause of the Bill, for convenience sake, refers only to rural
Yieh postmasters, That is the intention of the Bill. % '
ERe e Hon. Mr. Catber: T am not so sure of that.
i ,),7_ - M. Currie: I am afraid the intention will go a little wider.
u. £ Wirness: I do not think that is intended to come mnder the Bill.
*’. B o), [Dr. R, M. Coulter.]
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By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Let us see if we can get down to your suggestion, Doctor. You have post-
masters, and you have sub-postmasters, and you have men in change of stations?—A.,
Those are just clerks.

Q. You have got all that class. Now is your suggestion that they should be taken
away from the Commission; that is the appointment of postmasters who are out in
rural districts %—A. Yes.

Q. Not in villages?—A. Well, in some villages.

Q. Not in towns?—A. In some villages, you would have to make it more or less
arbitrary.

- Q. You would say without question, in so far as purely rural postmasters are
concerned, men out in the country post offices—that those postmasters should be
appointed by the department?—A. Certainly through the members.

Q. Now we have that clear. After yon get away from the purely rural post-
masters you get into the small village and small towns. Let us keep away from the
city. What class of postmasters in the small towns and villages in your judgment
should be appointed direct by your department?—A. Well, ordinarily in villages. 1
do not see any reason why the members should not appoint them—in the small villages.
In the larger towns where they are getting more money, I think it would be just as well
to keep them out—

Q. We might have difficulty in defining that in the law, because what is a village
in Quebec may not be a village in Ontario, and what may be a vil}age in' Ontario may

* not be a village in another province?—A. You would have to judge by the revenue.

Q. If you are drawing a line so far as revenue iz concerned, what limitation
would you put on it. Probably we should not ask you that now, as you might want
to consider it%—A. Yes, I would like to consider it. v

Q. You put all the rural postmasters in that class, and speaking of the towns

and villages, you are inclined to think that where the total revenue does not exceed

*a certain amount, the appointing should be done by the department?—A. Quite so.

Q. Will you get that figure for us, and consider what the line should be there
as far as your revenues are concerned? Now, we come to the eities, and in so far as all
these classes which you have mentioned, that is, the Postmaster of the Central Office,
the Postmaster of each sub-station, and the man in charge of these stations, who in
those three sections should be appointed directly by the department?—A. No. I
think the Commission is better for that.

Q. You suggest that the Commission should deal with the appointments in the
cities?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. But in the case of any of these men dying—are they graded?—A. They are
not graded in the sense that we formerly used the word, that is the way they used
to be, first, second and third class, but under the new system there is a gradation
mentioned by the Commission.

Q. How long has that been in effect?—A. Tt came in with the Commission,
under the same law. :

Q. What are the statutes now of grading in your Department? Under the so-
called reorganization scheme?—A. There is nothing you ean describe as grading in
the ordinary sense of the word. A man is appointed at a certain salary,.and he goes
on under that from the minimum to the maximum, and if thé man dies, we can pick
out a man and suggest him to the Commission, who investigate him and take action.

Q. Supposing a man is in the Department and has acquired a certain grade,
we will say Grade “B,)” or say Grade “ C,”—grading down—and that man passes a
satisfactory examination, under the Civil Service law, and a vacaney occurs in the
next grade higher, whit do you do%—A. We have the staff there, and we look over
the whole staff, and we may promote a man from the staff, depending upon his

[Dr. R. M. Coulter.]
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executive ability. You know, a man may pass the examination and not be worth
ten cents.
Q. Then, as far as the examining powers of the Civil Service are concerned, you
do not believe you should stick to it? Under the Civil Service Act, a man passes an
examination we will say, in Toronto, for Grade “B.” There is a vacancy in Grade
- “B,” and he has his certificate for that grade, under the law. According to the list
" that is in the office for promotions, he is the first on the list; what do you do? Do
you promote him?—A. Not necessarily, no.
Q. Then what is the use of the examination at all ?—A. It is proof that the man
has some education. .
Q. But if he had his grade certificate?—A. He would not have that if it were not
for the examination.
Q. But I say supposing a man is in Grade 3, supposing you have three grades,—
it i very hard to get a definition of the grades you have, and it is the same in all
departments—but supposing there are three grades and there are half a dozen clerks,
one clerk at the top grade at a big salary, two or three in the second grade, and a
~ half a dozen in the lower grade, and a man in the second grade qualifies, or passes
- satisfactorily an examination set for the first-class clerkship for the Civil Service
- Commission——A. There is not a first-class clerkship; it has been abolished.
' Q. What do you call it?—A. We ¢all them “ Postal Clerks.”
Q. “Senior Postal Clerks”?—A. No, just Postal Clerks.
oy Q. Do you mean to say there is no difference between the clerks at all?—A. It is
- a question of adjustment after they come in.
ik Q. You mean to say a man can come in at the lower grade and you can jump
him up to the top grade if you want to—A. We might do it in collusion with the
Commission, but it would be a very unjust thing, and we would not do it.
Q. Let us find out about these promotlons We will say John Smith comes into
the office where you are in charge. He is a smart boy, a graduate of the University
~of Toronto, and he comes in as a Junior Clerk: Now, what happens to him? How
. do you promote him?—A, He gets a salary as a postal clerk.
Hon. Mr. Catber: Colonel, will you let me interfere? You were using old terms
~ which have been abolished. ILet us take the Ottawa Post Office, for instance.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. You have your Postmaster ?—A. Yes.
Q. Have you an Assistant Postmaster?—A. Yes.
Q. Below him, who comes next?—A. There are the Principal Clerks.
Q. You have your Principdl Clerks?—A. Yes, they must be old men who have

Q. Then you have your Postal Clerks?—A. Yes, we have Senior Postal (Clerks.
Q. Then Post Clerks?—A. Yes. °
Q. And who are below that, sorters and packers?—A. The Junior Clerks, after
~ we have communicated with the Commission and they have been appointed.
. Q. So you have your Postmaster, your Assistant Postmaster, your Principal
erh, your Postal Clerks and your Junior Clerks.

Mr. Cugrie: Your Senior Clerks and Juniors?

Wirness: Yes.
By Hon. Mr. Calder:
Q. Now you have ‘the list—A. Yes.
Hon. Mr. Catber: There, Colonel, you have your classification.
By Mr. Currie:
Q. Now, here is the Postmaster, the Assutant Postmaster, then there are the
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Q. Then your Postal Clerks, and then your Juniors?—A. Yes.
Q. Now, we will say a young fellow starts in at thé bottom; this is vital for us

now, and we want to know how the machinery operates?—A. He starts to learn his

duties.

Q. We will say he is a B.A. at McGill or Toronto, now what does he get?—A
Nine hundred dollars.

Q. Supposing a vacancy occurs in the next above grade, that is the Postal Clerks,
and he having a Certificate of his efficiency from the University, endeavours as soon
as he begins, to go ahead. He says: “I will go ahead and take the Civil Service
Examination for the next grade.” Now, he gets his certificate while serving as a
junior, and then a vacancy occurs in the next above grade, and he is the only man
on the list who has the next above certificate. What do you do about it?—A. He
could be promoted.

Q. Will he be, automatically? &

By Mr. Gauthier :

Q. Will he be promoted on your recommendation?—A. No, he will be recom-
mended to the Postmaster, by me, with the additional recommendation of the man
outside who knows his duties, we would send that to the Commission, and they would
consider it and then decide.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. Supposing there is an older clerk there, an efficient man who understands his
work thoroughly, but has not the mental activity of the Junior Clerk?—A. Then I
do not think he is entitled to promotion.

Q. You would not promote him?—A. No, because the public are dependent too
much upon a man’s abilities.

Q. We are putting a clause in the Act for the purpose of giving power to you
and the Government to promote without recourse to the Civil Service Commission,
excepting for their approval. You do exactly as what we have here in No. 87—A.

Getting the Civil Service Commission’s approval is just the same as giving them °
the power. It does not matter who has the power as long as we secure the man who is

qualified for the postal work, and he will be promoted.

By Hon. Myr. Calder:
Q. Let us get this question straight: As far as promotions are concerned, do

you think those promotions should be made direct by the department on the advice

or recommendation of your.officials who know the qualifications of this man, or should

they be made by the Commission after competitive examination and having gathered

all the information in regard to this man?—A. I do not see any objection to either

way. Our experience has been with the Commission that we get along pretty well.

If we have a thorough investigation and furnish them the evidence they generally
make the promotion.

By Mr. Currie:
Q. When this Act was passed by the House of Commons, we were told it was going

to be entirely on a competitive basis, the same as they have in England. Now, how

many have you promoted on a purely competitive basis?—A. Not one.

Q. So that part of the Act did not function, so far as that was ooncerned?——A I |

would not recommend that any man be appointed on a competitive basis,
By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. Why, Doctor? Why do you think a man should not be appointed on a com-
petitive basis?—A. Not alone.

: [Dr. R. M. Coulter.]
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Q. Why ?—A. Because he may not be any good in the management of men. He
may have.the knowledge to pass the examination and not be worth five cents after
you get him.

A Q. You have to take into consideration other qualifications than the mere writing
of an examination paper?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Gauthier:

Q. In your department, since the introduction of the 1908 Bill appointing the
Civil Service Commission, have any nominations been made without being recom-
mended for promotion by your officials?—A. Only in one or two instances.

Q. Only in one or two instances?—A. Yes.

Q. Were there competitive examinations at that time’—A. Were there what?

Q. Were there competitive examinations when one or two were named ?—A. Yes,
but as a rule we have agreed with the Commission without any trouble.

Q. Bat, as a rule, the promotions in your department have been made according
to your suggestions to the Commission?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. What difference does it make to you, as far as the Commission is eoncerned?
You would have carried out under the old system?—A. You have less friction in
the department, and that means a great deal to the department, because we are busy,
and not to have any friction is a great big consideration.

Q. In other words, you quietly send the recommendation on for the promotion
without regard for anybody, letting the clerks understand it is purely a matter for
the Commission to settle, so they will not raise any racket?—A. No, not at all. We
have a report from his postmaster, and his superior officer.

Q. You simply slip it over to the Commission to place that man?%—A. They do
not always do it.

Q. How often do they do it?—A. Perhaps two or three times.

Q. How many promotions have you made%—A. A good many.

Q. You have made hundreds of changes?—A. Yes, we have made a great many.

" In my opinion, there is not any other way.

Q. Supposing you have, as is described here—we have got the chart of the
clerks, and the Juntor Clerks, instead of there being one Junior Clerk here wanting
to get into this higher grade, there are several, each one wanting to get in, and each
one having the same university qualification. How does that come aboutf—
A. Through the superior officer. We rely on the judgment of the superior officer.

v Q. But where does the Civil Service Commission come in to protect this young
fellow? 'Supposing one fellow has a better certificate than the other?—A. They can

~ appeal to the Commission.

Q. Without appealing, they have not got a chance in the world?—A. No, I do
not think they should have.

Q. In England it is absolutely that the man who gets the highest marks gets the
position —A. He may not be worth as much.

Q. But that is the law, and that was the law we were anxious to pass here. Is
that not the law, Mr. Calder?

Hon. Mr. Catper: I am not sure. Let me ask Dr. Roche. Doctor, under the
law as it stands, is the Commission supposed to make all these promotions on a
competitive basis, or have you authority under the law to make promotions without
holding examinations, simply on the recommendation of the officials of the depart-
ment who are cognizant of the facts? \

Dr. Rocue: There must be some kind of a competitive test, either a written
examination on the duties of the office, or the ratings of qualification based on
efficiency, seniority and fitness for the office, where there is more than one applicant

eligible.
[Dr. R. M. Coulter.] 2
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Hon. Mr. CarpEr: Coming to the ease which Colonel Currie has in mind, where
there are five junior postal clerks, and a vacancy occurs in the next class of postal
clerks, every one of these five has the right to look for that promotion. Now, I
understand from the Doctor’s evidence that you do not hold a written examination
there, but in that case, through the system you have worked out, you have rated ‘the
standing of each of these five clerks, and to get that rating, you take into con-
sideration seriously, that is length of service and you take into con-
sideration, I presume, statements made by somebody as to the ability of these men
to attend to their work—you must depend upon the officials of your department, the
postmaster or some other official, to give you that rating. They take these five men’s
ratings and one man has been in ‘the service six years, and another man five years,
and another four years, and another three years, and 80 on—youn see they have g!ﬂ
a certain rating on account of that, and then you get statements from their officers
as to their judgment regarding their efficiency in carrying on their work, and you
give that a certain rating. Is there anything else to take into comsideration, char-
acter, personal qualifications—

Dr. Rocue: These all come in under the heading of fitness for the position.

Hon. Mr. CaLper: Could you let us have a form for these ratings?

Dr. Rocue: Yes, we will furnieh that.

Hon. Mr. Oswper: Well, if you get information that a vacancy occurs, supposing
in the post office here at Ottawa, you would apply to either one or the other for
ratings on these clerks, and then you simply sit down and make up your mind from
these ratings as to who shall be promoted.

Dr. Rocue: Bat it is always accompanied, as a matter of practice, by the recom-
mendation of the city postmaster, as to who, in his opinion, is the best qualified for
that position.

Hon. Mr. CaLper: So you have both before you. -

Dr. Rocue: I don’t think in the case of promotions we have, as the Doctor has
said, disagreed with the department’s recommendation in any more than a few cases.
I only remember myself of one case.

By Mr. Currie:

Q. Now there are Civil Service examinations held here at various periods durxng
the year?—A. Yes.

Q. There are dates set?—A. Yes.

Q. Any one of those junior clerks you have been referring to, who is anxious
to get his grading under the Civil Service Act, was supposed to be there, and he
makes application to the Civil Service and he pays his fee.

Hon. Dr. Rocue: He does not have to pay any fee in comnection with any pro-
motion examination. These are the ordinary Civil Service examinations. For
instance, in the past we have had examinations for clerks for admission to the ser-
vice, there is a fee attached to them except as applied to returned soldiers.

Q. Supposing this junior clerk has paid his fee. He wants to get his grade and
he goes up for the next examination and he passes that examination and you give
him the certificate of his examination that he is entitled to be a postal clerk. He
gets a certificate of that grading from Mr. Foran.

Hon. Mr. Catoer: I understand from Mr. Roche’s statement that for promotion
to a postal clerk he would not write any examination.

Mr. Currie: Oh, yes, they have all to do that.

Hon. Mr. Rocue: The higher positions are filled by promotxon from the next

lower grade the competitive examination for entrance to the service is in the junior
clerk’s grade.

) » {Dr. R. M. Coulter.}
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Mr. Currie: I am going to examine another minister or two on this where I know
of cases, but I don’t know anything about this postal case and what I want to know
is what our Commission is doing. You don’t have any examination at-all only
the entrance examination ¢

Hon. I_Mr. RocuE: I have told you we do have a competitive test. It does mnot
mean a written examination necessarily. It is an examination of a person’s qualifica-
tions.

) The _Wl'rxxss: You have to rely on the authorities of the post office knowing
their business. There is no person promoted except on a competitive examination.

Hon. Mr. Rocue: There is nothing in the Civil Service Aect that insists on Civil
Service examination for every position. There is a competitive examination but it
is not a written examination. That is very frequently found fault with by many
members of Parliament. They say: “ What is the use of those academical examina-
tions?”

Mr. Currie: We have been standing by the ship telling the public what a wonder-
ful concern the Civil Service was because it would not make appointments except on
competitive examination and if they failed to pass the examinations they were told
by the members: “ Well, the reason you did not get promotion was because you did
not get as many good marks as you should.”

Wirsess: You have to rely on the reports you get from the officers who are over
these men, who know how the work should be done, and if a competitive examination
is entered into——

Q. What did you do in the old days?—A. As a rule they passed the competitive
examination en masse. Every man who passed the examination had a chance to get
in regardless of his marks.

By Hon. Mr. Calder:

Q. He passed a qualifying examination, not a competitive examination?—A.
That is right.

Q. What is the difference?—A. We have the general experience of all the officers
who were in charge.

Q. You had it then?—A. Yes, but we did not always promote the man that was
recommended.

Q. When you did not have any examinations-you had exactly the same power of
promotion as you have now?—A. Yes, but I think with the growth of the service it
was necessary to have a Commission to do that work.

Q. That is the only reason you can give?—A. That is the principal reason.

Q. What percentage of clerks have you now more than in 1911? And are they
of higher quality %—A. I don’t think it is quite as good for the reason you cannot get
clerks or men in whom you should get. You have no Superannuation Aet and the
men wont come in as they did before. o '

Q. You don’t think the class of men as good now as in 1911%—A. I don’t think
50. \

Q. We have dealt with your postmasters outside and you still have to give us
some information on that as far as small towns and villages are concerned. Let us
have that to-morrow #—A. Yes.

Q. In so far as promotions are concerned you are quite satisfied with conditions
as they are now in the Civil Service?—A. Yes.

Q. Simply as far as promotions are concerned?—A. Yes, I think it is on a good
basis. §
"~ Q. You would not interfere with the present system?—A. No, I would not.

Q. Have you any other class of officials inside and out that in your judgment
should be taken from under the control of the Commission?—A. No, I don’t think
I have. 2
[Dr. R, M. Coulter.]
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Q. We have evidence here from three of the other deputies to this effect, that
professional men, techhical experts—you say you have really none of that class. You
say you have men specially trained but they cannot be regarded as expert men, as
vou have none of that class, but outside of that, if I am not mistaken, already three
of the deputies held the view that in so far as their more responsible officials are
concerned—just for example, name one or two of your branches. You have a Postal
Order Branch here at Ottawa with a man in charge of it?—A. Money Order?

Q. Yes?—A. No, that is in the general office.

Q. Have you a general inspector over the whole system?—A. Yes.

Q. That is one chief official. Name some other officials you have.—A. Express
and Railway Mail Service.

Q. Take men of that class, that is your key men, the men you must depend upon
for the proper administration of business. Do you think these men should be
appointed by the Commission ?—A. I do.

Q. That is your view?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Euler: A

Q. The Deputy Minister of Marine and Fisheries and the Deputy Minjster of
Justice I think stated the other day that in no case do the deputy heads make recom-
mendations to the Commission as to the appointment. I understood, Dr. Coulter,
that in this department recommendations are made from the Post Office Department
to the Commission. Is there a variation in the practice from the other departments?
—A. Oh, yes. The Post Office Department is different from almost every other
department. It is the training they get in the offices. If they are good administrators
and they take up their work well and are energetic, that is what we want.

Q. Right up to this stage do you m